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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

To provide a grant that will help sustain critical access hospitals.

Minutes: See aftached Testimonies #1 - #7

Chairman Weisz: Called the meeting to order on HB 1152.
Rep. Bill Devlin: From District 23 introduced and sponsored the bill. (See Testimony #1.)

Rep. Bellew: The $18,000,000 is that going to be a continuing appropriation or is it a one
time funding thing? How did you come up with the $18,000,0007?

Rep. Devlin: This is a onetime grant. | think the case can be made for a lot more than
$36,000,000. When we started out with this bill and started out with the funding, we were
looking at $1,000,000 average per critical access hospitals. That $36,000,000 was cut to
$18,000,000. |thought I'd do the work for appropriations because whenever you have a bill
before you, you cut the funding in half. I've done that for you and think you should be able
to pass it out the way it is now and everything is fine.

Rep. Vigesaa: From District 23 a co-sponsor of the bill testified in support. A couple of
statistics | want to share with you. Not only do the critical access hospitals provide
essential medical care for the citizens of rural North Dakota, but also have a tremendous
economic impact in our communities. The Cooperstown Medical Center in my home
community, they employ 165 people at which 100 are full time. Their monthiy payroll is
$400,000. That is $4.8 million into our community and surrounding areas on an annual
basis. Just want to share that not only do they provide the very essential medical care,
they also are a very important part of our economy in rural ND. | would ask for a Do Pass
on HB 1152,

Sen. Randel Christmann: From District 33 a co-sponsor of bill testified in support. | didn't
do written testimony as | figured most of it would be the same as Rep. Devlin's just not as
well written: A lot of the discussion had to do with the need for healthcare for rural people
and aging people in rural areas. These hospital people can explain it to you better. From a
little bit different perspective is the energy industry whether it is coal with a little bit of oil in
my area and as you go west it becomes predominantly oil and natural gas production. If
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we are going to keep the energy patch going, jobs going and keep that kind of tax revenue
flowing, we need healthcare out there. These are the only hospitals that are out there.
Frankly, companies aren’t going to be inclined to do business in an area where they have
to go extreme long distances for healthcare. Worst of all, they aren't going to get the good
employees that they need if there is no healthcare around. In my area where 'm most
knowledgeable, the gasification plant and the state’s largest coal mine are just north of
Beulah and without our critical access hospital in Hazen, it's about 80 to the nearest
hospital. That is too far for those kinds of high risk jobs to go for healthcare.

Rep. Lee Kaldor: From District 20, a co-sponsor of the bill testified in support. | served for
several years on a hospital board in the Mayville community and have seen the struggles
the critical access hospitals or small hospitals in our states have to endure. Rep. Devlin
has pointed out the need and justification. One thing that has been beneficial is the basis
of designation. Critical access designation has been a real help to rural hospitals in ND.
We continue to be frustrated with new costs, reimbursements that are not adequate to
cover the costs of operations. Most of these hospitals operate at a loss. Those losses are
made up in the community generally by foundations and donations and efforts to make sure
they can retain these much needed facilities. These are the core employers in many of the
communities they serve and represent a real economic impact. They are more than that in
terms of quality of life. People who retire and want to live in their hometowns and small
communities, often times their first criteria is healthcare availability and where will they go if
they need the help. I'm here today to sign on in support. Rep. Nelson and | will have to
convince the Appropriations Committee, but we hope we convince the Human Services
today that this is a worthy effort. Thank you. (Handed out some information. See
attachment #2.)

Rep. Jon Nelson: From District 7, co-sponsor of the bill testified in support. | served on
the hospital board in Rugby. The state legislature has increased Medicaid reimbursement
for hospitals dramatically the last two sessions. Unfortunately for many hospitals Medicaid
isn't a big part of the payer mix for those facilities. Critical access reimbursement is based
on allowable cost. The costs are above the reimbursement and that causes the shortfalls.
Our facility for example is approaching $20,000,000 a year revenue generated. We just
integrated the clinic into our facility. We have a long term facility. Sometimes the long term
facility has brought in revenue profitability, but the hospital part of it has been a drain on the
system for a number of years. It is all based on recruitment efforts. Everybody in rural ND
is short of family care physicians. That is what generates the business. This is not going to
go away very soon. We employ over 350 in Rugby that work at the hospital and clinic
combined. Two reasons why people would come into town for retirement is medical care
and a good school. It is important these critical access areas have a high quality medical
care to recruit people into their communities. We've all heard about the heaith bill that was
passed in Congress last year, the frontier amendment and how much money that brought
into the state. Very little if any of those dollars went to critical access hospitals. They went
to the PPS hospitals in the state of which are located in the bigger cities. It is up to us to
step forward if we don’t there is nobody left to do it. I've heard the threat that in two years
there is going to be one to three less hospitals in the state. | think we are approaching that
and will see the realization of that if we don’t do something real soon. Thank you.
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Marlene Miller: Program director at the UND Center for Rural Health. (See Testimony
#3.)

Rep. Schmidt: You indicate the economic impacts; those | assume would be benefits to
the community.

Mariene: Correct.

Rep. Schmidt: Elgin is in my district. Would you be able to compare the costs to the
benefits? | see the benefits, but | don't see the costs and | do not know what those are.

Marlene: Not off hand | don't, but we certainly do have that information and can get it to
you.

Rep. Schmidt: | would appreciate it as | think it would help justify our position.

Rep. Neison: You point out in your testimony that 100% of the critical access hospitals are
experiencing shortage in staffing. In ND we are potentially blessed by having a medical
school. When family practice graduates come out, very few stay in the state. What kind of
suggestions do you have from a policy standpoint to improve that situation?

Marlene: In the last legislative session this was heavily weighed. We are number one in
the nation for retaining graduates practicing rural primary care, but that number is so small
and barely makes a dent to your point. Last session appropriations were set aside to help
the school of medicine address some of those issues. A piece of that came to the center of
rural health where we hired workforce specialists who filled a gap in terms of working with
alumni that leave the state and how to get them back. Haven’t had anybody in ND that has
been tapped to build those relationships to bring those people back. That is a role that is
now being filled however; it could take years to see the impact of that. The School of
Medicine had some bills in terms of looking at options and terms of increasing the size of
the medical school and how many we can pull throw there. As we look at the delivery of
healthcare and the use of technology, such as telemedicine, | think that opportunities are
there and patients seem to be receptive to having with a nurse practitioner or physician’s
assistant and if a physician is available tele whatever. There are creative solutions we are
already trying to implement.

Rep. Nelson: We need to get a chance for those new positions and nurse practitioners,
nurse's assistants and nurses to place them in ND first. If some of the studies |'ve seen are
still true, if we can place them in a community for three years, the odds they will stay in that
community increase greatly. That's where | think the emphasis has to be put on. When we
recruit outside the state, there are 49 other states recruiting with us and some advantages
socially, financially and climate wise at times that we are in a deficit with. | think it is
important to start placing our UND of Medicine graduate in ND first and then they would
have that flexibility. Important that the message be sent back to the UND Medical School
because that will come to a head at some point and time. We need to change this soon.

Mariene: Can | react to that, even though | don't think you are asking me a question?
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Chairman Weisz: You may respond.

Marlene: | should have mentioned that the med school received funding to entice medical
students to stay. There are funds available for eight students | think. If they sign a
commitment to practice in rural ND then their tuition is waived after a five year period which
is longer than many programs have requested. That should make a significant difference.
With state appropriations we have started scrubs camps which is exposing children from
kindergarten through 12th grade in health careers. We require the school, hospital, EMS,
public health and whoever to collaborate to create these camps locally. Over 25 camps
have been held since last session.

Rep. Wieland: When it gets past policy down to our committee, there is a lot of information
that 1 would like to see and not sure it can be provided to me. | would like to see a PML on
each one of these, not the whole PML just the final number whether they made a profit or
not in the last two years. $18,000,000 is still a lot of money. Also, what the use of money
would be if they would get it. Assuming these grants would not exclude brick and mortar.
I'd also like to know the age of that particular facility. If it is a problem to identify, | don't
need to have the identification or the name of the facility if they don’t want that disclosed.
They could be numbered. It that information could be made available, | would like to see
that.

Marlene: I'm not the person with that information, but Darrold Bertsch is speaking and he
has a fair amount of that information. We could pull that together for you.

Darrold Bertsch: CEO of Sakakawea Medical Center in Hazen, ND testified in support.
{(See Testimony #4.)

Chairman Weisz: In your Appendix C, South Dakota has somewhat similar patient mix as
ND, why is their net margin 3.32% is it because they are getting substantially higher
Medicaid reimbursement rates?

Darrold: | can't speak to what SD gets in reimbursement for Medicaid. There has been a
variety of studies to see what the difference is with ND? One thing we discovered and we
have been advocating for the four years, is increased reimbursement from BC/BS of ND.
As a provider we get paid a lot less than the other states would for BC/BS subscribers. The
biggest thing that was found when this analysis was done from independent financial
experts, we need to advocate with BC/BS for higher reimbursements and that will help the
critical access hospitals.

Rep. Porter: Is there a differentiation in the reimbursement from BC/BS that follows the
Medicare and Medicaid model that gives enhanced payment tc a rural facility? Or, is it one
size fits all, no matter where you would be a patient.

Darrold: BC/BS has two fee structures for facilities in ND. One is for the acute care
hospitals and other for the rural facilities. Separate tiers of reimbursement there where
they pay. They do pay rural facilities more.
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Rep. Porter: As the percentage of reimbursement, with Medicare be at your cost plus 1%,
where does the BC reimbursement fit into that ratio in comparison to your costs?

Darrold: It depends upon the size of the facility. A larger facility has more units of service
and thusly have a lower cost per unit of service that they provide. Where the most struggle
in ND is, is the smaller facilities located in the rural areas. We have less volume, so we
have a higher cost per unit. BC doesn’t cover our cost because it is higher per unit than it
is for the larger facilities that have higher volume.

Rep. Porter: Looking at that fee schedule that lumps all of the rurals into one category
even though their size is varied; is there a need to have three or four rural fee schedules
that would more appropriately represent those different sized facilities across the state?

Darrold: That might be beneficial and has been part of our advocacy with BC. Blue Cross
was paying what they define as those tweener facilities. Those that weren't real rural and
those that weren’'t the urban acute facilities, they would have included Dickinson,
Jamestown, etc. They were reimbursed in a tier in-between those two. | can't say this is
the way it has been this year, but it has in the past.

Rep. Porter: Following ND Medicaid and | know they are a smaller percentage of
reimbursement back to a critical access hospital, are they on a one set fee schedule or do
they have the multiple fee schedule for the urban, Dickinson, Jamestown, tweener and
critical access hospitals?

Darrold: Not sure about that, but someone else testifying may be able to answer that.
Medicaid does pay us cost now accept for lab and clinic services.

Rep. Porter: So Medicaid would be higher than what BC would be because they are at full
cost of services provided, just like Medicare is?

Darrold: They could be. It depends on the size of the facility.

Rep. Porter: | agree with you overall. CAHs are having trouble, but | look at HB 1152 and
talk about reimbursements all we want, but this bill isn't even dealing with that. It is dealing
with grants with equipment or infrastructure. If is is only onetime funding we can't put it into
patient care unless there is going to be an untweaking of the bill. | sympathize with you, but
| guestion whether 1152 is going to help and what you are going to buy is infrastructure or
improvements or equipment. | don't see 1152 helping. You can’t get a federal match with
these general dollars so you are just getting a grant for four or five hundred thousand
dollars. Am | looking at this bill wrong?

Darrold: It will not specifically or directly help with the financial statement of operations,
but what we think it can do to help us is, it will free up the money we can use for operations
and invest in staff and education and those kinds of expenses that we have. If we have the
support through these grant dollars to purchase equipment and to make facility
improvements that are needed, we’'ll have resources available then to expend and to
hopefully make our bottom line better.
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Rep. Pollert: | understand that, so this can't be onetime funding then.

Darrold: If we all had our way as critical access hospitals, we'd like it to be more, but it is
my understanding that this is a onetime request for funding that would significantly help. In
my case for example, it would help us replace the windows that desperately need to be
replaced. We could purchase key equipment that we need and payoff our boiler and we
need to replace our generator. It would help solidify our infrastructure so it will still help us
significantly.

Rep. Paur: In my district 19 the Northwood hospital needs to redo their heating system
and the cost to that would be a million dollars. The energy savings would over time pay for
that system, but they cannot get the million to replace the system. In that instance it would
be a double benefit. It would get the system and free up working capital because of the
reduced costs.

Rep. Nelson: What is your Medicaid mix in your facility?
Darrold: We have a small Medicaid mix, maybe 10%.

Rep. Nelson: This bill is definitely an attention grabber. It certainly has gotten everybody
looking at critical access hospitals from a needs based situation. For your facility, would we
be better off, giving you a onetime shot in the arm so you can replace your windows or
whatever else you are looking at? Or, would you rather that we work with reimbursement
issues? That would be an ongoing revenue source for you if we went there. On the choice
of one of the two, which would you prefer?

Darrold: Today, | would rather have the grant funding so we make some of the
enhancements and improvements that we need to make. Three years from now, I'd
probably have a different opinion, but | will still have the need to replace the facility
enhancements that | need to do three years from now. Either we don’t have the cash or
the ability to borrow money to replace some of these things.

Rep. Nelson: If you had increased and improved reimbursements, wouldn't that allow that
margin to exist for you? Would you have more access to funding sources, whether it be
loans, profitability of the plant and as a critical access to the hospital?

Darrold: | think in a facility such as ours, the enhanced Medicaid reimbursement will help
to the tune of maybe 10 to 20 thousand dollars a year. It pales in comparison to grant
money we could get to do some of these major things. Some facilities in the state may
have 5% Medicaid.

Rep. Nelson: Is there another area of improved reimbursement that you could look at
other than that particular area that would be a source of ongoing revenue that would be
helpful to your situation in Hazen?

Darrold: | can assure you that not only to benefit Hazen, but across the state, we will
continue to advocate with BC/BS and we do that quarterly every year. We have met with
the Insurance Commissioner and the Governor in the past and will continue that advocacy
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to get enhanced reimbursement from BC/BS and raise awareness of the concerns. The
other thing we are going to do is take this message to the Association of Counties and the
cities so they understand the need for financial support in the rural communities. All the
communities are going to have to step to the table and help out their local hospital if they
want to sustain them.

Rep. Louser: What does the exemption from the perspective payment system mean?

Darrold: I'll use an example. If I'm a Medicare beneficiary and have pneumonia and | go
into St. A’s or Med Center, that facility is going to get paid a perspective payment rate. It is
determined based on labor costs, etc. That facility might get paid $2,000 for that
pneumonia stay that | had. Whether I'm in the hospital 2 days or 7 days that facility will get
paid $2,000. If you go to a critical access hospital, we are exempt from that type of
reimbursement. They reimburse us based on cost. If | go into the hospital in Hazen and
am on Medicare, if I'm there 3 days the hospital is going to get paid 3 days times $11,000
that is the ND rate. It is based on the number of days | am there and that comes from the
cost that it took to provide care to me.

Rep. Porter: On your appendix E as it flows through time, it appears that the operating
margins have substantially increased over time up to the 2009 number of the $100,000
loss. Then you go down to the $174,000 loss. How are those revenues shortfalls made up
so that facility keeps their door open? Are you having funded depreciation funds and then
not doing any projects so that you are falling behind? At the end of the day you have to
come out zero because you can't be -$1.00 and still operate.

Darrold: Most facilities are minimizing some of the losses by not doing some of the
needed improvements that they need. From a cash flow perspective, if you look at cash
flow, which is different than the bottom line of the financial statement; as long as you have
less of a loss than our depreciation expense, we can still cash flow. [t limits our ability to
invest in our facilities again.

Rep. Porter: Last legislative session we had a transfer of funds from the bank of ND to the
health information technology group to cover or start the IT process. | think it was around
$5,000,000. How did that play into your facility as far as building out that infrastructure in
heaithcare technology?

Darrold: Our facility specifically did not access those loan funds. We had loans in place
from before | got there for the basic infrastructure that we had for IT. | know a lot of
facilities did access it and found it helpful as well, but again it was loan funds.

Rep. Porter: Look at the programs already available in the state of ND from the personnel
standpoint of loan repayment programs for dentists, doctors and nurses and the IT projects.
A couple of sessions ago | had introduced a bill on the medical pace program to use dollars
through the formation of a program with the Bank of ND. It was to provide low interest loans
to cover some of the infrastructure expenses so that the facilities were still responsible for
making sure they had good management and good business skills, but had the ability to
access a lower interest loan. Now we were told during those hearings, even though this
kind of expanded because it did talk about some of the IT project. Then we gave
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$5,000,000 for those last session. The medical pace program, inside of the existing flex
pace program and regular pace program because of the jobs created inside of those
communities; some of those dollars are available to the healthcare community to do some
of what is being explained in this bill. As we look at this model of a straight grant type
program or the enhancements that are already out there, we need to see what is all
available today in programs between the IT, loan repayment programs and the enhanced
Medicaid reimbursements we did last session for just rural facilities. At any enhancements
that could be made to allow access to those interest buy downs for the facilities. |
personally think that would be money better spent to enhance our existing programs than to
go with a one-time grant and then take it away. The long term survivability also comes with
something that is sustainable in those programs so the facilities can access them as they
need them.

Chairman Weisz: We will get that information. We will recess until 2:00 p.m.
Chairman Weisz: Called the hearing back to order.

Pete Antonson: CEO, Northwood Deaconess Health Center testified in support. (See
Testimony #5.)

Rep. Devlin: It was mentioned this morning that the frontier amendment | think it was
called. Can you tell me what benefits that brought to your facility?

Pete: The health reform bill did nothing for the critical access hospitals of ND. There was
significant funding for the urban hospitals in the bigger communities like Minot, Fargo,
Bismarck and Grand Forks. There is nothing in there for the rurals to identify. There is no
increased reimbursement. We are really just dealing with the side effects of it which are a
whole lot of paper work and increased potential costs to our health insurance and whole lot
of other things. In my opinion, we got nothing out of it.

Rep. Paur: I'd like to make the comment that both my father and my sister made use of
the Northwood hospital and it was an exemplary experience. That is a fantastic place and
I'd hate to see anything threaten that.

Rep. Schmidt: | sit on another 501C3 and we have a loan from USDA Rural Development
and we must maintain a high level of reserves in which we can draw. And we use those
funds to do some of our improvements on our water system. Do you not have the same
opportunity?

Pete: We are required to have a reserve as part of our USDA loan. Right now they are not
allowing us to access it for this project. And it really wouldn't take care of this project. We
have about $300,000 in our reserve and the funding requirement as part of that loan is
$600,000. We are deficient by $85,000 from what our schedule is. We are supposed to up
to $385,000. Because of cash flow we have been unable to fund that. At this point they
have not offered that as an option for us to have.

Rep. Kaldor: In your hospital, what are your uncollectible accounts as a percent of your
services provided?
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Pete: Uncollectible accounts, | think on average we are 3-5% per year for collection
agency and charity care. It fluctuates from year to year.

Rep. Kaldor: How much in charity care are you providing in addition to that.

Pete: We budget for charity care and set a target of $30,000 a year. We don't turn anyone
away because they can't pay.

Rep. Kaldor: What does the 3-5% come out to in dollars?
Pete: That would be between $75,000 - $120,000.

Rep. Porter: I'm confused on the frontier amendment provisions for Medicare. The critical
care access hospitals were already getting a 100% of costs for Medicare? So the frontier
amendment didn't do anything because you already had a 100% of your cost.

Pete: That is correct. Remember what was brought up earlier. It was our allowed cost
and there are costs that are not allowed from Medicare physician recruitment cost,
advertising, cable television, telephone costs in a room. Generally those costs run
anywhere from 2-5%. That is a broad range.

Rep. Nelson: Is your clinic owned by the doctors in town and they operate the clinic?

Pete: It is owned by an independent clinic group that is a non-profit organization called
Valley Community Health Center.

Rep. Nelson: Who runs the ER?
Pete: The hospital.
Rep. Nelson: You have a physician contracted and a physician’s assistant?

Pete: Position from mid levels of the Valley Community Health group, they provide our
coverage for our ER and hospital.

Rep. Nelson: Given your {ocation and close proximity of church area center, I'm interested
in your contract whether it is contract nursing and how much of a strain on your budget is
that portion of your business?

Pete: Locums hasn’t been our significant strain. Our local clinic does provide coverage for
our emergency room on the weekends. However, we do pay for and contract for that
separately. When | think of the term locum, | think it of it as our (inaudible) coming from 50
or a hundred miles away. They are all based out of Northwood, but we do pay for that
weekend coverage. The cost to our budget is about $200,000 a year.
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Rep. Nelson: The emergency room isn’t a revenue producer necessarily. How about
contract nursing, do you have to use some contract nursing in your nursing home and in on
the floor?

Pete: Yes we do use contract nursing. We have done a number of things to try and
minimize that and have seen a significant reduction in that. We have hosted an LPN
training program right in Northwood and helped nurses to go back to school and become
RNs. We have instituted signing and retention bonuses for nurses. We have cut our
annual agency cost from $250,000 a year to $65,000 to $70,000 a year. We'd like to see it
be zero, but it is a process.

Rep. Nelson: What are the averages of losses in your facility in the last 3 or 4 years?

Pete: Our approximate operating losses for the last 3-4 years has probably averaged
about $100,000 per year.

Cathy Swenson: A nurse and CEO of Nelson County Health System in McVille, ND
testified in support of the bill. (See Testimony #6.)

Rep. Nelson: Can you tell me in relation to your facility, do you have any life safety
deficiencies that you need to address in your facility?

Cathy: We should actually move our oxygen tank outside. We can't afford to do lights
downstairs (in audible). We separated our building during a life safety course and asked
them to take this portion of our building with only 74 addition because in the 1957
modernization, it is only business office (inaudible). So right now we don't, but it depends
on the surveyor who might come in. Do | have sprinklers? Yes | do.

Rep. Nelson: You have a nursing home as well, right?
Cathy: Yes. People ask if | can get a loan. | can get a loan and we have paid off all the
loans on the hospital. Can | make a loan payment? No. | wouldn’t have enough income to

make the loan payments.

Rep. Nelson: Do you get any public support for your hospital through county mil levy
support?

Cathy: No. My support comes from the foundation that raises money. We don't have a
hospital district or any of that.

Rep. Nelson: Do you have any knowledge to how many critical access hospitals in the
state do draw from (drops sentence).

Cathy: | think there are two health districts. One is Linton and one is Griggs County in
Cooperstown.

Rep. Nelson: | think Towner County is another one.
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Cathy: | don't think they are a health district though. They may have a special
appropriations.

Tim Blasl: Vice-President of the North Dakota Hospital Association presented Testimony
for Jerry Jurena the President of the NDHA. (See Testimony #7.)

No Opposition

Chairman Weisz: Closed the hearing on HB 1152.
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Chairman Weisz: Rep. Devlin do you have some information on 11527

Rep. Devlin: What is coming in tomorrow and appropriations is aware of this, is a proposal
that any critical access hospital that has lost money two out of the last three years in the
Medicaid cost report would be eligible for a grant not to exceed $200,000. The critical
access hospital that does not qualify in other words has made money two of those three
years would qualify for a grant not to exceed $100,000. The two long term acute hospitals
could also be eligible for the up to $100,000. We removed improvements, basic care
needs and basic care equipment needs and went to extraordinary expenditures, deferred
measures such as, major building repairs, onetime capital purchases in energy efficient
upgrades. Essentially every hospital in the state other than the 6 in the large cities, who got
money under the frontier amendment, would be eligible for grants up to $100,000 or
$200,000. | think there were about 24 of them that lost money two of the last three years.
The FN now is 6.2 and then we put $300,000 because we weren't sure exactly how it was
going to break out on the people managing, the grant process. There will be a little left
over. If nothing else, I've done the work of the Appropriations Committee by cutting the bill
from $36,000,000 to $18,000,000 down to $6,000,000; one-sixth of where | started.

Chairman Weisz: Ok Committee, so that you are aware that is what is out there. We are
adjourned.
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Chairman Weisz: Called the meeting to order on HB 1152. Are there any possible
amendments? (See attachment #1.)

Rep. Devlin: The grants will go to all of the hospitals except the 4 large ones. They got
the frontier amendment dollars, the Veteran's Home and the State Hospital. We did
changes on quality of care issues. We were more interested in them being able to use the
money for building repairs and capital purchases and energy efficient upgrades which is on
page 1, line 16. We removed the $500,000 for recipient and went to two different levels of
grants. (Read from amendment under a, b and c.) The fiscal note came to 6.2 million after
we did that. | talked to Rep. Nelson from Appropriations and we put the six five into cover
the cost of ND Hospital Association doing the work on it. That is the amendments to the bill
and | move the amendments.

Rep. Kilichowski: Second.

Chairman Weisz: On subsection C, can you expiain the difference on a long term care
acute hospital?

Rep. Devlin: | can't, but Rep. Porter maybe can. There are two long term acute hospitals.
One in Mandan and Fargo that don’t fall under the critical access hospital and are kind of
by themselves. We wanted to include all the hospitals except the ones that got money from
the frontier amendment.

Rep. Porter: They are the patient that the Medicare payment system stops while the
patient is still in the hospital. They still require an acute level of long term care that isn't
available from a skilled nursing facility such as ventilator, wound care, IV antibiotics, and IV
medications. They are outside of both systems and this is an in-between stomping grounds
for that patient when they aren't sick enough to be in an acute care facility, but not well
enough to be in a long term care. .

Rep. Holman: Rep. Porter, does that differentiate from what we commonly call swing bed?

Rep. Porter: Yes it does. There is another level called a transitional care bed and they
aren’t at this level. This is a step up.
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Chairman Weisz: |s this any different than the reimbursement? How does that work as far
as third party?

Rep. Porter: That | am not totally sure on. The way the Medicare system is developed,
the hospitals can't keep them because they would lose money so the patient is discharged
to the long term acute facility. But, I'm not sure how the reimbursement changes back and
forth between the two. | know there is a penalty for the acute care facilities for keeping that
patient once they reached the end of their payment schedule, the DRG.

Rep. Conklin: What is DRG?

Rep. Porter: It is diagnostic related group. If they are cued into say pneumonia, then with
that diagnostic related group pneumonia, then there are so many days available for simple
complex pneumonia. Once they reach the end of that, if the diagnosis hasn't changed, a
lot of times Medicare is done paying for it.

Voice Vote on amendment: Motion Carried.

Rep. Devlin: I'm not prepared with an amendment at this time, but I'd be the first to admit
there is a lot more to this than just providing them with funds at this time. If we ever talk
about doing a study that is more than a meaningless study that so many in the interim are,
this would be an area we need to do that with. If this bill gets out of committee we will
make the case for that at Appropriations along with possibly some other changes, but I'm
not prepared to offer it on this bill at this time.

Rep. Devlin: Motion a Do Pass as Amended and rerefer to Appropriations.
Rep. Holman: Second.

Rep. Devlin: June Hermann handed you her packet today and one of them is the ND
hospitals and referral centers, if you have that and want to pull it cut. To me it speaks
volumes to what we are trying to do here. If ND is going to be a viable state and have
economic development in all areas of the state, not just the four larger cities, but the rural
areas as well; have economic development that doesn't just relate to oil fields, we have to
provide access to healthcare across our state and keep what is there. This may be just the
nose under the tent, the way it was put four years ago. | know we need to do more than
just give them this check at this time, but | also give us a two year window to address
reimbursement and many other things that would help rural hospitals survive. To me it is
just unfathomable that we would sit as a state and not do everything we could to make sure
the people in small communities have the same access of quality healthcare facilities as we
do in Grand Forks, Fargo, Minot and Bismarck. | believe this money is vital to their needs
at this stage. Everyone of the twenty-four critical access hospitals lost money last year.
Some was of that money was lost because they didn't have the energy efficiencies they
should have had. Some of this money can be used to fix this. Some of the money would
be used to improve their IT system which will save them personnel money. | would much
rather be dealing with a $1,000,000 per hospital because | think | could justify that for
everyone of you them. That is not the cards | am being dealt. | know that besides the
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access to healthcare, to me this is a rural economic development issue. Everyone of
these, this is their biggest employer, | would hazard to guess. If we were dealing with a
loss of the biggest employer in a major city in this town, if we weren't in session, we would
be in special session to see what we could do to help them. | think the time has come for
us to step forward. This is not only a healthcare issue, it is an economic development
issue. It's critical to the citizens of our state and we need to pass this bill out of here. Rep.
Porter has some great ideas on some other things we could do to improve this bill, but |
think it needs to be done in Appropriations. | would ask this committee to give this bill a do
pass rereferred to Appropriations and let me take my chances there.

Chairman Weisz: | agree a 100% with Rep. Devlin that access is critical throughout the
state. The issue | have when | look at this bill, | don’t think it addresses the problem that
we are seeing now in that access from the hospital end. it's obvious they could use that
money, but does it address the problem. The issue | see is we give them a band-aid; then
the easiest solution is to just increase to size of the band-aid instead of again the
underlying issues that are there and will have to address if we want to keep those hospitals
on the map viable.

Rep. Anderson: | know in Rugby’s case I'm involved with a bunch of different businesses
there. When we are within twenty minutes of a medical facility, the insurance rates for
those companies doing business in Rugby, they lower them. It is hard to attract any
industry to these small areas if you don't have a hospital. In Rugby’s case, the hospital is
starting to make money and | think we have turned the corner there. | know they need
some money for IT. Our problem is a lack of physicians.

Rep. Porter: This is a difficult issue for the state. We have lost hospitals in the past. The
reimbursement system from the government is not a very good picture of what the true cost
of operating the facility represents. The biggest problem with federal government is they
always take the approach one size fits all and never looked at regions or individual needs.
I don't agree with the concept of this bill. | don't think our responsibility is a straight out
grant program whether a facility is making it or not. If this bill went to the floor the way it
looks, | would not support it. There's not involvement from the community or due diligence
to make sure a facility is even sustainable to the point of taking the grant dollars available
and then pushing them back out. | am willing to support Rep. Devlin's motion to take this to
Appropriations for one reason; that it will give the concept of something that needs to be
looked at to the Appropriations folks and will open up doors for low interest loan type
programs from the Bank of ND. Also give the sponsor the time to draft the language to
present to Appropriations with a funded study to look at the reimbursement system, the
volumes out there and the things we haven't had a chance to look at to see if they can be
plugged into the bill. 1 would offer that to Senate to Approps to allow that on-going
discussion. If it came out of Approps in this form, | would be the first person to vote no on
the floor and stand up and talk against it. | think some of those other concepts are viable
and are needed and will give the sponsor the time to put those together and work with it. |
give the full disclosure that | would never support this kind of band-aid approach. It needs
to be a comprehensive plan that comes out of there that has community buy-in, viability
attached to it and has a look at the reimbursement structures and the co-pays and the other
complex situations that the Approps folks deal with. | think it deserves a chance to be
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looked at in Approps before it would either be hog housed into something else or die on the
floor.

Rep. Damschen: I'm torn on this one and | tend to agree with Rep. Porter and his feelings.
Along those lines, can you give us the best and the worst we can expect if this went to
Appropriations.

Chairman Weisz: They can send it out with a do not pass. They could take half of the
money out and leave just as is. They could strip everything out and put a study in it.

Rep. Damschen: Let me rephrase the question and ask the bill sponsor what is his best
hopes if it does go to Appropriation?

Rep. Devlin: | think if we can get it to Appropriations we can probably get more of a long
term plan that would benefit the critical care access hospitals and the other hospitals in the
state based on ideas Rep. Porter has.

Rep. Schmidt: | too am torn as having a critical care hospital in Elgin. They did make a
profit last year so | forwarded the e-mail to some of you. | didn't understand how made this
and being a neophyte in this, | apologize not having enough experience to make a sound
decision. My thoughts are if this is a problem of volume, patient paying their fair share,
hospital management, or mission creed, it doesn’t help. | don’'t know what the problem is.
Because | don't know what the problem is, I'm not willing to put this bill down at this time. |
think it needs to carry so at least | myself can make a good sound decision for my
constituents. Because right not | can't.

Rep. Louser: | took some notes early on in the testimony and | guess I'm going to
piggyback on the neophyte, so that is where this question is coming from. I'm just
wondering are there similar grants in the past that the Dept. of Health has administered
where it was determined through the process that the recipient wasn’t using the grant
money appropriately or was inconsistent with the purpose? Was it ever refunded? Has that
every happened where a grant has been given and then we followed up to say it was used
inconsistent with the purpose?

Chairman Weisz: You would assume that has happened, but 'm not aware of any
instances.

Vote: 9y 4n Do Pass As Amended and Rereferred to Appropriations Carried

Bill Carrier: Rep. Devlin



FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
02/15/2011

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1152

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state liscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
General Fundj Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues $1,926,259
Expenditures $1,527,802 $1,926,259
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

The amended Bill provides for Medicaid supplemental payments to critical access hospitals.

. B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and cornmenis refevant fo the analysis.

The amended Bill provides for Medicaid supplemental payments 10 critical access hospitals for which the Deparntment
of Human Service will seek federal approval and medicaid funding to support the supplemental payments.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The increase in revenue in the 11-13 biennium is the additiona! federal funding the State will receive due to the
Medicaid supplemental payments being made to critical access hospitals.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Itis estimated the Medicaid supplemental grant payments to critical access hospitals will cost $3,429,061 of which
$1,515,302 is general fund and $1,913,759 is federal funds for the 11-13 biennium.

Itis also estimated that a vendor contract will be needed at a cost $25,000, with $12,500 being general fund, to
calculate the supplemental payment amounts for each critical access hospital.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates fo a
continuing appropriation.

. The amended Bill provides the Department of Human Services with a total appropriation of $3,454,061 of which



. $1,527,802 is general fund and $1,926,259 is federal funds for the 11-13 biennium.

Name: Debra A. McDermott lAgency: Dept of Human Services

Phone Number: 701-328-3695 Date Prepared: 02/15/2011




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
02/04/2011

Amendment to: HB 1152
1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the slate fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to

funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund} Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures $112,529 $55,265

Appropriations $112,529 $55,26
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: FProvide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This bill provides for grants to critical access hospitals through a contract with the ND hospital association to
dminister the grant under the oversight and review of the Department of Health.

a
. B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant o the analysis.

This bill requires the department to contract with the hospital association, to menitor the grant program for 36 or more
projects, review periodic reponts for the 36 or more projects and post award reports for the 36 or more projects,
distribute the funds, monitor the appropriate use of funds, and require the return of funds that were not used
appropriately from grantees.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue lype and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budgel.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Fy 2011-2013

The department will require a .5 temporary employee for the biennium to provide the management and oversight to

the ND hospital association as well as the oversight to the grant program applicants identified in section B of this fiscal

note. Salary and benefits for the .5 temporary employee is $91,979 and associated operating costs of $20,550 for a

total cost to the department of $112,529 during the FY 2011-2013 to implement and monitor this grant program.

Fy 2013-2015

It is anticipated that many of the projects will include remodeling or new construction which will not be concluded by

the end of the 2011-2013 biennium. To provide the follow-through by the department as required by this bill, the

department will need the .5 temporary employee to continue to provide the oversight to the third party and the other
versight to the grant program applicants identified in section B of this fiscal note until such time as the projects are

completed, including determination by the department that the funds were used appropriately or require return of the



. funds by the grantees. Salary and benefits for the .5 temporary empioyee for the first year of the FY 2013-2015

biennium is $45,990 and associated operating costs of $9,275 for a total cost during the FY 2013-2015 biennium of
$55,265 to complete this work.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates lo a
continuing appropriation.

Funds for this project are not included in the Department's appropriation biill (HB 1004). The Department will need an
appropriaiton for these funds to carry out this project.

Name: Kathy J. Albin Agency:. Health
Phone Number: 328.4542 Date Prepared: 02/07/2011




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/22/2011
Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1152

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the slate fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared o
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current faw.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

General Fund} Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues
Expenditures $112,529 $55,265
Appropriations $112,529 $55,265

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This bill provides for grants to critical access hospitals through a contract with a third party to administer the grant
under the oversight and review of the Department of Health.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments refevant to the analysis.

This bill requires the department to contract with a third party, to monitor the grant program for up to 36 projects,
review periodic reports for the 36 projects and post award reports for the 36 proiects, distribute the funds, monitor the
appropriate use of funds, and require the return of funds that were not used appropriately from grantees'.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under stale fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: E£xplain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: £xplain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

FY 2011-2013

The department will require a .5 temporary employee for the biennium to provide the management and oversight to
the contract third party as well as the oversight to the grant program applicants identified in section B of this fiscal
note. Salary and benefits for the .5 temporary employee is $91,979 and associated operating costs of $20,550 for a
total cost to the department of $112,529 during the FY 2011-2013 to implement and monitor this grant program.

FY 2013-2015

It is anticipated that many of the projects will include remodeling or new construction which will not be concluded by
the end of the 2011-2013 biennium. To provide the follow-through by the department as required by this bill, the
department will need the .5 temporary employee to continue to provide the oversight to the third party and the other
oversight to the grant program applicants identified in section B of this fiscal note until such time as the projects are
completed, including determination by the depariment that the funds were used appropriately or require return of the




. funds by the grantees. Salary and benefits for the .5 temporary employee for the first year of the FY 2013-2015

biennium is $45,990 and associated operating costs of $9,275 for a total cost during the FY 2013-2015 biennium of
$55,265 to complete this work.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Funds for this project are not included in the Department's appropriation bill (HB 1004). The Department will need an
appropriaiton for these funds to carry out this project.

Name: Kathy J. Albin Agency: Health
Phone Number: 328.4542 Date Prepared:  01/31/2011
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1152
Page 1, line 1, remove "critical access"
Page 1, line 3, remove "CRITICAL ACCESS"
Page 1, line 4, remove “a third"
Page 1, line 5, remove "party, such as”
Page 1, line 5, remove the second comma
Page 1, line 6, remove "critical access”
Page 1, line 10, remove "must be a critical access"
Page 1, line 11, replace "hospital in the state which has" with "may"
Page 1, line 11, after "not" insert "have"
Page 1, line 15, remove "quality of care issues, which may include facility"

Page 1, line 16, replace "improvements, patient care needs, and patient care equipment
needs" with "extraordinary expenditures and deferred maintenance, such as major
building repairs, one-time capital purchases, and energy efficiency upgrades,”

Page 1, line 18, replace "A grant award may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars per
recipient.” with "In order to qualify for a grant under this section, an applicant:

a. Must be a critical access hospital that has experienced a loss based
on at least two of the previous three years of medicare costs reports in
order to qualify for a grant not to exceed two hundred thousand
dollars;

b. Must be a critical access hospital that does not qualify under
subdivision a in order to qualify for a grant not to exceed one hundred
thousand dollars; or

c. Must be a long term care acute hospital in order to qualify for a grant
not to exceed one hundred thousand dollars.

5"
Page 2, line 5, replace "5." with "6."
Page 2, line 10, replace "$18,000,000" with "$6,500,000"
Page 2, line 12, remove "critical access”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0348.02001
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Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: h_stecomrep_21_010
February 2, 2011 5:40pm Carrier: Devlin
Insert LC: 11.0346.02001 Title: 03000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1152: Human Services Committee (Rep.Weisz, Chairman} recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
and BE REREFERRED toc the Appropriations Committee (9 YEAS, 4 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1152 was placed on the Sixth order on the
calendar.
Page 1, line 1, remove "critical access”
Page 1, line 3, remove "CRITICAL ACCESS"
Page 1, line 4, remove "a third"
Page 1, line 5, remove "party, such as"
Page 1, line 5, remove the second comma
Page 1, line 6, remove "critical access”
Page 1, line 10, remove "must be a critical access"
Page 1, line 11, replace "hospital in the state which has” with "may"
Page 1, linge 11, after "not” insert "have"
Page 1, line 15, remove "quality of care issues, which may include facility”
Page 1, line 18, replace "improvements, patient care needs, and patient care equipment
needs" with "extraordinary expenditures and deferred maintenance, such as major
building repairs, one-time capital purchases, and energy efficiency upgrades,”

Page 1, line 18, replace "A grant award may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars per
recipient.” with "In order to qualify for a grant under this section, an applicant:

a. Must be a critical access hospital that has experienced a ioss based on
at least two of the previous three years of medicare costs reports in
order to qualify for a grant not to exceed two hundred thousand dollars;

b. Must be a critical access hospital that does not qualify under subdivision
a in order to qualify for a grant not to exceed one hundred thousand
dollars; or

¢. Must be a long term care acute hospital in order to qualify for a grant
not to exceed one hundred thousand dollars.

5"
Page 2, line 5, replace "5." with "6."

Page 2, line 10, replace "$18,000,000" with "$6,500,000"
Page 2, line 12, remove "critical access"

Renumber accordingly
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Appropriations Committee
Roughrider Room, State Capitol

HB 1152
2/10/11
14360

[] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature M TMJWA"

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide for a hospital grant; and to provide an appropriation.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Delzer: Opened discussion on HB 1152. The title was read.

Representative Nelson: This originally provided for grant payments to critical access
hospitals. The hearing on this bill was a joint meeting between House Human Services
Committee as well as our Human Resource section. Of the 36 critical access hospitals in
the state, 24 are losing money. A grant program to distribute, across the board, doesn’t
show the need that came out in the hearing. Another thing with a grant is that it doesn't
correct the problem, it's a one-time infusion. The lab and CRNA coverage is limited by
Medicare, and this amendment I'm proposing, .03001, provides critical access hospitals a
supplemental payment for lab and CRNA coverage. This would be an across the board,
ongoing payment, that would take hospitals up to the true cost in these two areas. This
amendment will take that issue off the board and this will become part of the Medicaid state
policy in subsequent bienniums. It's a $1.527 million appropriation that will be necessary
for this, but it does meet the needs of the original intent, and the prime sponsor is aware of
the amendment and supportive of it. This will help facilities, and it's a small step in the right
direction to correct those inequities that occur when Medicaid utilization is greater in some
rural facilities. See attachment 1. | move amendment .03001 be adopted.

Representative Pollert: Second.

Chairman Delzer: We have a motion and a second to amend HB 1152 with amendment
.03001. if this passes, we’ll have to make sure in the second half the funding for DHS is
within the budget. Last session | think we had a supplemental payment just for the Rolia
hospital, and that will not have to be made if this passes.

Representative Nelson: That is correct on both accounts, the situation in Rolla is covered
by this amendment, and the appropriation would need to take place in the Human Service
budget.

Chairman Delzer: Questions or discussion by the committee.
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Representative Pollert. Last session’'s $400,000 for Rolla, that is not in the current DHS
budget. | know there was going to be an amendment coming forward to provide some
funding to them, so that wouldn’'t need to happen if we pass this bill. | support the
amendment.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Where is the $1.9 million on the federal side coming from?

Representative Nelson: It is from CMS, it is part of FMAP. That's the other aspect of this
amendment, it leverages federal dollars. The numbers on attachment 1 are for one year.

Chairman Delzer; The total 11-13 cost is 1454. Further discussion on the motion to
amend?

Representative Kaldor: Are those FMAP dollars, dollars that are not or will not be utilized
in any other way?

Chairman Deizer: FMARP is whatever we spend, we get that percentage back, so it does
not affect any current appropriation and won't take away from anyone else.

Representative Bellew: If we pass this, what effect will it have on the numbers on
attachment 1?7 Will these critical access hospitals get the money we pass, plus this
money?

Representative Nelson: As it stands today, there's only one hospital in the state that gets
a supplemental payment. This would be inclusive to all critical access hospitals.

Chairman Delzer: The bill before us has a $6.5 million appropriation in it; the amendment
would replace it with this.

Representative Bellew: What's the white sheet for then?

Chairman Delzer: It shows which hospitals the amendment goes to. Further discussion
on motion to amend? Motion carries by voice vote. HB 1152 is before us, amended.

Representative Nelson: | move Do Pass as Amended on HB 1152.
Representative Pollert: Second.

Chairman Delzer: We have a motion and a second for Do Pass as Amended on HB 1152.
Roll was called. Motion carries 21-0. Representative Nelson will be the carrier.



FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/04/2011

Amendment to: HB 1152

1A. State fiscal effact: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared lo
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current /aw.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Bishnium 2013-2015 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds

__Revenues
Expenditures $112,529 $55,269
Appropriations $112,529 $55,263

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

School Scheol School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characlers).

This bill provides for grants to critical access hospitals through a contract with the ND hospital association to
administer the grant under the oversight and review of the Department of Health.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Inciude any assumplions and comments relevant to the analysis.

This bill requires the department to contract with the hospital association, to monitor the grant program for 36 or more
projects, review periodic reports for the 36 or more projects and post award reports for the 36 or more projects,
distribute the funds, monitor the appropriate use of funds, and require the return of funds that were not used
appropriately from grantees.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue lype and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. :

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, fine
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

FY 2011-2013

The department will require a .5 temporary employee for the biennium to provide the management and oversight to
the ND hospital association as well as the oversight to the grant program applicants identified in section B of this
fiscal note. Salary and benefits for the .5 temporary employee is $91,979 and associated operating costs of $20,550
for a total cost to the department of $112,529 during the FY 2011-2013 to implement and monitor this grant program.
FY 2013-2015

It is anticipated that many of the projects will include remodeling or new construction which will not be concluded by
the end of the 2011-2013 biennium. To provide the follow-through by the department as required by this bill, the
department will need the .5 temporary employee to continue to provide the oversight to the third party and the other
oversight to the grant program applicants identified in section B of this fiscal note until such time as the projects are
completed, including determination by the department that the funds were used appropriately or require return of the
funds by the grantees. Salary and benefits for the .5 temporary employee for the first year of the FY 2013-2015



biennium is $45,990 and associated operating costs of $9,275 for a total cost during the FY 2013-2015 biennium of
$55,265 to complete this work.

C. Approprigtions: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation Is also included in the executive budget or relates lo a
continuing appropriation.

Funds for this project are not included in the Department's appropriation bill (HB 1004). The Department will need an
appropriaiton for these funds to carry out this project.

Name: Kathy J. Albin Agency: Health
Phone Number: 328.4542 Date Prepared:  02/07/2011
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for

medicaid supplemental payments to critical access hospitals; and to provide an
appropriation.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. MEDICAID SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENT - CRITICAL ACCESS
HOSPITALS. The department of human services shall provide a medicaid
supplemental payment to critical access hospitals. The department shall seek federal
medicaid funding to support the supplemental payments.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,527,802,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, and from federal funds, the sum of
$1,926,259, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human
services for the purpose of providing medicaid supplemental payments to critical

access hospitals under section 1 of this Act, for the biennium beginning Juty 1, 2011,
and ending June 30, 2013."

. Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.03001
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. | ST

House Appropriations Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number i b%lfé 03001

Action Taken: [ ] Do Pass (] Do Not Pass [ ] Amended 5 Adopt Amendment

] Rerefer to Appropriations_ [ ] Reconsider

Motion Made By ap - A)p\ﬁ Y Seconded By ﬁfﬂ FOI lwe
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Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Deizer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich Representative Wieland

Represantative Pollert

Representative Skarphol
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Representative Bellew Representative Kaldor
Representative Brandenburg Representative Kroeber
Representative Dahl Representative Metcalf
Representative Dosch Representative Williams

Representative Hawken

Representative Klein

Representative Kreidt

Representative Martinson

Representative Monson

Total {Yes) No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Joie  vele  (arres



Date: 2,/ /0

Roll Call Vote # _ 1.

2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTE RSO% CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. {]

House Appropriations Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: [;X[Do Pass [] Do NotPass [X Amended [ Adopt Amendment
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Com Standing Committee Report Module (D: h_stcomrop_28 002
February 11, 2011 7:57am Carrier: J. Nelson
Insert LC: 11.0346.03001 Title: 04000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1152, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (21 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1152
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to provide for
medicaid supplemental payments to critical access hospitals; and to provide an
appropriation.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. MEDICAID SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENT - CRITICAL ACCESS
HOSPITALS. The department of human services shall provide a medicaid
supplemental payment to critical access hospitals. The department shall seek federal
medicaid funding to support the supplemental payments.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the genera! fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$1,527,802, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, and from federal funds, the
sum of $1,926,258, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the department
of human services for the purpose of providing medicaid supplemental payments to
critical access hospitals under section 1 of this Act, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2011, and ending June 30, 2013."

Renumber accordingly

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_28_002
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2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Human Services Committee
Red River Room, State Capitol

HB 1152

3-2-2011
Job Number 14867

[] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature —TRMI UL S 2~

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

To provide for Medicaid supplemental payments to critical access hospitals; and to provide
an appropriation.

Minutes: Attached testimony.

Senator Judy Lee opened the hearing on HB 1152.
Representative Bill Devlin (District 23) introduced HB 1152. Attachment #1

Senator Judy Lee asked what the mileage needs to be between hospitals in order to be
deemed critical access.

Rep. Devlin replied that it needs to be 35 miles.

Representative Jon Nelson (District 7) explained that HB 1152 started out as a grant to
the 38 critical access hospitals in the state with a price tag of 18 million dollars. It's
important to note that 24 of those 36 lose money. (Attachment #2) Appropriations looked
at Medicaid utifization for some hospitals and the lack of cost payment for iab and CRNA
coverage. The amendment in appropriations changed this bill to a supplemental for cost
payment for all critical access hospitals. !t had the full support of the sponsors and it met
the approval of the Appropriations Committee in the House and on the floor.

Senator Judy Lee asked if there was a state match for the federal dollars for the
supplemental payment.

Rep. Nelson replied that it is part of the FMAP.

Senator Tim Mathern asked if this match from the federal government was available at the
time the Governor's budget was prepared. Was it not requested or just not available?

Rep. Nelson deferred to Maggie Anderson. He wasn't sure of the timeline.

Rep. Boe (District 9) testified in support of HB 1152. He spoke about how important it is to
Rolette Co. The hospital at Rolla, Presentation Medical Center, has a larger than normal
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" Medicaid clientele. It is important to get the funding in order to keep the critical access
hospitals in rural North Dakota.

Senator Judy Lee pointed out that Devils Lake also has a higher than average Medicaid
population. Both places are involved with tribal members who are served M-F by indian
Health Services for some of their needs but end up having to make use of the services in
Rolla and Devils Lake — evenings, weekends and for things HIS doesn’t provide.

Senator Dick Dever wondered if the money appropriated last session for Rolla is included
elsewhere in the budget or if this is it.

Rep. Boe replied that this is it.

Senator Dick Dever asked if this is one time funding.

This is just the biennium funding discussed here. 1t is a continuing appropriation.

Jerry Jurena (ND Hospital Association) testified in support of HB 1152. Attachment #3
Supporting testimony from Daniel Kelly, Chief Executive Officer of the McKenzie County

Healthcare Systems in Watford city, was presented by Mr. Jurena in his absence.
Attachment #4

Senator Judy Lee — Medicaid does pay for hospice services and is certainly involved with
skilled nursing. They have never paid for assisted living.

Mr. Jurena said when they do the cost report those are carved out of the hospital costs.
Senator Dick Dever wondered what the impact is on the hospitals in the oil patch.

Mr. Jurena explained that a lot of people come into the state and profess to have
insurance from a company out of state then leave and the bad debt has dramatically
increased. The ER's are very busy. They don't have enough staff. They can't pay what
the oilfields are paying. Housing costs are skyrocketing.

The high numbers of Williston were discussed. Part of Williston is the oil industry but also
partly because of the close proximity to New Town.

Darrold Bertsch, CEQ of Sacajawea Medical Center in Hazen, provided a financial
analysis of ND critical access hospitals and asked for support of HB 1152. Attachment #5

Senator Tim Mathern asked if he had any indicators, variables, to differentiate a hospital
that is losing money from one that is making money.

Mr. Bertsch said they planned on doing additional research and analysis on that
specifically. By putting together the information for the four years that he presented there
was only one facility that had consistently made money from operations over the four year
period. Typically a larger facility which has a lower cost per unit of whatever it is selling has
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a better likelihood of making a profit. The more rural facilities that don’t perform as many of
the services have a higher cost per unit of service they are providing. It varies but a lot has
to do with the volume.

Senator Tim Mathern asked if there were any reasons why ND was losing and SD would
be making money.

Mr. Bertsch couldn’t say with 100% certainty but thought part of the reason was that there
are a lot of facilities that are associated with Sanford Health or other tertiary providers
where the critical access hospitals get more of that support from the larger facilities.

When ND had some financial analysis done by an independent firm from out of state they
found that part of the challenge was that states such as MN and SD have higher
reimbursement from third party insurance.

Bad debt & charity expense was discussed.
About 5 of the critical access hospitals deliver babies.

Maggie Anderson, Dept. of Human Services, provided some information to earlier
questions. '

There is a provision in the Social Security Act that says they must pay lab off the Medicare
fee schedule.

There has been a long standing Medicaid policy on CRNA's that they are paid off the
physician fee schedule rather than at cost.

She went on to explain the history of what happened with the current Rolla supplemental
payment.

Senator Judy Lee asked, if the CRNA’'s are reimbursed at the physician fee schedule
level, why are we supplementing that.

Ms. Anderson thought it was 75% of the physician fee schedule and even though they pay

about 140% of Medicare now, the Medicaid physician fee schedule, it still does not equate
to cost.

Senator Tim Mathern asked if this was part of the Governor’s request. If not was the
program available?

Ms. Anderson replied that this was not part of the Governor's budget. Even the $400,000
appropriated last time for Rolla was not. In terms of a program, supplemental payments
have been available in the Medicaid program.

Senator Tim Mathern asked if there is any indication of continuance of these kinds of
supplemental payments in future federal budgets.

Ms. Anderson said they have not received any indication that the ability for states to do
supplemental payments would be going away. The affordable care act calls for reductions
in an area called disproportionate share hospital payments. Over time the intention is that
if more people have coverage and there is less uncompensated care then the need for
disproportionate share hospital payments would be reduced.
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Senator Tim Mathern asked if, in their contacts with CMS in terms of this provision, they
are assured of its availability or does passage of this bill only direct them to ask for it.

Ms. Anderson said that their conversation with CMS was not financial in nature. lLast
session they were limited to Rolla because of the way the state plan was written.

With no further testimony the hearing on HB 1152 was closed.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Minutes: Attachments.

Senator Judy Lee opened committee discussion on HB 1152.

Senator Tim Mathern presented amendment .04001 dated 3-3-2011 for discussion.
Attachment #6 He also provided information from the Strategic Planning Session for
Patient-Centered Medical Home (PCMH), a workshop he attended. Attachment #7

This amendment is the result of Senator Tim Mathern going to Legislative Council and
asking for a study resolution which doesn't have any immediate financial implications but
that gets them to ook at what the consequences are to the hospitals. The goal is to get to
another level of functioning that is more consequential.

He checked with the sponsors of the bill and heard back from Rep. Nelson who thought it
made sense but suggested an alternative of putting it on 2012, the Dept. of Human Service
bill. Sen. Mathern asked if they wanted to put the amendment on 1152 or if he should ask
for it to be put on 2012. He felt the amendment was important.

Senator Judy Lee supported the idea of doing this as an amendment in 1152 rather than
on 2012,

Senator Dick Dever asked if his intention is that the section 2 study replaced section 2
appropriations.

Senator Tim Mathern answered that was not his intention.

Senator Gerald Uglem asked what the difference was between the physician and the
medical home. When he thinks of medical home he thinks of his gp physician.

Discussion indicated that it is for him but not for everyone. Some may be the Medicaid
family. Institutions will need to be in the system. Chronic disease management is part of it,
also. It is having the data base so the physicians can keep close track of patients.

The medical home is a provider but there is a data base that goes with it.

Discussion continued on challenges to rura! hospitals.
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Senator Dick Dever suggested that the bill as it is is just giving the hospital a band aid.
There was some committee agreement to that.

Senator Tim Mathern spoke about the workshop he attended.

There was discussion that if the amendment is put on this bill and the bill fails they probably
want to put it on 2012, the appropriations bill.

Senator Judy Lee had a concern with the supplemental payment — the general philosophy
becoming more prevalent in Washington that the feds are overspending that ultimately the
supplemental payments could go away, too. That's why she felt the study is important.

Senator Dick Dever asked whether the term “patient centered medical homes” is
universally used across the state.

Senator Tim Mathern replied that he gave Legislative Council material on the different
ways that phrase was used and they thought that would be the closest to describe what
most people understood to be that concept.

Senator Gerald Uglem said he could see where the hospital was going to be hurt but the
physician would become more involved by keeping up with the patient on a regular basis.

Senator Judy Lee recessed committee work.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Minutes: Attachment

Senator Judy Lee reopened committee work on HB 1152.

Senator Tim Mathern gave a review of the amendment he had previously proposed.
Attachment #8 He pointed out that he would also take the amendment to appropriations
and try to put it on there in case this bill is defeated.

Senator Dick Dever moved to accept the amendment .04001.
Seconded by Senator Tim Mathern.

Discussion continued on the patient centered medical homes and if that can be a solution
for the critical access hospitals by providing the services needed for that type of care.

There is a need for hospitals to change their business plan in order to provide some of
those services.

This is an ongoing appropriation as it is set up. It would have to be rereferred to
appropriations so they can decide if they want to do it for this biennium. The study
amendment would be added on.

Roll call vote 5-0-0. Amendment adopted.

Senator Tim Mathern moved a Do Pass as Amended and rerefer to appropriations.
Senator Spencer Berry seconded the motion.

Senator Dick Dever said he wasn't sure he liked the bill.

Senator Judy Lee explained that it is a band aid but hopes the study will bring them
something that might be better. She went on to talk about the history of the Long Term

Care facilities not wanting to have anything to do with Basic Care or Assisted Living and
how that has evolved into including those areas in their organization.
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. Discussion: The original appropriation of 18 million dollars was reduced down and is
restricted to the actual dollars total for lab, which is only reimbursed at the Medicare level
and CRNA’s who are at 75% of the physician cost level. Neither of those reflects the actual
cost to the critical access hospital.
There was agreement that this is a band aid but that there was a need for the study.
Roll call vote 4-1-0. Motion passed.

Carrier is Senator Judy Lee.

Attachment #8 — Additional information from Dan Kelly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152 %,L\,
Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a legisiative management study;”
Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaiuating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resulting in North Dakotans experiencing health care savings and
improved medical results as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management shall report its findings.
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.04001
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1152, as reengrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen.J. Lee, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when sc¢ amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED tc the Appropriations Committee (4 YEAS,
1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1152 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after the semiceolon insert "to provide for a legislative management study;"

Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management
shall consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of
implementation of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including
consideration of whether implementation is resulting in North Dakotans experiencing
health care savings and improved medical resuits as well as whether implementation
is impacting North Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management
shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required
to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_42_004
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an ACT to provide for Medicaid supplemental payments to critical access hospitals;
to provide for a legislative management study; and to provide an appropriation.

Minutes: See attached testimony.

V. Chair Grindberg called the committee to order on Tuesday, March 15, 2011 at 2:30 pm in
reference to HB 1152. All committee members were present except Chairman Hoimberg.
Tammy R. Dolan, OMB and Sara Chamberlin, Legislative Council were also present.

Senator Christmann, District 23 and co-sponsor of the bill and Representative Devlin.

Representative Devlin, District 23, Finley, ND, testified in favor of HB 1152 and presented
(Written Testimony attached # 1). He introduced HB 1152 which is critical bill for health care as
we know it in our state. He provided a map showing the 36 critical access hospitals in our
state. Also provided (Written Testimony attached # 2) ND Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division named “Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment
dated January 2011".

John Nelson, District 7, Rugby. There was a general fund appropriation that was provided
for Presentation Medical Center in Rolla that does exactly what this amended bill does. It pays
that hospital the upper limit of Medicare payments for lab and CRNA coverage. In the interim,
that was a general fund appropriation, iast session. in the interim, the Medical Services, Dept.
of Human Services, did apply for a waiver and were granted that waiver. We had every
intention of bringing this issue forward in a vehicle this session and as this bill evolved in the
House, it appeared this might be the best vehicle that we had to bring this issue before the
legislature this session. With the waiver, we were able to leverage federal money, to be able
to utilize this payment, to help the hospitals across the state. There are several hospitals
where it is going to make a real difference. | did have a handout that shows the one year
payment projections for 2010 and that in the next biennium can be doubled for the facilities
that are in many of your communities. This bill is a systemic fix for this particular issue and is
an ongoing expense but with passage of this, those facilities that are having undue pressure
from Medicaid clientele and not getting paid for this, would have a real impact on those
facilities. It is a good bill and it will make a difference across the state but some of those
facilities such as Presentation Medical in Rolla, Mercy Hospital in Devils Lake, Valley City,
Jamestown, Dickinson and Williston. The prime sponsor of the bill and all the co-sponsors



Senate Appropriations Committee
HB 1152

03-15-11

Page 2

approved of this method and had a lot of help from the Hospital Association in developing the
criteria and moving in this direction. Everyone was on board when we did this.

Senator Wardner asks what leverage is the federal Medicaid dollars, is it the state dollars we
put into it, is that what leverage is? Why couldn’t we get it before? What is it about this bill that
allows us to get these federal dollars?

John Nelson states, my understanding is we went outside the CMS payment schedule two
years ago, when we appropriated general fund money, for that one particular hospital. By
applying for the CMS waiver, we were abie to leverage the dollars that come through the Dept.
of Human Services, Medical Services Dept., that do assist us with Medicare reimbursement in
the state. So this in the category of medical services now and part of our state system.

Senator Wardner states so it's the waiver that kind of sets the stage for this thing.

John Nelson states, “Exactly, the waiver allows us to go statewide”. Otherwise, we would
again not have the $1.926 miliion and it would not be available. All we would do is appropriate
to the general fund to assist a hospital or muitiple hospitals. With this we double the effort of
what we did last session and we do it for all hospitals in the state that are critical assess.

Senator Kilzer asks, what is the specific relationship between the Rolla story and this bill? As
| recall, that was such a unique situation because they had a disproportionate percentage of
Medicaid patients. That is not true of all these hospitals that you are talking about in this bill,
as | see it?

John Nelson states, that this is the qualifier. This is all based on Medicaid utilization, just like it
was two years ago. Every hospital that has Medicaid utilization approaches 40% in their case.
That is why the numbers show what they do for those facilities today. This document, you are
looking at, was put together by Maggie Anderson in DHS. That is the estimation that the Dept.
made based on Medicaid utilization. That is still the qualifier.

Senator Kilzer asks is the code referred to, in section 3, is that what relates to nurse
anesthetists and labs?

John Nelson states, | will defer to someone in the medical field.

Jerry Jerena President of ND Hospital Association testified in favor of HB 1152 and
provided (Written Testimony attached # 3). And a list of NDHA Member Hospitals by Region.
(WrittenTestimony attached # 4). He requested a Do Pass on HB 1152.

Senator Wardner asks, is this a 2 year bill?

Jerry Jerena states, this is ongoing, if this is passed.

Senator Kilzer states, I've had conversations with you previously, continuing on Senator
Wardner's line, | don't think this is going to solve the problem, short term or long term. We

know that Medicaid population is going to increase, in fact, nationally it is going to double and
that is in the short term. We can anticipate a huge deficit in Medicaid reimbursement. Just last
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session, we rebased to 100% for hospitals and some other nursing homes. We rebased at
75% for 4 other categories including ambulance drivers and physicians. This is a direct
consequence of the health care reform act. They said $470 Billion to cuts in Medicare and that
is what the rebasing is on, Medicare. We can anticipate this. As far as the future goes, | don't
see any alternative, if this is past, to continue this, the cost shifting, we have been doing over
to the commercial insurers and private payers, there isn't room any more. Every third party
payer has a fee schedule and if they didn't, they would be out of business. There isn’'t wiggle
room. | can see the predicament the hospitals are in. It is a direct consequence of supporting
the health care reform act.

Jerry Jerena states, you are right. This has been building for some time. When you rebase
the critical assess hospitals in 2007, to cost, it was rebased to Medicare allowable costs not
their true costs. They were rebased, up to a point, where they were 7-8% behind their actual
or true costs to provide services.

Jerry Jerena states he has 3 critical access CEO's with me, who would like to testify.

Darrold Bertsch, CEO of Sakakawea Medical Center, Hazen, ND. Testified in favor of HB
1152 and provided (Written Testimony attached # 5). ND Critical Access Hospital Financial
Analysis. How we compare with the neighboring states, in regards to our financial position and
how the critical access hospitals, themselves, compare with each other in ND. On page 2, top
slide, CAH Financial Indicators 2008. This is done nationally, by a consortium of University of
Minnesota, University of Southern Maine and University of North Carolina. It is called the
FLEX Program. They take a look at the cost reports that are submitted, by critical assess
hospitals, from across the country. They compare key financial indicators. The indicators, that
| have chosen to share with you today, are critical to the financial operations of critical access
hospitals. | compare ND, with the national averages, and then with the averages of our
neighboring states. You can see the number of critical assess hospitals that were included in
this study in 2008, the net margins for ND facilities, compared to the national average, and in
comparison to states in our region. You can see ND shows negatively, in comparison to,
hospitals in the region and hospitals in the national average. Looking at “Days of Cash on
Hand” makes it very challenging for critical assess hospitals to pay their bills and sustain their
operations, make needed facility improvements, purchase necessary equipment and to pay
staff the wages they deserve. The category, “Medicare in-patient Cost/Day”, shows that
Medicare pays us, based on the cost of providing services to Medicare, in another state. The
category "Average Age of Plant” is another illustration of the age of our facilities and the age of
equipment, we are utilizing to provide patient care. The higher the number, the older the
equipment and facilities are. This information is providing you, regionally, of how hospitals
compare. On the bottom of Page 2, you see a graph of financial indicators, specific to net
margins, over a five year period. You can see consistently, ND critical access hospitals have
been challenged financially, to maintain a bottom line, in comparison to facilities in our region.
On page 3, map of North Dakota and yeliow highlighted are all critical assess hospitals that
were inciuded in a study that | will be referencing later. The FLEX monitoring.org information
is great information about 2009 statement of operations for the 36 critical access hospitals in
ND.

You will see that 23 of these hospitals had an operating loss for 2008. Subsequent pages
shows information for 2008, 2007 and then page 7, 2006. Other information | would like to
share with you include: many of the rural critical access hospitals in ND also provide primary
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care in their communities. If it would not be for the critical access hospitals in many of the
small communities, Hettinger or Bowman, there would not be any access to primary care
services in those areas. These facilities don’t provide primary care clinics because they are
big money makers and they are not. The graph | have here, page 7, shows that for those
critical assess hospitals that own the clinic, the clinic operating margin, was a negative, as
well. In order for all of us to have access to critical care in our rural communities, the critical
access hospitals need to be there to provide and support those primary care services in the
area. On page 8, shows “ND Critical Assess Hospitals” and the various services that they
provide to their communities. Page 9, is the “Statement of Operations”.

Senator Robinson states, | am from Valley City and | served 9 years on the hospital board,
which is a tremendous value to the committee, but we struggled.

Darrold Bertsch states, before healthcare reform, this isn't a total fix for all the hospitals. But
every little bit we can secure from our different payers, will help us all be able to make ends
meet. The most advocacy we have done is with BCBS of ND. One of the biggest financial
challenges we have, is the reimbursement we receive, from BCBS of ND. With Medicare
nationally, to try and get people to understand the challenges that the rural health care delivery
program has. We think this bill will help those hospitals, especially those that have a higher
Medicaid population.

Senator Robinson states it's ironic, if you live in rural ND, there is a real fear of the ability to
sustain the quality of life and an economic development without health care. Valley City is
pretty aggressive, trying to land jobs and grow our economic development base. The question
comes up all the time about the stability of your health care facility in the community.

Darrold Bertsch states many communities are stepping up to help with these challenges.
The city of Bowman adds a percentage on their sales tax that helped subsidize the availability
of health care services in the area. The county commission in Bowman is very supportive of
providing funding for the needed equipment for needed improvements. You see different
foundations, cities and counties, that are stepping up to the table to help their local
communities. That is why | have on my agenda this year, to talk to the Association of
Counties, the Economic Development Association and League of Cities, to stress the
importance and challenges of the critical access hospitals in the state and the importance of
them to get behind and support that within their communities.

Daniel Kelly, Chief Executive Officer of the McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc, in
Watford City, ND testified in favor of HB 1152 and provided (Written Testimony attached # 6).
This shares the 3 reasons he supports this bill. 1. 2/3 of ND Critical Access Hospitals
Experience an Operating Loss. 2. Rural Hospitals are Safety Net Providers, 3. HB 1152 affords
some relief for ND Critical Access Hospitals. | would strongly urge the passage of HB 1152.

Paula Wilke, CFO of Presentation Medical Center, Rolla, testified in favor of HB 1152 and
provided (Written Testimony attached # 7). She is asking for continued financial help for her
facility.

V. Chair Grindberg asks, if there is any further testimony in support of the HB 11527 Any
opposition to HB 11527
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Senator Kilzer asks, are we going to hear from Maggie Anderson about the specific match
and the details?

LeAnn Thiel, DHS, Medical Services Division and | can try to answer any questions.

Senator Kilzer states we have heard all this testimony and the great savior was going to be
the Frontier amendment and | haven't heard that mentioned today. Will that bail us out in the
coming biennia? We saw the statistics up through 2009 but | know the Frontier Amendment
doesn't kick in right away.

LeAnn Thiel states the Frontier Amendment doesn't apply to critical care, only to acute care in
the big cities.

Senator Kilzer states that it specifically was the Medicare reimbursement system; the
resource based relative value system of 1983, That affected Medicare levels of
reimbursement and was disproportionate in various states around the country. That is what all
the complaining is about, rebasing, being based upon Medicare rates. So the Frontier
amendment may not directly affect Medicaid but it certainly does affect the rebasing.

LeAnn Thiel states, Medicare pays critical access hospitals a per diem rate, a daily rate. That
rate is 101% of cost. So what Medicaid does is we take that Medicare has established and we
pay 100% of their rate.

Senator Kilzer states that was suppose to change with the Frontier amendment.

LeAnn Thiel states, only for the hospitals that are paid on a DRG. In ND, there are only six of
them.

Senator Kilzer states that this will not be a viable alternative to think the Frontier amendment
is going to solve our problems. Is this request going to be a biennial event then?

LeAnn Thiel states, “Yes”. We have to do a state plan amendment which would be to amend
the state plan; to do a supplemental payment for these and that would have no end date until it
was revoked. It would be included in our request, every biennium.

Senator Kilzer states, with the Medicaid population increasing, it will be a pretty rapidly
increasing request.

LeAnn Thiel states the amount that they would pay out is based upon the Medicaid utilization
in each specific hospital and based upon what is called a cost to charge ratio. We are going to
pay them up to their costs, based upon their Medicaid utilization for each year. So if their
Medicaid utilization goes up, it could affect their payment.

V. Chair Grindberg asks if anyone in opposition of HB 1152.

V. Chair Grindberg closes the hearing on HB 1152.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a subcommittee on HB 1152 concerning the critical access hospitals.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Kilzer called the subcommittee hearing to order on HB 1152.
Other subcommittee members are: Senator Fischer and Senator Robinson.

Becky J. Keller - Legislative Council; Lori Laschkewitsch — OMB.

Senator Kilzer said we all know what it does, but they are supposed to look at finances part of
the bill. He turned it over to Maggie Anderson to tell them of the situation of critical access
hospitals and what will happen in their financing and what their reimbursement will be if this bill
fails totally and what it would bring them up to if it passes in the present level of
reimbursement.

Maggie Anderson, Department of Human Services, Medical Services replied that HB 1152
as it currently stands would provide a supplemental Medicaid payment to critical access
hospitals. The way that we currently pay critical access hospitals was set back in the 2007
legislative session. The legislature authorized the department to pay critical access hospitals
at 100% of cost. That is Medicare allowed cost and that is for the services that were able to
pay 100% of costs which is essentially most services, in and out patient, with the exception of
lab which there is a federal statute that says we have to pay lab off of the Medicare fee
schedule and CRNA services (nurse anesthetist). We had a ND payment policy that said we
pay those services off of the fee schedule. Those services were concluded in the estimates
provided during the 2007 session and the movement toward 100% of cost. Those were two
areas that weren't “paid at cost”. During the 2009 legislative session, the legislature provided
to the department.....

Senator Kilzer: Let's stay with 2007 a little bit — when you say 100% of cost, is there a
precise calculation for that? Is it the same for everybody? How is that determined?

Maggie Anderson: Each facility has their own (on the outpatient side) cost to charge ratio
and that's set as a preliminary number by Medicare and then it's finalized. Then both
Medicare and Medicaid cost settle with the facility. On the inpatient side its set as a per diem
or per day amount. That is also cost preliminary and then its cost settled.
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Senator Kilzer: When you say cost settled... It's a finalization of some kind.

Maggie Anderson: After the year is complete and they file all their Medicare cost reports and
everything is finalized and then we go back and let's say, we were paying $127/day and it
turned out that their true costs were $126, then for that period of time, we'll see how many
days and then we reduce it. If it shows up as $130, then we actually have to pay out more
money. Because it takes several years to finalize and get the year closed out, then file the
Medicare cost report, have it audited and all of that, so we are just now auditing that first year
which was July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008. We are finalizing those cost settlements now.
In the aggregate, some of them have to pay money back and some are paying money out.
We're estimating to pay out about $668,000 more over what those interim rates were.

Senator Robinson: That's for these two services?
Maggie Anderson: No, that's just for the payment methodology of paying at cost.

Senator Robinson: This is for 100% back then? Answer — In 2007, yes. It's where we started
from.

Maggie Anderson: Every biennium, as we go through this, the department will continue to
cost settle with the facilities. If 1152 doesn’'t happen, we will still cost settle based on the '07
methodology that was put forward.

In 2009, the legislature provided money specifically for Rolla — only city to qualify. In the intent
language that was provided with the money, the Legislature asked the department to try to
maximize federal dollars if we were able to receive federal authority for those payments. We
were able to secure federal approval to provide that supplementai payment and receive
Medicaid match for it. The basis for the supplemental payment is this difference between cost
for the CRNAs and lab and what we've been paying. It's not that we're just giving them a
check for the difference between lab and CRNAs because we can’'t do that. We can't just pay
cost for lab. We have to do a supplemental payment but CMS did approve that. We have
made the first and shortly making the second payment to Rolla and it was $128,000. It's what
they received last year and what they will receive this year.

HB 1152 was modified from its original introduced version to the way it sits before you today.
It would be taking that supplemental payment — that CMS approved per Rolla, removing the
population criteria, the Medicaid revenue criteria, and just saying for all critical access hospitals
in North Dakota we want to provide a similar supplemental payment. When Rep. Nelson first
approached me about doing something like this, we did contact CMS and said, ‘what if we
would remove that first qualifying part of our request to you where we laid out the size of the
community and the Medicaid revenues and all that, would this state plan still be approvable’.
They said ‘yes, it would’. In fact, we took the state plan, removed the language and sent it in
as draft to get their comments and they had no concerns about that. From the CMS side, they
told us that it would be approvable.

What happened in order to get the dollars that are before you is we took the same
methodology that we used for Roila and we calculated what that impact would be for all of the
critical access hospitals and then we broke that out by how much would cover some of the lab
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shortage versus the CRNA shortage and then we have to still compare that to what we call the
upper payment limit. In appropriations | talked about that a little bit but more specifically
related to nursing homes, but we also have an upper payment limit for hospital services. So in
the aggregate, we cannot pay more than what Medicare would pay and of course Medicare
pays 100% of costs. We looked at what we pay and made sure we were still within the upper
payment limit and the $3.454 M is the total by facility of how much they would receive under
this amendment. The larger facilities, plus Rolla, because Rolla has a very high Medicaid
revenue rate there, they're the one that would receive the most money. For example, Devils
Lake is estimated to receive about $231,000/year; Jamestown about $152,000; Rolla about
$167,000 so their rate would go up for the next time; Williston about $249,000.

Senator Kilzer: Is this matching?
Maggie Anderson: Yes, we do receive federal match. It would be what we use for FMAP so
Deb McDermott, Dept. of Human Services: 55.81 federal.

Senator Kilzer: |Is that FMAP now or over a certain period of time? | thought the FMAP was
lower than that.

Deb McDermott: For federal fiscal year 2012 its 55.4, but for basically the first 2 months of
the biennium, its 60.35. If we didn’t have the stimulus money, it would be that rate right now.

Senator Fischer: When we did that last session with Rolla, it had to do with the Medicaid
population more than anything, that they were running in the red because of the
overabundance of Medicaid cases.

Maggie Anderson: They have a higher Medicaid revenue than all other critical access
hospitals and they also have a high Medicare revenue and uncompensated care. It's kind of
the combination of those three.

Senator Kilzer: They were over 50% and | don't think any other hospital was.

Maggie Anderson: For the combination of Medicare and Medicaid.

Senator Fischer: Are all the critical access we're looking at meet that?

Maggie Anderson: No. | don’t know what all their various Medicaid revenue streams are, but
by far, Rolla would be the highest. I've heard of 10% or less for some of the other ones.

Senator Kilzer: This is practically ail the small hospitals in the whole state that we're talking
about.

Maggie Anderson: This is all of the hospitals with the exception of the 6 PPS.

Jerry Jurena, North Dakota Hospital Association (Lobbyist #028) - The two long-term
care hospitals , state hospice, and psych.
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Senator Robinson: You used Devils Lake at two hundred some thousand dollars — that's a
biennium?

Maggie Anderson: That's a year.

Senator Robinson: So they're going to get about $560,000 for planning. That is in total funds
or is the matching on top of that?

Maggie Anderson: That's total funds. When | talked about the $3.454 M, it's in the
appropriations section of the bill. It's $1.5 general and $1.9 M of federal, so my numbers are
the total dollars that the hospital receives.

Senator Kilzer : Was this in Department of Human Services request?

Maggie Anderson: No, it was a stand alone bill that started out as a grant and was modified
for this. This was not in our budget request and it was not an optional adjustment request.
There are some of the critical access hospitals who we are estimating no additional payments
because right now, whatever their cost is for lab and CRNA, it's not exceeding what they're
receiving from us.

Senator Robinson: We received a document or print out on the nursing home long term care
and their financial status. Is that available for the critical access hospitals? Is there a
document that could give us a snapshot of their financial condition?

Maggie Anderson: The department doesn't maintain anything like that, but in the policy
hearing on that, the gentlemen from Hazen, they’'ve been looking at a study so | would have to
defer to the Hospital Association or members to see if they have that. Shelly Peterson may
provide that for you.

Senator Kilzer: One of the reasons they are struggling, and this goes back 20-30 years ago,
is because of the change over to the DRG (diagnostic related groups) system in the middle
and late 80s. It used to be that the small hospitals, if you would do a drop in study, they might
have 20 beds and they might have 8 or 10 patients, but you go there now, and in particularly
with Medicare, they have definite prospective requirements for admissions to a hospital. 1 can
remember going to a small hospital not too long after the DRGs really cut their admissions and
in one hospital they only had two inpatients and 25 beds. Occupancy has really changed with
the DRGs and all the medical reviews; ongoing and the retrospective. It wasn’t unusual for
some admissions to be outright denied.

Senator Fischer: We're looking at 36 hospitals and % are in trouble. How are we going to
deliver medical care in the future to rural ND? Do you have that answer? Does it invoive
airstrips in nursing homes or triage and moving them to the four big cities?

Senator Robinson: This is a complex issue in trying to bring professionals into smallier
communities. Some want to come here, but our hospital is small and is often down to 3,4,5,or
6 patients. | was on the board for S years and you end up with weekend ER coverage. Our
ability to grow in rural ND sustaining some kind of quality of life without medical care makes it
much more difficult. | don’t know. It's scary.
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Discussion centered on rural health care; hospitals, medical centers, satellite clinics.

Senator Robinson (to Roxanne Woeste) Is there anything out there in a study resolution?
We talk about the need for 30% more medical professionals in 15 years or whatever, not that a
resolution would solve the issue, but keeps it on the radar screen. I'm not aware of anything
this session.

Roxanne Woeste: | am not aware, but | haven't taken an extensive look through for a
proposed study.

Senator Kilzer: We've had the Rural Health Center at UND and what have they been doing
for 30 years? They've been there, studying it and getting a lot of money. I've often felt that if
they'd use that same money to actually give some care, we'd probably be ahead.

Senator Robinson: |like the idea of a study, if it's more of an independent review to keep this
issue at the forefront. Is that something that you think we should pursue? We still have the bill
to deal with in terms of a fiscal note and those things.

Senator Kilzer: | would like to see a study whether it's done from a hospital or medical
perspective. There should be some of those out there, especially with Healthcare Reform.

Senator Robinson: If Roxanne could see what's out there in terms of comprehensive study.

Roxanne Woeste: You would like me to find a study? I'm not sure | could find one in two
days.

Senator Kilzer asked Mr. Jurena to search out possibilities and maybe not specifically
hospitals or clinics, but the way the demographics are coming.

Jerry Jurena — Tim Blasl and | are going to a conference in Jamestown and will be hearing a
presentation on “What a successful hospital looks like’. So | can pass that on. There's
information out there.

Senator Kilzer closed the hearing on HB 1152.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a subcommittee on HB 1152 concerning the critical access hospitals.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Kilzer called the subcommittee hearing to order on HB 1152.
Other subcommittee members are: Senator Fischer and Senator Robinson.

Roxanne Woeste- Legislative Council; Lori Laschkewitsch — OMB.

Jerry Jurena, ND Hospitals Association (Lobbyist # 028): Went to the Jamestown Hospital
board retreat on Friday and information was presented on what a successful critical access
hospital looks like, but the study was based strictly on Jamestown. | gave Senator Kilzer a
copy of what | got and it wasn’t what | was looking for. | thought it would be more in-depth
global picture, but it was strictly on the Jamestown Hospital.

Senator Kilzer: | spent some time over the weekend looking for the rebase procedures that
you gave us two years ago. | wasn't able to find them, but they were pretty good documents. |
remember there was some disparity among the groups. We had nursing homes and hospitals
at 100% and we had physicians, chiropractors, ambulance people at 75% of the rebasing and
we also had dentists at 75% of their charges.

Maggie Anderson, DHS Medical Services Division Director states, the only one | would
change would be ambulances. We rebased them to Medicare rates not the 75% of the cost to
Medicare.

Senator Kilzer states, when | hear what the House is doing on the physician’s side, | had
more of an incentive to find those things, which | didn't find. When are you willing to teach a
class on rebasing?

Senator Robinson states, it is very confusing for those who don't have experience in the
medical world.
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Senator Kilzer states, | don't fully understand it all either. From Mr. Jurena’s comments, you
wonder if the system is flawed. Just on the surface, when you say 100%, you don't expect your
clients to come in and say, we are this many million dollars short.

Senator Robhinson asks, in reference to Jamestown hospital. We hadn’t decided what to do
with appropriation and we still have to deal with the fiscal note. We were hopeful to come up
with a study paragraph that would capture the intent of the subcommittee hopefully to get a
handle on this over the course of the next two years. Is it your feeling that information is still
available or not? Are there other potential resources of capturing that language? Or is this a
challenge that is too complicated to capture in a couple of paragraphs?

Jerry Jurena states, it is complicated. We have Medicare fee schedule and Blue Cross fee
schedule and when we talk about cost, people relate to one of those two fee schedules.
(Explained fee schedule). Neither come up to the cost of providing service. | attended a
conference and heard speakers. They had a speaker brought in from California talking about
successful clinic operations. We did not stay for that. We taiked about bringing someone in
during October meeting to discuss what critical access hospitals should ook like, if the future
could be self sufficient or viable operations. He suggested, Allen Larsen Company, out of
Minneapolis. We are hoping to have Eric Schell come and talk with specific guidance, not to
talk about a specific hospital, but a global prospective of ND. Also, Allen Larsen comes in and
does the same thing, to see if we can come in with a proposed model or a pattern, that they
could model after. All 36 of our critical access hospitals are very different. What is successful
in one place, won't be in another. We need 36 modeis to be successful.

Senator Kilzer states, we are faced with a funding bill (1152). Before we had one camel’s
nose under the tent, now it's 36. We need to get the information on rebasing and a few more
statistics on what the funding has been by Medicaid. Not so much for the total for each
hospital but the total for all the hospitals over the several biennia because there is that 5%
increase noted on one of the footnotes in here. | would like to get that information from
Legislative Council or from Maggie, going back 2 or 3 biennia, as far as the Medicaid, to all the
hospitals, PBS and the critical access.

Senator Fischer asks, how do you come by the numbers that we are seeing in HB 11527

Maggie Anderson states, you use the same methodology that we were given the money from,
last session to provide the supplemental income for Rolla. That same methodoclogy that the
federal government approved to make that payment to Rolla. We used that same methodology
and we have the cost reporting information from critical access hospitals and we have our
utilization information from our claims system. We bring those two pieces together, based on
that same methodology; this is how much we would pay to each facility under this same
methodology. We know that all, do not receive the same amount. The larger facilities have
more Medicaid clients and in turn receive higher payments.

Senator Fischer asks, did you look into percentage of Medicaid patients that each hospital
has and compare them to each other? The answer is no. Rolla received a large amount of
funding due to the large amount of Medicaid patients they have, isn’'t that correct?
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Maggie Anderson states, that is correct. It was tied to Medicaid population. They said it was
onetime funding, critical access hospitals eligible, only if the percentage of medical payments
exceeds 25% of its annual revenue etc.

Senator Kilzer asks, in these hospitals, you said some would not get payments? Is that
because their percentage of Medicaid is so low or is it because their DRGs don’t show loss?
What would be the criteria?

Maggie Anderson states, possibly their Medicaid population is so low so they don’t generate
supplemental payment. When we looked at their cost reports (Crosby) and what they were
already being paid above, what the cost was from us. Whatever they are being reimbursed for
lab is covering their cost.

Senator Kilzer asks, you said in their case it would be because of their relatively lower
percentage of Medicaid patients?

Maggie Anderson states, it could be that or it could be their cost. Their cost happened to be
lower on average than someone else’s. For example, Lab, we pay off the Medicare fee
schedule for current access hospitals and we pay off the fee schedule for everybody. However,
one criteria for supplemental payment, is to use what they are paid for lab off the fee schedule
and the difference between what they are paid and cost to determine the amount of the
supplemental.

Senator Kilzer asks, why allow costs to be variable and why not go by fee schedule?
Maggie Anderson states, we are paying off fee schedule.

Senator Kilzer asks, when the put together costs, | assume they have the salary of the lab
tech and the other chemicals that they need for doing diagnostic tests. Why would there be
very much difference to one hospital to the next?

Maggie Anderson states, | can't answer that. _ Mr. Jurena may have an answer to that.

Jerry Jurena states, no | do not have that. To answer your question about the lab, every time
you run a lab test you have to run a standard and one or two controls with that. If | am in a
large facility and | have 15 patients to run, | still run one standard and two controls with that so
my cost of the test is going to be lower and if | am in a small hospital | am going to run one
patient at a time. Each time | do that, | am running 4 tests, standard and 2 controls on a
patient, so the cost is going to go up.

Senator Kilzer states, if we pass this and give money to hospitals that claim to have higher
costs; this is a disincentive for the hospitals to hoid their costs. This encourages them to
increase their costs. It's a built in incentive. On the CRNA's, does every hospital have them?
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Jerry Jurena states, no they don’t but at certain times when they come in. Rugby paid for
CRNA coverage up there. You may have one that works 8 hours a day and then on call.

Senator Kilzer asks, how many of 36 hospitals don't have CRNA's?

Jerry Juréna, states, Williston, Dickinson, Hettinger, Oakes, Jamestown, Rugby, Devils Lake
— all have CRNA's (also Carrington) and the rest have marginal. He states that less than half
have CRNA's. '

Senator Robinson asks, how many other hospitals in the system would fall in that category, of
the 367

Maggie Anderson states, there are two that receive no payment, Kenmare and Crosby. They
will receive no payment for lab or CRNA.

Senator Fischer states, by passing this bill, with the dollars that are in it, we are going to start
a trend. The state will have to support all these hospitals in the future. What we need to do is
get handie on how we are going to deliver health care to the rural part of the state. This is
nothing but a stop gap. Things are not going to go away. Maybe in some areas they are going
to get better and some worse. That is where | am at. What happened last time caught on in a
hurry. If we pass this as is, we will have higher rate, costs will go up and then we will be sitting
here again dealing with this bill again and we haven't addressed the problem.

Senator Kilzer states, that is why | would like to have Maggie Anderson’s class. If there is a
defect in the rebasing and they are being rebased on 100%, then we should make that
correction. {f not, then these hospitals need to live with the reimbursement and become more
efficient or get their costs down etc. in order to live within their means.

Maggie Anderson states, in July of 07, since then, we rebase to cost every year. They are
set each year. The PPS hospitals, 15+ years that they were rebased, was last year, July 2008.
We talk about rebasing coming out of the 09 session, really didn't have any impact on the
critical access hospitals. Until the legislature tells us to change our payment methodology for
them, they will be rebased at cost each year.

Senator Kilzer states, that is the reason | asked for history of what the increases have been,
so we could see if the amount they are short or claim to be short, is the same or is the lack of
an increase. | need to get those from you or Legislative Council. We can't be taking on
additional responsibilities without this information. Mr. Jurena, asks what are locals doing
about each of these hospitals? Are any of them asking for local tax support?

Jerry Jurena states, Yes, some have subsidized sales tax or a community tax that is helping
them with some of their losses.

Senator Kilzer asks, is there a list available? Mr. Jurena states he has it in this office. If we
see local subdivisions are making an effort to keep their hospitals open, we are more in tune to
be a part of it.

Jerry Jurena states, he will get the list to him tomorrow.
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Jerry Jurena states, | would like to respond to statement by Senator Fischer about the stop
gap measure. | think it is just a finger in the dike and | think if we move forward, the utilization
of the rural areas is going to continue to decline. | also think that some of them are going to
find less available staff to work in those areas. As we move forward, we are going to have to
move forward to find a new model to deliver access to the rural areas. The current structure of
bricks and mortar isn't healthcare, it's people and technology and we need to figure out how to
get there. That is why | was interested in going to this presentation at Jamestown hospital to
see if there was a model there. It was a good conference but did not answer my questions that
| was looking for.

Senator Kilzer closed the hearing on HB 1152,
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a subcommittee on HB 1152 concerning the critical access hospitals.

Minutes: See attached testimony # A - B.

Chairman Kilzer called the subcommittee hearing to order on HB 1152.
Other subcommittee members are: Senator Fischer and Senator Robinson.
Sheila M. Sandness — Legislative Council; Sheila Peterson — OMB.

Senator Robinson explained amendment 11.0346.04003 (see afttached # A) We had
discussions regarding the future of rural healthcare delivery and particularly our critical access
hospitals. The people representing those facilities referred to a need for those facilities to
develop a model for their respective service area. That model would probably have much in
common with the model for other service areas. It would also include a number of issues that
are not commoen across the region. Our thought was it would be important given the challenges
we have statewide that we have a study. In section 3 it underlines the intent of focus on
delivery of healthcare in rural areas of the state. It would include input from the UND School of
Medicine and Health Sciences Center for Rural Health. 1t would report its findings to the next
session of the legislature. This is timely. We just came away from a time with our EMS
providers from rural North Dakota. In a way it is all related. | like the language. It says “shall
hear’. They don't always like to see this language, but this is so important to the future of our
state.

Senator Kilzer: The problem is caused by Medicaid. Is there any mention of Medicaid in

here? Oris it just overall the health delivery system? Do you think that should be restricted or
are you satisfied with the wording?

Senator Robinson: We can say it's implied, but maybe we should include language to provide
insurance that we want special focus on, on the Medicaid system.

Senator Kilzer: Keeping that idea in the back of our head ----1 had another thought of Senator
Bowman'’s question— he asked what are local communities doing about this situation? Do they
have some irons in the fire as far as putting this road to this very popular place? So | asked Mr.
Jurena to list the 36 critical access hospitals that presently have city sales tax or other local
money that they put into their fund. His response was read and there are 10 who are putting in
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local money. Maybe that should be a requirement, that it's a matching unit or some threshold.
It could start off getting back into the black. | don’t think there is too much left to asking
hospitals to lower costs. I've been working Saturday mornings. | know what it's like to have to
call in a lab person for a single analysis.

Senator Robinson: In our community, they are getting local tax dollars through the city
development corporation to fund a nurse training program. in a number of other ways they
have provided support for various fundraising efforts. What you are talking about here might be
part of the new mode! of critical access hospitals in terms of the various components that need
to be on the table as we move into this new era of rural healthcare. | don't know what reception
will be, but a matching requirement is getting skin in the game.

Senator Kilzer: | have concern that this will become a biennial event.

Senator Fischer: | think communities should have skin in the game. The language for one
time is in here, and | think that is important. Until we come up with an updated model we need
something. The model we have is ancient as far as delivery goes. We should have started 6
years ago when we talked about it.

Senator Kilzer: Shall we as part of an additional amendment include in these that there has to
be a match or a certain threshold or a maximum? What are we going to say?

Senator Robinson: The discussion should involve dollar for dollar match. Are we looking at
anything of “in kind"?

Senator Fischer: Addressing Senator Robinson's concern, why not use mill levies because
you have all different kinds of participation in the amount of money they get. Also who is going
to evaluate “in kind” for an equivalent?

Senator Kilzer: In this bill, there is $1.5 million general fund and $1.9 million federal funds. Is
that the FMAP distribution formula?

Maggie Anderson: Yes.

Senator Kilzer: If we would require a local political subdivision to match, would they have to
match the $1.4 million or would they have to match the whole thing, the $3.4 million? What
would be the specifics of the match?

Maggie Anderson, Department of Human Services, handed out previously requested
information: Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment (Attachment #B). We
had a similar issue come up where Richardton needed to give up the Critical Access hospital
designation, so Dickinson could receive the designation. HB 1433 from last session provided a
supplemental payment to Richardton and the city brought forward the match but it was city
owned so the city brought the match to the table. We have to look at how the match could
work. If that whole community comes forward with a non-federal share the non-federal share
would be the 1.5 million that cumulatively the cities or communities would have to come up
with. Then the department would be able to draw down the 1.9 million and then that would be
received.
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Senator Kilzer: If the community brought forth $1.5 million and state $1.5 million, how much
would feds match?

Maggie: We could only match to the upper payment limit. With these calculations we would
still be restricted in what we could pay for the Medicaid payment. If you wanted to do an
additional general fund payment, that could happen but we would be restricted in what we
could draw out from the federal and pay out because of the Medicare upper payment limits.

Senator Kilzer: So in that situation, even if the state put in general fund money, that probably
wouldn’t draw a match from the feds.

Maggie: No additional match. Certainly you could leave this scenario as it stands but ask for
proof from various hospitals that the community has supported their local hospital separate
from this. It's just like a certification and proof that they would have to provide for the
department before we would provide this supplemental payment to them. If you want to prorate
that based on how much they are estimated to receive, because you can see from this there
are some facilities that would receive very little or none and some that would receive a
considerable amount. These are annual estimates.

Senator Kilzer: What's your initial impression of this line of thinking?
Senator Robinson: What further information would we need here?

Maggie: What I'd want to do is to provide you with what we could do if you were to use the
city money as the match. I'd like to confirm whether it has to be city-owned in order to do that.
2" question — what would be that maximum that we go to before we hit that upper payment
limit and then at that point any additional state funds are not going to draw federal dollars. But
then there is that alternative of leaving this as it is and then just having the city certify it to us. |
don’t think | have to provide anything additional.

Senator Kilzer: | do like your first scenario, if the local would contribute to a certain threshold.
Over that level the state would kick in the remaining part so it would match up to the feds
maximum allowable. There is a threshold that the local political subdivision would have to
come up with. And there is the maximum that the feds have and the state wouild work in
between there. That would be the donor green of this situation, right?

Senator Robinson: How much time would you need to put that information back together?

Maggie: | will go back and review the regulations with our regional offices. | should be able to
have it by this afternoon.

Senator Kilzer: It's hard for one size to fit all, but it will help quite a bit. | don’t want a biennial
event where they all turn up with hands out. I'm not sure we could do it quickly enough for this
coming biennium but cities and subdivisions aren’t able to come up with money that quickly.
We're causing more work, but it's a long term problem. We would like to use Maggie's figures.
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Sheila M. Sandness: You are looking at a local match as a prerequisite to the grant. Is that
how it's working? Maybe just some language at the appropriations section to say the moneys
appropriated to the department of Human Services for the purpose of providing Medicare
supplementa! payments to critical access hospitals for the biennium the department would
provide the payments upon receipt of certification from the hospital that....

Senator Kilzer: The hospital would have to go through an application process. Correct?

Maggie: It would depend on how you want to handle that “city match”. If you want to handle
the city match with the city, the accumulation of all the cities would be responsible for the state
match portion. Then that would need to be spelled out very similar to 2009 HB 1433 if you
want to look at that for a reference. But if you just want to have the city certified to the
department that as a city we have contributed $5000 to the hospital this year and any amount
of contribution then kicks in them being able to receive the supplemental payment. That would
be different language because then you are not dealing with the federal Medicaid biil. You are
just saying we want them to have some dollars on the table before we allow the supplemental.
That is really more philosophical how the committee would want to approach it.

Sheila M. Sandness: We would probably have to wait with this amendment until we get the
additional information from you and exactly how they want that match to work.

Senator Kilzer: | think we are very open to what is the most convenient and has the biggest
bang for the buck. We could use city or county mill levies...

Sheila M. Sandness: We will have to wait for determination.

Senator Kilzer: Some place in that amendment, we will want to restrict the study down to
Medicaid. Are there any other items? When you put this together will it be .04003 or .040047

Sheila M. Sandness: It will be .04004.

Senator Kilzer closed the hearing on HB 1152.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of billIresﬁtion:

This is a subcommittee hearing on payments to critical access hospitals.

Minutes: See attached testimony # C

Senator Kilzer called the subcommittee hearing to order on HB 1152.
Roxanne Woeste & Sara Chamberlin — Legislative Council; Lori Laschkewitsch - OMB.

Maggie Anderson, Dept. of Human Services handed out Information on Financing the Non-
Federal Share of the Medicaid Supplemental Payment for CAHs (attachment #C). We did
some checking on the federal financing piece. The way the bill is written, it would be state
general funds matched with federal Medicaid dollars to make the payment. What was asked
was what if a portion or all of that state portion could be made with city or county tax dollars.
Just the fact that part of it is CNS is saying it is permissible. We could use what they call an
intergovernmental transfer from either the city or the county to finance the non-federal share of
the supplemental payment. Essentially the way that would work, the city or county whichever
has the tax authority would collect those dollars. They would send them to the department. The
department would then draw down the federal share from the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services and then we would make the entire supplemental payment to the particular
critical access hospital. So it's not that the city would transfer money to the hospital; they would
have to transfer the money to us and then we would get the federal dollars and make the
payment to the hospital. The second paragraph in my document lays out the federal
requirements. Paragraph three says it would be permissible for the city/county to pay a portion
of the non-Federal share for the remainder to be paid with general funds.

“Considerations” on attachment #C: each of the hospitals that receive some funding from
city/county vary. | have no idea if the amount of the tax for those 10 that currently receive
something wouid be enough to fund their non-federai portion or whether it wouid be too much.
We have no idea of those details. The piece that impacts the timing of being able to do this is
the fact that that leaves 26 of the 36 with no mechanism in place today to have a city or county
tax. They would need to impiement such a tax. | spoke to Blaine Braunberger this morning and
what we understand from visiting with him is most communities in order to do a tax would need
actually two votes from the people. The first would be to establish the home rule charter and
the second would be to implement the tax. In addition to that any city or county would have to
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file a request for that tax with the tax commissioner’s office 90 days prior to the implementation
and then it would be effective the first day of the following quarter. So in terms of the July 1,
2011 implementation of what is being asked for in HB 1152 using any kind of city sales tax
would likely delay that quite a bit. The other piece is if we do the financing mechanism while
CNS has said it's approvabie, we wouldn't have problems with it. What | said earlier is that
they are going to make us jump through a few additional hoops than if it's a straight
state/federal match. So the state plan piece could take longer to approve. | would not expect
the state plan piece to take longer than what it would take for the cities and counties to come
up with that approval. | would expect ours to be able to be done in 4 or 5 months where the city
and counties sales tax would take much longer. The bottom part is an attempt at providing you
with some options.

Senator Kilzer thanked Maggie.

Senator Kilzer asked committee members if they had any other questions. | am still thinking
about a threshold or an incentive to make political subdivisions bite. | think we do want to use -
Senator Robinson's 2 study paragraphs in the bill.

Senator Robinson: In the first option, | don't know, there could be incentive language that
underscores this being an ongoing... something about moving forward. Maybe it could be
strengthened a bit.

Senator Kilzer: | would hope that tomorrow we can give Roxanne better direction. We will try
to find time tomorrow to do some of these things. | would like to get it to them before the
weekend.

Senator Kilzer closed the hearing on HB 1152.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This is a subcommittee on the Critical Access Hospitals.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Kilzer cailed the subcommittee hearing to order on HB 1152.
Other subcommittee members are: Senator Fischer and Senator Robinson.

Becky J. Keller - Legislative Council, Sheila Peterson — OMB.

Senator Kilzer handed out amendment 11.0346.04004.
Discussed section 3-4

Becky J. Keller said they let Maggie Anderson review the amendment and her only
suggestion was to change the title where it says “Medical Supplement payment”. Turn the
word “Medical” to “Medicaid”.

Senator Kilzer: Where it says Section 2 — Legislative Intent. It should all be Medicaid instead
of “medical”. So reading it, the language says, "It is the intent of the 62™ Legis!ative Assembly
that any future requests for a Medicaid supplemental payment to critical access hospitals
include a local funding commitment equal to 50% of the non-federal share of any payments.”

And section 3 and section 4 are legislative management studies. Section 3 is patient centered
medical homes and section 4 is the health care delivery.

Senator Fischer moved amendment # 11.0346.04004,
Senator Robinson seconded.

Senator Fischer -Yes
Senator Kilzer -Yes
Senator Robinson - Yes

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 0
Amendment passed.
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Senator Kilzer: The appropriation will stand of $1.4M general funds and $1.9M federal funds.
Senator Fischer moved that HB 1152 be forwarded to the full appropriations committee
as amended.

Senator Robinson seconded.

Unanimous vote.

Senator Robinson will explain the bill to the Senate Appropriations Committee.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOR A DO PASS AS AMENDED ON CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS

Minutes: ) You may make reference 1o “attached testimony.”

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order in reference to HB 1152. Tammy R. Dolan,
OMB and Becky J. Keller, Legislative Council were also present.

Senator Robinson explained amendment # .04005. We had extensive hearing on this bill a
couple of weeks ago. The subcommittee met a number of times. Senator Kilzer was the
chairman. Senator Fischer and myself were the other members. If you recall two years ago
we provided special funding to the hospital in Rolla because of their high counts of Medicaid
patients. They are a critical access hospital. We have 36 of them in ND Most of them are
financially challenged for all of the above reasons, primarily reimbursement but the
demographic changes we are experiencing in the state. We have a new hospital in
Jamestown coming up right along the road, which is a critical access hospital and they too will
have their fair share of challenges. The proposal came in to provide Medicaid supplemental
coverage for 2 specific procedures not covered. One of them is the Certified Nurse Anesthetist,
and the other one is the Lab Service. Those two procedures are not covered. The package
before you in the amendments would provide $1.5M of general fund money, coupled with $1.9
from the federal side to reimburse the critical access hospitals in ND with those two services.
And the payments would vary from one hospital to another. Your committee spent a lot of time
deliberating what the answer was here. The answer we came up with and reached consensus
on is embedded in the amendments you have before us that we would continue payments to
the critical access hospitals, we had the one, nhow we have 36 that would qualify at different
levels for the next 2 year time period only. We did find 10 that have a mill levy in place to
supplement their operations. Those ten, some of them cities, some of them counties, some of
them both, but based on that we thought all of them should have something to support their
local hospital. Section 3, | think this is an important part, we as a committee thought it would
be important because of what's happening out there. And we heard from the hospital
spokesman that all of these hospitals are struggling trying to find the right model of care for
their respective community. They won't all be alike, they will have to look at a new model of
care that can cash flow, that continue to provide quality medical services to that community
and continue to provide medical care to rural ND. There's a number of these in the northeast
part of the state but the hospital in Dickinson, which is a nice large hospital is a critical access,
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Hettinger is no stronger than it's weakest link and we never know when we are going to be
hunting in southwest ND and need medical attention or in an accident in northwestern ND or
falling at the International Peace Gardens as one of our colleagues did several years ago.

Senator Robinson moved the amendment # 11.0346.04005. seconded by Senator Kiizer.

Senator Kilzer: This started out last session, $400,000 to Rolla hospital. This initially came in
at $18M which would give $500,000 to each one of the 36 critical access hospitals. It is an
indirect result of the health care reform because these 36 critical access hospitals were not
included in the rebasing, that was just the larger 6 PPS hospitals around the state. But in the
Medicaid reimbursement, the cost, they do consider the maximum allowable cost by Medicare
and of course, that is going down. As you recall, part of the health care reform was to paid for
by $470 billion in Medicare savings, supposedly, and they are starting to feel it and that's what
this is about really. :

Senator Christmann: | think a mountain got shrunk to a molehill and now it's growing into a
mountain again. The bill was pretty big at first. It got shrunk down a lot in the House. | have
two big concerns here with these amendments. First of all doing all these studies, it's fine with
us, someone will pay our salary and mileage, and we’'ll come into town and whoever is on
that committee we'll get taken care of but we are asking 36 hospitals to all send someone to
Bismarck, and then to Fargo and the next meeting is over there and for the next two years
chasing around working on these studies, and | don't know if they are going to end up with
enough left to justify what they had to go through in order to qualify for some help. Secondly,
as far as the Section 2 amendment, | know the hospital in my area, looking at a property tax
thing, and | really came down strongly against it. | said we're buying down the property tax as
the legislature is trying to get property taxes reduced, hold your bake sales, hold your wine
gala, and we'll have a little auction and raise money and that sort of thing but don’t get on the
property tax. Now we are asking them to do it. | don't think we need all these studies. | don’t
think we need all these requirements. We know whether we want them to survive, or whether
we want them more regionalized. Certainly we don’t need a hospital in every town in the state.
We don't need 3 or 400 hospitals. How many do we need? At what distance are we satisfied
with wanting our hospital care and | think it's generally pretty good right now and | just think
we are getting carried away here.

Senator Robinson: | appreciate the concern Senator Christmann expressed. | will say in
committee, often change is evolutionary not revolutionary and | think our hospitals are seeing
more and more of that. Change needs to take place. We are seeing hospitals that have
reached that financial tipping point where they can't go on. So the new model hopefully will
evolve and | don't know how many are in that situation but | know there are several at that
point, that are trying to look for a new model, partner with a community down the road. | know
in northeastern ND there are several, Park River, Grafton, in that area, and change is in the
air, in a big way, | don’'t see them continuing for a long time without a whole new maodel
evolving.

Senator Kilzer: The demographics are changing quite rapidly. Within the last generation, it's
not only the hospitals, it's the medical centers, it's largely all of the providers are changing
what they do and don't do, and the referral patterns. We really are developing intoa 2 or 3
tiered system which is getting pretty tight. A generation ago, it was fee for service. That was



Senate Appropriations Committee
HB 1152

04-04-11

Page 3

the reimbursement. In the 1980s we went to DRG's, which is a complete turnaround. It's like
farming. You get reimbursed for a certain product and you have nothing to say about your
reimbursement levels. We call it fee schedules. | am sure all of us can remember a big push,
about 15 or 20 years ago, everybody had to publish what they charged for a procedure. If you
did an appendix operation you had to post with your receptionist what your charge for that is
and the receptionist or you had to reveal to the media or patient or anybody what your charge
was. That was almost silly because by the time that even became law, it didn't matter what
you charged. You were paid a fee that was preset by the 3" party payer. If you ask BCBS
what they pay for a certain procedure they will say it's none of your business, it's proprietary.
Negotiations at the present time are on reimbursement fee schedules, or whatever you want to
talk about are done between he 3™ party payers and the large clinics. These 36 critical access
hospitals, they have little? (THE RECORDER STOPPED FOR A FEW SECONDS HERE)
(Meter 13.09) The demographics are changing. That's why we want the studies to anticipate
what might be happening in just the next few years because I'm sure it will change even more.
This is kind of a blip in the road as far as the whole reimbursement picture is and that is why
we chose in our subcommittee to come up with what we did here. Frankly, the hospitals were
surprised. This health care reform and the maximum allowable charges by the Medicare
formula that they have to abide by it through Medicaid has been a surprise to them. | wouldn’t
say they were totally caught off guard but they weren't anticipating the large Medicare cuts that
are coming and will be coming more severe in the next few years. | am sure we want this to
be a one-time thing, but they'll be here every session. | see nothing in the future that would
change the pattern of them coming in for supplemental appropriation every coming session.

Senator Christmann: Just thought | would point out how quickly times do change. Before we
took our last break, | didn’t hear near as much concern about changing demographics and
staying in touch with the changing times and that sort of thing when we were dulling out money
to 15 institutions of Higher Education for less than 700,000 people. We just continue right on
and they are all coming back for more too.

Chairman Holmberg: It was good discussion. Would you call the roll on the amendments.

A roll call vote was taken on amendment # .04005. Yea: 12; Nay: 1; Absent: 0.

Senator Robinson moved Do Pass as Amended. Seconded by Senator Kilzer.

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON A DO PASS AS AMENDED. YEA: 12; NAY: 1;
ABSENT: 0. Senator Robinson will carry the biil.

The hearing was closed on HB 1152,
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 698 of the Senate

Journal,

Page 1,

Page 1,

Page 1,

Reengrossed House Bill No. 1152 is amended as follows:

jine 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide legislative intent; to provide for legislative
management studies;”

after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - MEDICAID SUPPLEMENT PAYMENT -
CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS. It is the intent of the sixty-second legislative
assembly that any future requests for a medicaid supplemental payment to critical
access hospitals include a local funding commitment equal to fifty percent of the
nonfederal share of any payments.

SECTION 3. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resuiting in North Dakota residents experiencing health care savings
and improved medical results as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.

SECTION 4. HEALTH CARE DELIVERY - LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT
STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the future of health care delivery in the state. The study must focus on the
delivery of health care in rural areas of the state and include input from the university of
North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences center for rural health, hospitals,
and the medical community. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

line 13, after the period insert "This funding is considered to be one-time funding for
the 2011-13 biennium and is not to be a part of the department's base budget for the
2013-15 biennium. The department shall report to the appropriations committees of the
sixty-third legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.04006
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April 5, 2011 12:42pm Carrier: Robinson
Insert LC: 11.0346.04005 Title: 06000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1152, as reengrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 1 NAYS, CABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Reengrossed HB 1152, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 698 of the Senate
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1152 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide legislative intent; to provide for
legisiative management studies;"

Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - MEDICAID SUPPLEMENT PAYMENT
- CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS. It is the intent of the sixty-second legislative
assembly that any future requests for a medicaid supplemental payment to critical
access hospitals inciude a local funding commitment equal to fifty percent of the
nonfederal share of any payments.

SECTION 3. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management
shall consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of
implementation of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including
consideration of whether implementation is resulting in North Dakota residents
experiencing health care savings and improved medical resuits as well as whether
implementation is impacting North Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative
management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any
legisiation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-third legisiative
assembly.

SECTION 4. HEALTH CARE DELIVERY - LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT
STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the future of health care delivery in the state. The study must focus on the
delivery of health care in rural areas of the state and include input from the university
of North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences center for rural health,
hospitals, and the medical community. The legislative management shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement
the recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly."

Page 1, line 13, after the period insert "This funding is considered to be one-time funding for
the 2011-13 biennium and is not to be a part of the department’'s base budget for the
2013-15 hiennium. The department shall report to the appropriations committees of
the sixty-third legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding.”

Renumber accordingly

{1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s _stcomrep_61_009
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Appropriations Human Resources Division
Roughrider Room, State Capitol

HB 1152
April 13, 2011
16552

[Xl Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature §)wtle %Da.a’to_)

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide for Medicaid supplemental payments to critical access
hospitals; and to provide an appropriation

Minutes:

Chairman Nelson called conference committee to order. Clerk took role and quorum
declared. Chairman Nelson opened hearing on HB 1152, (recording inaudible until 1:50)
Chairman Nelson went through the changes that the Senate made, both in the Senate
Human Services committee and Senate appropriations, stating that most of the changes
took place in the appropriations committee (see version .6000)

Senator Lee: When | spoke with Senate appropriations about having an appropriations
member here, the chair thought that since most of the changes were policy so it would be
appropriate to have policy members part of the conference committee. Senator Kilzer had a
concern that there should be a local match because there are some communities that have
a sales tax that is dedicated to healthcare facilities. There are some of us who recognize
that, that is sometimes possible to do, but | know the community | grew up in didn't have a
sales tax match, but had fundraisers and other types of things to support the hospital in the
community to make sure it stayed open. Not every small town that holds a critical access
hospital has the ability to do that. Senator Kilzer felt that if 10 of them could have sales
taxes to support the projects that the rest should. | am not defending it, but providing
information.

Chairman Nelson: Section 3 of the bill added a patient centered medical homes legisiative
management study and the House did include that very study in the Human Service
budget.

Legislative Council: Yes, the same study is included in section 7 of the agency’s
appropriation bill.

Chairman Nelson: Section 4 was a healthcare study and we didn’t address that issue in
the Human Service budget. That is new language. The way it looks is that it is a permissive
study that Legislative Management would have the ability to choose or not to choose to
study in the interim. That is a new issue. | don’t have a problem with that. In section 5, the
money is the same, but | do believe the language, starting in line 9, is different. In the



House Appropriations Human Resources Division
HB 1152

April 13, 2011
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House it was to run through this biennium. | don’t know of a Medicaid payment that has to
be renewed every biennium. It seems to me that once you are in the system, that those
facilities, especially the high use Medicaid facilities, need this funding to operate. To me, it
should be in the baseline budget. For those that aren't familiar with it, that was applied for
by the dept and approved and seems to be an appropriate use of state and federal dollars
for those facilities. In both bills, it looks to me that it runs out at the end of the biennium.

Legislative Council: the difference between the two is that the Senate version provides
ihe onetime language that would not include it in the base budget. Then it would be backed
up and it would be re-addressed at the next session.

Chairman Nelson: is it your understanding with the language in the House version
(.04000) that, that would be included in the next budget (Human Service)?

Legislative Council: Office of Management and Budget sometimes looks at these
individually and determines whether or not they need to back them out of the agency’s
base budget. When they come in separate bills, they tend to, but | think the Senate’s
language would make it clear to Office of Management and Budget that it's not part of their
base budget and it would be backed out then when they calculate their base budget for the
next biennium.

Senator Uglem: in the .4000, it's for the biennium, pending June 30", 2013, so does it
really make a difference that the additional lines are added?

Chairman Nelson: | think it does because the intention of the original bill was that this was
not a onetime payment. It does specify that in the .06000 version. | think it's important that
these facilities have the assurance that the state of ND and CMS is going to participate to
cover the lab and the CRN A coverage for the facilities and that it was always our intention
that this would be an ongoing funding source.

Representative Devlin: that was the intent from the final version of the bill in the House.
When it started out, there was an $18M price tag, so it did change from there. When it
came out of Senate appropriations, the policy people fully supported it on the floor because
it was our thought that it would be a continuing appropriation and certainly one that can be
justified across the state for the 36 critical access hospitals.

Senator Lee: that same thought was supported by the policy committee on the Senate
side. We haven't tampered with the dollars. If we can figure out a way to satisfy the majority
of the folks on both sides with other things then we'll be okay. We felt that the amendment
about the medical homes that you moved into the Dept of Human Services (DHS) budget
was important. We can’'t have them continuing to business the way they are. The
circumstances are such, with a high volume of Medicare and Medicaid payments, that they
are just strangling the way it is. If we look at how important they are to patient centered
medical homes and access to healthcare and then what do we do as the reimbursement for
lab and CRNAs is at a different level, so that's important. I'm willing to talk about how we
can resolve the concerns that Senate Appropriations has. In other words, what can we do
that will not be a threat to the hospitals that are in this situation and will satisfy the concerns
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of the people who just have a hard time with additional states afford in this area. We are all
in the same place with the bulk of it and it's a matter of tuning up some of the rest.

Chairman Nelson: It's my recollection that in that testimony, it did prove that of the 36
critical access hospitals in the state, 24 are losing money. Some have a public support
mechanism. With local governance, there are some issues that are very important
communitywide. First of all for a community support or a public support to take place, a
vote of the people would be necessary and that's not always doable in every community.
There is a governance issue as far as the board; how that would have to be set up in
relationship to public funding. In my opinion, it's a local issue. All hospitals in the state are
having a hard time showing a profit. | think that the work that was done in the House to
change the bill to this fashion was welf thought out and | don’t know how long a window will
be open to accept the supplemental payments given the federai situation either. We do
know that it's available today and | am one to think that we should take advantage of it. As
far as the two studies that are involved in this, is there a problem as far as having this study
in 1152 and that exact language in 20127

Legislative Council: | don't believe there would be an issue. Legislative management will
consider it and then | can’'t imagine that they would approve two studies, so they'll just
choose and it'll be in both. | can get back to you on that.

Chairman Nelson: | would suggest that we go back to the House version (.04000), add the
two studies to it and run it up the ladder.

Senator Lee: Personally | would vote for that right this minute, but out of respect for the
Senate appropriations, | would like to talk to them and see if there is a comfort level we can
achieve with them so that we can make sure it goes through the Senate smoothly too.

Chairman Nelson: That is just fine. You can bring that information back and we'll
reexamine things. Chairman Nelson adjourned the hearing.



2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Appropriations Human Resources Division
Roughrider Room, State Capitol

HB 1152
April 14, 2011
16611

XI Conference Committee
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Explanation or reason for introduction of billiresolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide for Medicaid supplemental payments to critical access
hospitals; and to provide an appropriation

Minutes:

Chairman Nelson cailed conference committee to order stating to let the record show all
the conferees are here. He opened hearing on HB 1152.

Senator Lee provided proposed amendment .04006. The Chairman of Senate
Appropriations thought it would be fine if we left out that local match, but he felt strongly
about leaving in the part about the sunset which we would be addressing in another
session anyway as well as the onetime funding. That is the area that we'll have to discuss.
If | had to pick one, the one that this amendment got rid of was more painful.

Chairman Nelson: | would agree that, that is the most onerous section in the Senate
version.

Representative Devlin: Could we end the pg 1, line 13, after than first sentence (.04006),
so it would say “This funding is considering to be one-time funding for the 2011-13
biennium and is not to be a part of the department’s base budget for the 2013-15 biennium”
and not include the next sentence? | don’t think the rest of it is needed if you are just doing
the one-time funding.

Senator Lee: Yes, if that is something that would please the rest of the group.

Chairman Nelson: (read the next sentence that Representative Devlin proposed to
remove) and stated that would mean they would come in next session and report on the
use of that particular funding source. Maggie Anderson, when | talked with her, seemed
fine about that.

Senator Lee: | move that the Senate recede from Senate amendments and re-amend HB
1152 with amendment .04006 with the removal that was suggested of the second sentence
in ‘the section of the amendment, pg 1, line 13, after period insert’ (amendment .04007)

Senator Dever: Second
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Roll call vote taken on motion to recede from Senate amendments and re-amend HB
1152, resulting in 6 yes, 0 no, 0 absent, thus motion carries.

Representative Nelson adjourned hearing.
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Title.07000 Conference Committee "H
April 14, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1424 and 1425 of the House
Journal and page 1173 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 1152 be
amended as foliows:

Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide for legislative management studies;”
Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resulting in North Dakota residents experiencing health care savings
and improved medical results as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to impiement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.

SECTION 3. HEALTH CARE DELIVERY - LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT
STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the future of health care delivery in the state. The study must focus on the
delivery of health care in rural areas of the state and include input from the university of
North Dakota schoo! of medicine and health sciences center for rural health, hospitals,
and the medical community. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

Page 1, line 13, after the period insert "This funding is considered to be one-time funding for
the 2011-13 biennium. The department shall report to the appropriations committees of
the sixty-third legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.04007



2011 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House Appropriations Human Resources
Division

Bill/Resolution No. 1152 as
Date: 4 //L/ /”

Roll Call Vote #: /

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments

[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[_] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

(HouseAmendments O@SJ page(s) [ % 1925

[ ] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

. (Re) Engrossed { f S\ o? was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Jbnjadne G- L.e€_  Seconded by: S enator. De VeR
o, )

Representatives %g y Senators %%7 Yes [ No

Chairman J. Nelson V|- Chairman Uglem vt 1

Representative Devlin v Senator J. Lee vl | v

Representative Holman v Senator Dever %%

Vote Count Yes: C No: O Absent:

House Carrier - Senate Carrier '—

LC Number H . O 3 (-{ c . O Lf 00 7 of amendment

L] h b . ,
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

a—dop‘f' oemen)dmie N '+
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1152, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Uglem, J. Lee, Dever and
Reps. J. Nelson, Devlin, Helman) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1424-1425, adopt amendments as
follows, and place HB 1152 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1424 and 1425 of the
House Journal and page 1173 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No.
1152 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "te provide for legislative management studies;"
Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management
shall consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of
implementation of patient-centered medical homes in the state, inciuding
consideration of whether implementation is resulting in North Dakota residents
experiencing health care savings and improved medical results as well as whether
implementation is impacting North Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative
management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any
legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-third fegislative
assembly.

SECTION 3. HEALTH CARE DELIVERY - LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT
STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the future of health care delivery in the state. The study must focus on the
delivery of health care in rural areas of the state and include input from the university
of North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences center for rural health,
hospitals, and the medical community. The legislative management shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement
the recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

Page 1, line 13, after the period insert "This funding is considered to be one-time funding for
the 2011-13 biennium. The department shall report to the appropriations committees
of the sixty-third legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding."

Renumber accordingly

Reengrossed HB 1152 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_69_001
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11.0346.02001 Prepared by the Legislative Councii staff for
Title. Representative Deviin
January 31, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1152
Page 1, line 1, remove "critical access”
Page 1, line 3, remove "CRITICAL ACCESS"
Page 1, line 4, remove "a third"
Page 1, line 5, remove "party, such as"
Page 1, line 5, remove the second comma
Page 1, line 8, remove "critical access"
Page 1, line 10, remove "must be a critical access"
Page 1, line 11, replace "hospital in the state which has" with "may"
Page 1, line 11, after "not" insert "have"
Page 1, line 15, remove "quality of care issues, which may include facility"

Page 1, line 16, replace "improvements, patient care needs, and patient care equipment
needs” with "extraordinary expenditures and deferred maintenance, such as major
building repairs, one-time capital purchases, and energy efficiency upgrades,"

Page 1, line 18, replace "A grant award may not exceed five hundred thousand dollars per
recipient.” with "In order to qualify for a grant under this section, an applicant:

a. Must be a critical access hospital that has experienced a loss based
on at least two of the previous three years of medicare costs reports in
order to qualify for a grant not to exceed two hundred thousand
dollars;

b. Must be a critical access hospital that does not qualify under
subdivision a in order to qualify for a grant not to exceed one hundred
thousand dollars; or

c. Must be a long term care acute hospital in order to qualify for a grant
not to exceed one hundred thousand dollars.

5"
Page 2, line 5, replace "5." with "6."
Page 2, line 10, replace "$18,000,000" with "$6,500,000"
Page 2, line 12, remove "critical access”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.02001



. Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Service

Committee and Chairman Pollert, Chairman of the Human Services
Human Service Sub-Section of appropriations and members of that
committee | am very happy to appear before this esteemed group.

For the record | am Rep. Biil Devlin of Finley. | represent District 23 in
the Legislature. District 23 is a rural District that encompasses all or part
of five rural counties in eastern North Dakota. We have two Critical
Access Hospitals in our District located in Cooperstown and McVille.

| am here to introduce HB 1152 which is a vital bill for the citizens of
our state and for health care as we know it North Dakota. It provides
funding to Critical Access Hospitals across our state. (The third sheet in
your packet shows where they are located) There are substantial costs
in dealing with this issue but | believe if this legislative body does
nothing about the crisis facing most of the 36 Critical access hospitals in
this state, there will be an even greater cost to our citizens.

The term Critical Access Hospitals speaks for itself. The Hospital in
that area of the nation has been deemed critical to providing
accessibility to health care to the residents of a state. It is critical to the
citizens of our state that we make sure they have accessibility to
primary health care to meet their needs for chronic care, preventive
care and emergency care.

These hospitals are not getting anywhere close to the
reimbursements needed to cover the true costs to operate their
facilities. We hear the term Medicare allowable costs a lot when
dealing with hospitals. What we don’t hear are the actual costs. These
hospitals have not received their actual cost reimbursement for years.
Experts that follow me will explain that in more detail. However, | want

AT



to make it clear that | believe the facts will show that the failure to
provide hospitals with reimbursements that cover their true costs
forces them not fund critically needed expenditures for capital
improvements, repairs, IT needs and many other vital needs. That fact
threatens their very existence and it, in my opinion, the state must step
in with financial help to protect our citizens.

We talk a lot about infrastructure needs in this body. But, in my
humble opinion, infrastructure means more than roads, bridges, water
and sewer systems and other things normally associated with the term.
To me infrastructure means the things peopie need to live and work in
our state and that includes the access to health care. Accessibility to
quality health care is as important to Economic Development and the
growth of our state as any of the other factors we always use when we
make the case for those needs.

There are 36 critical access hospitals in our state. The last report |
saw was for 2009, the second sheet of your packet, it shows that 23 of
them lost money, four of them were slightly in the black while nine of
them made a profit from $1.1 million to $3.5 million. This bill allows
each of them to access $500,000 in funding based on strict criteria that
these two committees will further refine.

The top sheet in your packet shows not only the Critical Access
Hospitals and the Referral Centers in the larger towns. | put that in
there to show how inter-connected the health care system in your state
is and note that many of the patients in the larger hospitals started in
the smaller ones. One of the larger hospitals reported that over 50
percent of their patients were from outside their local service area.
Another said in their situation it was nearly 50 percent. It isin



everyone’s best interest to work together to insure the viability of all
hospitals.

| expect the committee will refine the bill and tighten up the criteria
for obtaining a grant. | have no problem with that. What | do have a
problem with is if this legislative body, in a time of unprecedented
prosperity, turns it back on the need for critical health care services in
all areas of our state based on costs.

The map of Critical Access Hospitals shows a chain of life for our
citizens. If the chain breaks, people in one or more areas do not have
the accessihility they need to health care. We are all connected by this
chain of life. | respectfully ask the committees to support the concept,
work with the sponsors and hospitals to refine the bili but don’t turn
your back on these needs based on costs alone. Life is priceless and our
citizens deserve nothing less than that full access to hospitals in every
area of our great state.

Chairman Weisz, Chairman Pollert and members of the committees,
that concludes my testimony. | know you have a lot of questions but |
think most if not all of them will be answered by the people that follow
me here today. | hope you will wait until that time to ask them. As you
are fully aware, as a member of the House Human Services Committee |
will be here when we start our deliberations and can provide any
additional information needed. Thank you!
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North Dakota Critical Access Hospitals & Referral Centers
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North Dakota Health Professional Shortage Areas
Rural Hospitals, Clinics, CHCs and RHCs
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North Dakota Primary Care
Health Professmnal Shortage Areas
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North Dakota Medically Underserved Areas/Populations
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North Dakota Frontier Counties
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North Dakota Trauma Center Coverage
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for the Public Safety and Transportation
Committee

March 2010

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUNDING

This memorandum provides information regarding
funding generated by property tax levies and provided
by legisiative appropriations for emergency medical
services (EMS). Based on Tax Department
information, EMS-related property taxes under North
Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Chapter 57-15
generated $3.2 million of tax collections in 2008. The
State Department of Health distributed $1.1 millien of
funding from the insurance tax distribution fund
appropriated in 2009 Senate Bill No. 2004 to EMS
providers in fiscal year 2010. Other sources of
funding for EMS include funding from a county or city
general fund, countywide sales tax collections, or
third-party reimbursements for EMS.

State-administered EMS funding may cover
licensed EMS operations--ambuiance, air ambulance,
or quick response unit services--that provide the
transportation of an individual to a hospital emergency
room as well as EMS personnel and licensed EMS
professionals who provide the related services of
prehospital medical stabilization for EMS operations.
The State Department of Health is responsible for the
issuance of EMS operations licensing. As of
February 2010, there are 147 ambulance services and
69 quick response units licensed in the state,

The 2009 Legislative Assembly alsc appropriated
$500,000 from the insurance tax distribution fund in
Senate Bill No. 2004 to the State Department of
Health for a training grant. The grant is to be used to
contract with an organization to develop, implement,
and provide an access critical ambulance service
operations assessment process, leadership
development training, and a biennial EMS recruitment
drive. In addition, the organization would provide
regional assistance 1o ambulance services to develop
quality review processes for EMS personnel and
develop a mechanism to report to medical directors.
The State Depariment of Health issued its first request
for proposal (RFP) in November 2009, resulting in one
proposal that was not approved for failing to meet
requirements. Subsequently, a second RFP was
issued in February 2010.

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES FOR

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

North Dakota Century Code Section 23-27-04.7
requires the board of county commissioners of every
county to conduct an annual review of the EMS
coverage within that county and to submit an annual
report to the State Health Officer addressing funding
needs. A taxing district that levies a special EMS levy
is required to ensure that every ambulance service
that has portions of its service area in that taxing
district receives a portion of the revenue from this tax.
Taxing districts allocate special tax levy revenue 0
each ambulance service based upon the taxable

value of the property within each township of the
taxing district, aliocating the taxable value of each
township to the ambulance service that serves the
largest area within that township.

North Dakota Century Code references relating to

property tax rates for EMS operations include:

+ County - Section 57-15-06.7(23) provides that a
county may levy a tax of up to 10 mills for
county EMS. If the county contains a rural
ambulance service distict or rural fire
protection district that levies for and provides
EMS, the property within that district is exempt
from the county tax levy.

» Township - Section 57-15-20.2(7) provides that
a township may levy a tax of up to 10 mills for
EMS.

« City - Pursuant to Section 57-15-51, a city may
impose a levy of up to 10 mills upon its taxable
valuation for the purpose of subsidizing city
EMS. Whenever a tax for county EMS is
levied, any city levying a tax for EMS may be
exempted from the county tax levy.

¢ Rural ambulance service districts - Pursuant to
Section 57-15-26.5, a rural ambulance service
district may levy a tax not exceeding 10 mills on
the taxable value of property within the district.

A detailed report of each property tax levy

collected per county and associated mili rates for EMS
is attached as Appendix A. Attached as Appendix B is
a summary report illustrating total amount of property
tax collections for EMS per county.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
GRANTS FROM INSURANCE TAX

DISTRIBUTION FUND

The 2009 Legisiative Assembly, in Senate Bill
No. 2004, appropriated $2.25 million from the
insurance tax distribution fund for grants to EMS
operations. North Dakota Century Code Chapler
23-40 and the State Department of Health North
Dakota Administrative Code (NDAC) Chapter
33-11-08 govern this funding disbursement.

Eligibility requirements for these grants under
NDCC Chapter 23-40 include the following:

« Emergency medical services operations must
be licensed with the State Department of Heaith
for & period of at least 12 months before the
filing of the application.

¢ Emergency medical services operations must
bill for services at a levet at least equivalent to
Medicare billing levels.

« Applications must be filed before November 1
of each year with the State Department of
Health. Applications must include affirmation of

o
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the operations billing levels and document the
availability of iocal matching funds.

» Emergency medical services operations must
be in conformance with any additional
requirements established by the Health Council.

The Health Council has established the following

administrative rules_regarding eligibility requirements
for these grants tinder'NDAC Chapter 33-11-08;

* Applications for the’ grant must be made in the
'manner and timeframe prescnbed by the
department

* The ambulance service must be based in North
‘Dakota.

. ‘The ambulance servrce must be Ircensed as a

' basic™ life support ground ambulance as
'descnbed in Chapter 33-11: -02 6r licensed as
an advanced life’ support ground ambulance as
described, in Chapter 3311 -03 for at least

12 months pnor ‘to the i Irng of the appllcatlon

o Criteria”  for" grant approval ~includes
consrderatlon of the, transportation dlstance to
hosprtals size of the ambulance servrce area,
_the number of ambulance runs, and contnbutrng
.factors ‘that . may "affect’ the ‘number  of patient
care provrders on the ambulance service.
Contnbutlng factors considered may include
age, populatron ser\nces location, size of the
sefvice area, and other personal commitments.

“'North - "Dakota - ‘Céntury "Code Chapter 23-40

requires’ the ‘State Department of' Health to’ Jevelop a
strategrc plan fof® an lntegrated EMS program in North
Dakota whlch mcludes a’ comprehenswe “statewide
EMS system Baséd on state needs identifi ed Jin the

‘strategic:plan, the ‘State Health Offi cer shall make the

following determlnatlons ellgrblllty, level "of local
matching funds, and distribution amounts.  The
department uses a sliding _percent formula  for
determmtng the' percentage ‘of ‘an applicait's' local

107 eligible

which were ‘denied.

March 2010

matching fund obligation. The sliding percent formuia
is based on the department's strategic plan and must
include consideration of how the applicant fits into the
strategic plan and consideration of the needs of EMS
operations in the applicant's neighboring service
areas. The State Health Officer may not distribute
funds to an applicant unless the applicant has verified
the existence of local matching funds at the level
determined by the State Health Officer. Chapter
23-40 requires the local matching funds to be at least
10 percent but not more than 90 percent of the
proposed distribution amount.

The chapter provides that during the first year of

the biennium, the State Health Officer. may. not

distribute more than one-half of the biennial legislative
appropriation and during the second year of the
biennium, the State Heaith Officer may distribute the
remarnder of the biennial legislative appropriation. A

_recrprent of funds under .this chapter. shall use the

funds in a Jmanner consistent with rules adopted by
the"Health Councul A recrprent of funds may.not use
funds “for capltal ‘expenses such as emergency
vehrcles and EMS equipment.

A summary of staffing grants awarded in 2010 is
attached as Appendix C. Of the 147 ambulance
services licensed with the State Department of Heaith,
the department determined that 107 met the above-
mentioned eligibility_ requirements. Out of the
ambulance services, the State
Department of Health recewed 41 applications,; 2 of
One applrcatlon .was. denred
because the ambulance service had recently changed
ownership and did not meet the minimum 12-month
licensing requirement. The other was denied because
the ambulance service application failed to
demonstrate financial need.

ATTACH:3



EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
PROPERTY TAX LEVY BY COUNTY DETAILS
2009 COLLECTIONS BASED ON 2008 ASSESSMENTS

1228 - County - Emergency medical service - Maximum rate is 10 mills. Levies are in addition to the
general fund ievy enacted upon a majority of qualified electors of the county voting on the question. A taxing
district that levies a special emergency medical services or ambulance service levy shall ensure that every

ambulance service that has portions of its service area in that taxing district receives a portion of the revenue from
this tax,

Source: North Dakota Century Code Sections 57-15-50, 57-15-06.7(23), and 23-27-04.7.

Levy No. County Name District Name Mills Property Tax Collections
1228 Traill County 10.00 $208,635
Sargent Emergency medical 8.90 147,880

Rolette Ambulance 7.72 B1,356

Oliver County 6.04 50,642

Grand Forks County 6.00 1,120,286

Benson County 5.00 77,772

Golden Valley County 5.00 30,701

Kidder - County 5.00 58,527

Logan County 5.00 39,665

Pembina County 5.00 169,480

Towner Ambulance north 5.00 24,485

Towner Ambulance south 5.00 38,760

Sioux County 4,28 8,991

Eddy County 4.00 27,962

Dickey County 3.50 77,265

LaMoure County 3.29 65,872

Cavalier County 300 82,848

Mclntosh County 3.00 32,354

Emmcns County 2.00 29,372

Grant County 2.00 18,627

Pierce County 200 29,474

Ransom County 1.90 37,962

Griggs County 1.00 10,025

Barnes Ambulance 0.97 45,671

Foster County 0.17 2,385

Total $2,607,907

1522 - Civil township - Emergency medical service - Maximum rate is 10 mills. Levies are in addition to the
general fund levy enacted upon 80 percent majority vote of qualified electors. A taxing district that levies a
special emergency medical services or ambulance service levy shall ensure that every ambulance service that
has portions of its service area in that taxing district receives a portion of the revenue from this tax.

Source: North Dakota Century Code Sections 57-15-51.1 and 57-1 5-20.2(7).

Levy No. County Name District Name Mills Property Tax Collections
1522 Burke Cleary 1.47 $250
Total $250

1629 - City - Emergency medical service - Maximum rate is 10 mills. Levies are in addition to the general
fund levy enacted upon a majority of qualified electors of the county voting on the question. A taxing district that
levies a special emergency medical services or ambulance service levy shall ensure that every ambulance
service that has portions of its service area in that taxing district receives a portion of the revenue from this tax.

Source: North Dakota Century Code Section 57-15-51.

Levy No. County Name District Name Mills Property Tax Collections
1629 Stark Richardton 10.00 $8,104
Mountrail Stanley 4.27 7,982

Mecintosh Ashley 213 1,808

Hettinger New England 1.30 589

Mcintosh Wishek 1.16 1,181

Total $19,664




1801 - Rural ambulance service district - Emergency medical service - Maximum rate is 10 mills.
Requires majority vote to form or dissolve ambulance district or to increase mills {Attorney General Letter
Opinion 2002-L-43). Local area levying for ambutance service is exempt from county -levy.

Source: North Dakota Century Code Sections 11-28.3-03, 11-28.3-04, 11-28.3-09, and 57-15-26.5.
Levy'No. County Name District Name Miils Property Tax Collections
1801 Richland Lidgerwood 10.00 $35,220
| Sargent Rural ambulance 10.00 13,598
Burleigh :Rural ambuiance - Wilton 8.87 36,618
MclLean Wilton 8.87 15,120
Wells Ambulance 6.05 34,664
Burke Ambulance 5.00 20,682
McLean Turtle {.ake 5.00 28,551
Richland Hankinson 5.00 55,861
Sheridan McClusky 5.00 16,129
MclLean Underwood 4.75 22,594
McLean Washburmn 4.43 28,894
Dunn Killdeer 4.00 32,724
Richland Barney 3.91 8,348
Richland Wyndmere 3.91 17,375
Divide Grenora 3.66 7,110
Williams Grenora 3.86 14,557
Neison Ambulance 3.44 17,851
McLean Garrison 3.00 33,900
Renville Ambulance 3.00 14,147
Divide Ray 2.92 997
Williams Ray 2,92 17,564
McLean Parshall 274 2,035
Mountrail Parshall 2.74 7.970
Divide Divide County ambulance district 2.60 21,921
Bottineau Bottineau 2.00 38,450
Bottineau Lansford 2.00 10,797
Bottineau Westhope 2.00 15,190
Bottineau Willow City 2.00 3,828
McKenzie Ambitance 1.82 344
Mountrail New Town 1.82 7,753
Total $581,832

1808 - Rural ambulance service district - Old-age and survivors' insurance, federal Soclal Security, and

Source: - North Dakota .Century Code Sections 52-09-07(3) and §7-15-28.1(5).

-employee retirement - Maximum rate is 30 milis. Levies are in addition to the generai fund levy.

Levy No. County Name District Name Mills Property Tax Collections
1808 Divide Divide County-ambulance district o29| - - - $2.445
Total $2,445
Grand total $3,212:098




SUMMARY OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
PROPERTY TAX LEVY BY COUNTY
2009 COLLECTIONS BASED ON 2008 ASSESSMENTS

Levy Levy Levy Levy Levy
No. 1228 No. 1522 No. 1629 No. 1801 No. 1808
Rurai
Ambulance Rural Ambulance
Service Service District -
District - Old-Age and Survivors'
Emergency Insurance, Federal
County Civil Medical Soclal Security, and
Name County Township Clty Services Employee Retirement Total
Barnes $45,671 $45,671
Benson 77,772 77,772
Bottineau $68,306 68,306
Burke $250 20,682 20,932
Burieigh 36,618 36,618
Cavalier 82,848 82,848
Dickey 77.265 77,265
Divide 30,028 $2.445 32,473
Dunn 32,724 32,724
Eddy 27,962 27,962
Emmons 29,372 29,372
Foster 2,385 2,385
Golden Valley 30,701 30,701
Grang Forks 1,120,286 1,120,286
Grant 18,527 18,527
Griggs 10,025 10,025
Hettinger $599 599
Kidder 58,527 58,527
LaMoure 65,872 65,872
Logan 39,665 39,665
Mcintosh 32,354 2,870 35,324
McKenzie 344 344
MclLean 132,094 132,094
Mountrail 7,892 15723 23,715
Nelson 17,851 17,851
Oliver 50,642 50,642
Pembina 169,480 169,480
Pierce 29,474 29,474
Ransom 37,962 37,962
Renville 14,147 14,147
Richland 116,804 116,804
Rolette 81,356 81,356
Sargent 147 880 13,598 161,478
Sheridan 16,129 16,129
Sioux 9,581 9,991
Stark 8,104 8,104
Towner 63,255 63,255
Traill 298,635 298,635
Welis 34,664 34,664
Williams 32,121 32,121
Total $2.607,907 $250 $19,665 $581.833 $2,445 $3,212,100




EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES INSURANCE TAX DISTRIBUTION PER

2009 SENATE BILL NO. 2004

FISCAL YEAR 2010
Ambutance Grant Contractor Contractor
Sarvice - Award Share Parcentage Total Costs
Biliings County Ambulance Service $45,000 $30,000 40% $75,000
Bottineau Ambulance Service 21,000 31,500 60% 52,500
Bowman Ambulance Service _ 45,000 11,250 20% 56,250
Casselton Volunteer- Ambulance Service 35,000 35,000 50% 70,000
Community Volunteer EMS of LaMoure 7,300 10,950 60% 18,250
Divide County Ambulance District 45,000 5,000 10% 50,000
Emmons County ALS Ambulance 20,000 8,571 30% 28,571
Flasher Ambulance Service 13,000 1,444 10% T 14,444
I Géckie Ambulance Service 45,000 5,000 10% 50000
| Grenora Ambulance Service 45,000 5,000 10% 50,000
Hillshoro Ambulance Service 9,800 39,200 80% 49,000
A Kidder County Ambuiance 35,000 8,750 20% 43,750
Killdeer Area Ambutance 27,000 3,000 10% 30,000
|| Kindred Area Ambulance Service 33,000 22,000 40% 55,000
‘ Lidgerwood Ambulance Service 20,000 20,000 50% 40,000
JMaddock Ambulance Service 45,000 11,250 20% 56,250
| McKenzie County Ambulance Service 45,000 5,000 10% 50,000
{tMcVille Community Ambulance Service 26,646 39,969 60% 686,615
. Medina Ambulance Servica 45,000 5,000 10% 50,000
iMohall Ambulance Service 29,000 29,000 50% 58,000
Napoleon Ambulance Service 25,000 6,250 20% 31,250
New England Ambulance 33,280 8,320 20% 41,600
Northwood Deaconess Health Center 19,000 28,500 60% 47,500
| Page Ambulance Service 11,000 11,000 50% 22,000
Parshall Ambutance Service 15,800 23,700 60% 39,500
F’emblna Ambulance Service 45,000 19,286 30% 64,286
Rlchardlon Taylor Ambulance, Inc. 24,500 10,500 30% 35,000
Rock Lake Ambulance Service 8.000 8,000 40% 15,000
Rolette Community Ambulance Service 34,923 52,385 60% 87,308
Sargent County Amhbulance - Forman 43,000 43,000 50% 86,000
Sargent County Ambulance - Milnor 2,080 8,320 80% 10,400
" Towner County Ambulance 21,330 9,141 30% 30,471
Turtle Lake Ambulance Service 27,000 11,571 30% 38,571
Velva Ambulance Service 35,000 35,000 50% 70,000
[ walkalla Ambulance Service 8,600 14,400 60% 24,000
Westhope Ambulance 44,000 11,000 20% 55,000
Wilton Rural Ambulance District 32,000 32,000 50% 64,000
Wing.Rural Ambutance 22,000 2,444 10% 24,444
Vy1§hek Ambulance 14,000 .8.333 40% 23,333
Total 2010 distributions $1,104,259 $669,034 $1,773,293
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‘ January 19, 2011 House Bill 1152 Miller, Marlene (testimony)

Chairman Pollert and Chairman Weisz and members of the human service sub section of
appropriations committee and members of the house human services committee.

My name is Marlene Miller and | am a program director at the UND Center for Rural Health - |
have been in this position for eight years. | am a licensed master’s prepared social worker and
have had the opportunity and honor of working with ND hospitals {large and small) as well as
many clinics and long term care facilities that are associated with them. | serve as the program
director for two federally funded grants which are both designed to maintain access to quality
health care in rural and frontier areas of North Dakota. The programs | am referring to are the
Medicare Rural Hospital Flexibility Program (aka Flex) and the Small Hospital Improvement
Program {aka SHIP). Both programs are funded through the federal Office of Rural Health
Policy, Health Services and Research Administration.

My testimony today comes from two avenues:

1. My own experience, which comes from having been in each of North Dakota's hospitals
and having ongoing contact with hospital administrators, directors of nursing, quality
improvement coordinators, and chief financial officers, for the past eight years. |
provide direct technical assistance to CAHs such as strategic planning, community needs
assessments, staff surveys, network development and manage small grants provide to
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hospitals through the programs.

Information shared today also comes from objective data from a variety of sources such
as the Flex Monitoring Team, federal Office of Rural Health Policy, economic impact
studies using IMPLAN data and the hospitals themselves through anonymous surveys
conducted over the years.

Today | will provide:

1. An overview of critical access hospitals in North Dakota including data that explains the
age of our rural hospitals and the impact this has on the delivery of healthcare in our
rural areas;

2. Challenges that our critical access hospitals are experiencing;

3. The results of economic impact studies completed on behalf of 13 critical access
hospitals; and

4. Rural hospitals successes in meeting the health care needs of North Dakota’s rural
residents.

l. Critical Access Hospital {CAH) Overview

North Dakota’s rural hospitals are one very important component to the state’s health care
delivery system. The system is comprised of critical access hospitals (CAHs), large referral
hospitals, rural health clinics, community health centers, public health units, home health, long
term care, emergency medical services, and a statewide trauma system.




Nationally, ND is known for its networking which is evident from the collaboration across our
health system. Of the state’s 36 CAHs, 26 of them operate within an integrated system —
meaning they own or operate other components of the delivery system such as EMS, clinics,
and long term care. This has implications related to financial viability and maintaining
continued access to care for rural residents.

As of September 2010 there are 1320 CAHs in the nation — 36 located in ND. All of North
Dakota’s CAHs are non-profit/non-governmental entities. A CAH is a small, rural, acute care
facility that provides outpatient, emergency and limited inpatient services. The primary henefit
of designation as a CAH is exemption from the prospective payment system, and receiving cost-
based reimbursement for services based on 101 percent of reasonable costs. {I do not plan on
detailing the financial model and its implications as it is my understanding that Darrold Bertsch
will speak to this and its impact on the viability of our facilities next).

Geographic criteria that CAHs must meet include being at least 35 miles from the nearest
hospital. Of the state’s 36 CAHs all but 2 are located at least 35 miles from one ancther — this
has significant impact if we think about a hospital closing.

Most rural hospitals were built in the 1940s and 1950s and used funding from the Hill-Burton
Grant Program of 1946. Nationally, over the past 60 years, numerous CAHs have made
renovations, expansions, and/or major rehabilitations while about 100 facilities have replaced
their entire hospital.

A national study completed in 2008 explained that hospital leaders reported improvement in
tangible measures of hospital performance and operational efficiency after replacing their
facility. They also reported greater success in physician and staff recruitment and improved
customer and employee satisfaction. Additionally, the majority of replaced CAHs have
documented that expenses are lower {on a unit cost basis) than pre-replacement. Other
intangible benefits include improved work culture, better quality of care and a significant boost
to the local economy.

A national research team called the Flex Monitoring Team is comprised of rural health experts
from the Universities of Maine, South Carolina and Minnesota. Each year this research team
reviews Medicare cost report data to determine the “average age of plant” for all CAHs in the
nation. The average age of plant is measured by the average accounting age in years of the
fixed assets of an organization — this may differ from the average chronological age because of
depreciation practices. The most recent data from the Flex Monitoring Team indicates that
North Dakota facilities are some of the oldest in the nation —the average age of plant for ND
CAHs is 12.45 years; compared to the national average of 10.33 years. Current data shows the
range of ND facilities by age of plant from 3 to 23 years.

North Dakota’s rural hospitals are aging — many are outdated in the midst of a changing health
care system. A national study of 10 CAHs found that renovations cost between $1 and 17



million and will likely result in increased physician referrals, increased market share, physician
recruitment and retention, community satisfaction as well as improved operating margins.

Il CHALLENGES

The ND Flex Program conducted a statewide survey of all CAHs in 2008 to inform its strategic
planning. Hospitals were asked to identify their most pressing challenges. From a lengthy list
of potential issues:
- 100% of CAHs identified physician and nursing supply as their most significant challenge
- 100% also said third party reimbursement was the most significant problem they were
facing
- 96% are experiencing issues with providing or maintaining access to mental health
services.
- 92% are having difficulties with workforce in general (lab techs, coders, HIT assistance)
- 92% indicating significant difficulties with uninsured
- 67% said their most significant issues was their physical plant
- 58% said it was accessing capital
- 25% said it was addressing life/safety code issues

We are scheduled to repeat this survey in 2011, however based on my interactions with
hospital leaders | do not foresee a change to these needs.

il ECONOMIC IMPACT

While the hospital is vital in that it provides medical services to all residents, it typically is also
the largest or second largest employer in the county. Health care facilities are a source of
external dollars, because most of their funding comes from sources outside the community
such as the federal and state government. For many communities, the hospital is a source of
millions of dollars in outside revenue.

Hospitals are a significant employer, hiring both professional and nonprofessional staff in order
to provide the care needed in the community. Those employees, in turn, buy goods and
services from local businesses. Over 18,800 people were employed by community hospitals in
2008 as either part-time or full-time employees, according to the North Dakota Hospital
Association. North Dakota has 38 rural hospitals: 36 Critical Access Hospitals and two Indian
Health Services hospitals. The payroll and benefit dollars that these hospitals expend cycle
through the local economy to generate additional dollars of income in other industries. Thus
the healthcare system is a vital component of the county’s fiscal well-being, providing not only
much needed medical services but also a significant contribution to the county’s economy. A
strong case exists for the economic benefits that rural hospitals provide.

In 2010 the Flex Program (at the Center for Rural Health) completed 13 individual economic
impact studies for critical access hospitals. Studies referenced are for those hospitals located in
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Wishek, Tioga, Hazen, Bowman, Bottineau, Garrison, Turtle Lake, Mayville, McVille, Elgin,
Watford City, Valley City, and Harvey.

e On average the 13 CAHs employ 122 full time equivalent positions; and create an
additional 33 full time non health care positions within their respective communities.

o Together the 13 CAHs created 459 additional jobs and together had an economic impact
of $65 million to ND.

e On average, CAHs from this study have an economic impact of $4.65 miillion to their
communities. The range is from $2.5 to $8.7 million,

e Extending the averages to all 36 critical access hospitals, a conservative figure is: $167
million economic impact — we know it’s much higher though. For example, large critical
access hospitals such as St. Joseph’s in Dickinson have an economic impact of $16.4
million (much higher than the $4.65 million used as an average for small rural hospitals).

V. CAH use of GRANT FUNDING — SUCCESSES in MAINTAINING ACCESS TO CARE

As 've mentioned my frame of reference comes from managing two federally funded programs
— the Flex and SHIP grants; both designed to support rural communities in preserving access to
primary and emergency health care services. The Flex Program specifically helps sustain the
rural healthcare infrastructure by strengthening critical access hospitals (CAHs) and helping
them operate as the hub of a collaborative delivery system in those communities where they
exist. Together these federal grants bring over $1 million each year to ND. CAHs have access to
direct funding from both grants, however the funds are not allowed for bricks and mortar
needs.

The SHIP grant allocates funds to each CAH on an annual basis —the focus is narrow and
prescriptive. Funds average approximately $7,000 per CAH per year and have been used in
recent years to support HIPAA compliance, quality improvement and health information
technology. The Flex program allocates grant funds to CAHs on a competitive basis each year —
the average award is $14,000.

My point in sharing this information is to convey that ND’s CAHs have had and do have access
to external funding — however the funding, such is the case with the Flex and SHIP grants, are
small in comparison to the significant needs, and funding has limitations in terms of how it may
be allocated. Since 1999 over 510 million have been subcontracted by the UND Center for
Rural Health to CAHs — as a result of this funding | can speak to many successes that have been
realized on behalf of ND’s rural communities. A few examples include: 9 CAHs have utilized
funding to develop local cardiac rehabilitation programs which allows for residents to return
“home” for their care after major cardiac care at a large referral center; over half of ND CAHs
are accessing information technology solutions to maintain care for rural residents such as e-
emergency, telemedicine for wound care and mental health; and funds have been used to
invest in staff and provider education to ensure those who care for us are equipped with
knowledge of ongoing advancements and maintaining their skills.




It is my opinion that ND CAHs are extremely resourceful — all 36 of the CAHs came together to
form a statewide quality network and have worked to streamline processes and improve care.
A significant number of CAHs belong to one or more networks which allows them to negotiate
as a group and save on costs associated with supplies, equipment purchases and consultant
time.

V. OVERVIEW

In rural America, the local hospital exists to meet the emergent and non-emergent needs of the
community. North Dakota’s health care system is affected by demographic, social, and
economic factors. With urban clusters and a small, geographically rural and frontier population,
the state faces a unique set of challenges and opportunities that confront the population’s
health, the types of health care services needed, and the financial viability of health care
systems.

We can be assured that providers in North Dakota want to do the right thing — rural hospitals
especially are in a position to implement changes quickly but face significant systematic
challenges: supply of health shortages, aging physical plants, reimbursement issues, aging
equipment, medical advancement, demographic changes, and yet to be determined
implications of health reform.

The confluence of issues facing rural health care is significant with cost, access and quality being
overarching themes. Maintaining adequate staffing and competent providers impact access to
guality of care. Recruiting health professionals, providers and others; retaining current staffing
by offering competitive wages and benefits; and, investing in health information technology all
come at a high cost. The financial constraints currently facing the majority of North Dakota’s
small rural hospitals severely limit their investment in the future of the health care delivery
system as it exists today.

Chairmans Pollert and Weisz and members of the human service sub section of appropriations
committee and house human services committee thank you for your time.
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Good morning Chairman Weisz and committee members. My name is Darrold
Bertsch and | am the CEO of Sakakawea Medical Center in Hazen, North Dakota. !
am here to testify in support of HB 1152.

Sakakawea Medical Center is a 25 bed Critical Access Hospital that provides local
access to a variety of healthcare services to area residents including hospital
services, 2 Rural Health Clinics, a 34 bed Basic Care facility, home health services
and hospice. Asis the case with the majority of the Critical Access Hospitals (CAH)
in the state, we contribute positively to our local economy.

| would like to share three different types of information with you today. First of
all, as Appendix A, | have included a map of the hospitals in North Dakota, with
the Critical Access Hospitals being highlighted in yellow. The map shows that
North Dakota has 6 larger acute care hospitals located in Bismarck (2), Minot,
Grand Forks, and Fargo (2). There are also 36 Critical Access Hospitals located
throughout the state. (Comments}

A Critical Access Hospital is designated as such by meeting the licensing
requirements of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). As you
may well know, CAHs can have no more that 25 licensed beds and must provide
emergency services 24 hours per day. CAHs are reimbursed by Medicare,
allowable cost plus 1% for the services provided to Medicare beneficiaries.
Aliowable costs however don’t include such things as advertising, patient
telephones, patient television, association/membership fees, the increasing bad
debt expense we are experiencing and other operating expenses. Also not
allowed are expenses that we are required to allocate to non cost based services
that we provide such as Assisted Living, Home Health, Hospice, independent
apartments, ambulance, meals on wheels, etc. Often the local hospital provides



these needed services, though it may negatively impact the reimbursement
received from Medicare for the services provided at the hospital.

Payments received by North Dakota CAHs from commercial insurance companies
for services provided to their subscribers are generally reimbursed based on
charges submitted or on a fee schedule, as is the case with BCBS of North Dakota,
the largest insurer in the state. For many of the smaller CAHs in North Dakota the
cost of providing services to BCBS subscribers exceeds the reimbursement
received from BCBS of North Dakota. Reimbursement from North Dakota
Medicaid has been improved in the last couple of years, but cost based
reimbursement for lab and clinic services would be beneficial as well for those
who serve a large Medicaid population.

| feel HB 1152 would provide important grant funding to Critical Access Hospitals
in North Dakota, to address their specific facility needs. These facilities are part of
an important healthcare delivery network in North Dakota and provide important
services to the communities in which they are located. In many cases, these
facilities provide a variety of services, including hospital, clinic, nursing home,
home health, hospice, ambulance services, basic care, assisted living and meals on
wheels. Often they are also the largest local employer and are an important
social and economic contributor to their local communities. Appendix B provides
a list of the Critical Access Hospitals and the services that they provide. You will
see the number of licensed hospital beds and the diversity of the services
provided. Note that 27 of the Critical Access Hospitals also own and operate a
total of 56 clinics. Without these local clinics, many of which are subsidized by
the hospital, local residents would need to travel great distances to access basic
primary care services. {Comments)

The second set of information that | would like to share with you validates the
financial struggles experienced by North Dakota’s Critical Access Hospitals. In
Appendix C you are able to see data compiled annually for all CAHs in the U.S. by 3
consortium of the University of Minnesota, North Carolina and Southern Maine.
The most recent information available from this source is for calendar year 2008.
These financial indicators are taken from Medicare Cost Reports submitted



annually by hospitals to CMS. The information that | am providing shows that the
Critical Access Hospitals in North Dakota lag well behind the national average and
in comparison with other states in our region for the majority of the financial
indicators presented. It is especially important to note the comparisons of
median net margin, days of cash on hand and average age of plant. These
indicators illustrate some of the financial challenges experienced by the state’s
CAHs. In Appendix D, you will find the 5 year historical median net margin
comparison. Again you will see the North Dakota Critical Access Hospitals have
negative margins and compare poorly with the national average and with the
states in our region. (Comments) |

The third set of information that | would like to share begins with Appendix E.
Though the financial analysis | previously mentioned provided good information,
North Dakota Critical Access Hospitals felt that we needed to have more current
financial information from our facilities to analyze and use for our advocacy with
our payers and stakeholders. In order to do so, annually | requested that ail CAHs
in North Dakota provide me with a copy of their most recent fiscal year financial
statement. | have compiled this information annually for each of the past 4 years,
with the most recent information being gathered in May of 2010. Appendix £
provides a historical snapshot of the statement of operations for the CAHs
reporting and the number of facilities reporting in each year. You will notice that
facilities consistently experience operating and net margin losses. There has been
stight improvement in the margins over the 4 year period that we feel is due in
large part to the hard work done by Critical Access Hospitals to improve
operations, increased local financial support and the increased reimbursement
that we have received from BCBS of North Dakota, as a result of our advocacy
efforts. Appendixes F-1 and F-2 are graphs of the operating margins for the CAHs
reporting in 2006 — 2009. You will notice that in all 4 years there have been 21 -
23 facilities that have experienced negative operating margins. (Comment)

The losses being experienced by the state’s Critical Access Hospitals makes it
difficult for facilities to make ends meet, let alone have the cash on hand or
borrowing capacity to make the needed facility improvements or service
enhancements. HB 1152 will provide funding for the state’s CAHs to address



individual facility specific needs. This legislation is not the total solution to the
financial challenges being faced by the state’s CAHs, but can provide much
needed financial support that will benefit the patients being served. It will take a
continued collaborative effort of many stakeholders in order for the rural health
delivery network in North Dakota to remain viable.

Thank you to those who introduced this legislation and thank you al! for your
consideration of HB 1152. If you have any questions, | would be happy to answer
them at this time.

Darrold Bertsch, CEO

Sakakawea Medical Center

510 8" Ave NE

Hazen, North Dakota 58545

Email address: dbertsch@sakmedcenter.org,
Telephone 701-748-7240, Cell phone 701-880-1440
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North Dakota Critical Access Hospitals & Dickinson

‘ices That Are Owned/Operated

APPENDIX B

10/11/2010

Nursing
Margin CAH Home Basic Assisted Home
¢ 7 8 9 Community Hospital Beds Care Living Apartmants Clinic Ambulance Care
Ashley 20 Beds 44 Beds 30 Units RHC - 2 Yes
Bottineau 25 Beds 15 Units  Jointly Own
Bowman 23 Beds  ©66 Beds 12 Units 16 Units RHC Yes
Cando 20Beds 40Beds 10Beds 10 Units RHC-1o0f2
Carrington 25 Beds 24 Beds RHC - 3 Yes
Cavalier 25Beds 60 Beds RHC
Crosby 25 Beds RHC -3
Cooperstown 18 Beds 48 Beds 12 Units RHC
Devils Lake 25 Beds
Dickinson 25 Beds RHC -4 Yes
Elgin 21 Beds 25 Beds RHC - 2
Garrison 22 Beds 28 Beds RHC
Grafton 17 Beds RHC
Harvey 25Beds 106 Beds 16 Units
Hazen 25 Beds 30 Beds RHC -2 Yes
. Hettinger 25 Beds RHC -50of 7 Yes
Hillsboro 20 Beds 36 Beds Yes
Jamestown 25 Beds Yes
Kenmare 25 Beds RHC
Langdon 25 Beds RHC - 2 Yes
Linton 14 Beds 11 Units RHC - 3 of 4 Yes
Lisbon 25 Beds Yes
Mayville 25 Beds
McVille 19 Beds 39 Beds RHC -2
Northwood 12 Beds 61 Beds & Units 10 Units Yes
Qakes 20 Beds Yes
Park River 14 Beds RHC
Rolla 25 Beds
Rugby 25 Beds 80 Beds 68 Beds 37 Units Yas Yes
Stanley 11 Beds RHC
Tioga 25Beds 30 Beds 22 Units RHC - 3
Turtle Lake 25 Beds RHC
Valley City 25 Beds 25 Beds Yes
Watford City 24 Beds 47 Beds 8 Beds 16 Units 7 Units RHC
Williston 25 Beds Yes 3 Yes
. Wishek 24 Beds RHC - 4 Yes Yes
6 5 10 13 Facilities 36 14 6 6 9 27 9 8
27 27 3436 Total 799 706 185 94 146 56
46 RHCs -6 -




APPENDIX C

v'6 0Ovi L6 801
[V9'TS  O08STS  9P6'1$
SITL cCL 9°66 oy
BTV  WIT'E  WTYE  WDlLE
<9 4 LL 9¢
4IN wop  UUIN as

el

€1 SPIT$

LT

%S6°0"

Ie

aUN

701
€Eo'T$
0’19
%0%'C
LYTT

JOUOTION

0102 1P ‘wwa] Suriopuop xaj]

JUR[J JO 98V 28rIaay
Ae(1/1800) 1duf 2IBDIPSN
pURE] UO yse)) sAe(]
800C UISIRIA 19N UBIPIA
PopnPRUL SHVD JO #
800¢

uond1408a(J

800¢ s403ed1puj [euUEUl] HVD




APPENDIX D

%IV
WDSL'S
%80°S
%viy
%9SC

QN

Tl Wl9E
66T wel’S
WITE  POV'Y
%98°C %90t
%STT  H6L'S

WOy TUUTY

%CEE
%bySt
%6t
%1e -

%0OLC

as

%S6°0"
BbYs1-
%S9°1-
%907

% LO°T

aN

OTOT 1104 Woaf SulionuoW X3]4
%0%'C 800C
BY9°€ L00T
%85°€ 9002
%E9'T S002
%TET 007
UISIEIA] JON UBIPIJA
JOUOTIDN

800¢ S-03e2IpU| [EPUBULY HYD




APPENDIX E

%L 0
%l -
£00VL1$-

[€E°ELS"

%L 0"
TL9°001%-
F8E0VC OIS

T1L'6£1°01%

rsslv $

ST8'LT6'V 1S
EX-CAETN"

600T
soIM|Ide] 9f

%9°0"

%6'1-
bt 6v (%"
9T651%

%1€
90L°80%% -
SO¥99¢€'6 $

669'L¥6'8 $

888°97¢  $
[8SVLTELS
EYCRETN

800C
saI|Ioe] €

%0°C" %L1 UDIPIW % UISIDW 19N

%60 %60 UDSW % UISIDN 19N
¥58'89% - 607'89%-  sso/swodu] N
719v61% 717613 A9y Suneiad( uop

%pE- o5 SAIESLAN SuneisadO
0LY'E9TS - 975'0TL$ - wddey] 3unesddQ
869°16£9% £170869% sosuadxy
LTT'880°9% 169°652'S$ ANUBARY 19N
61€€69°1% ST6' LYY 1S suonRINPa(]
IS 18L'L$ 919°/07'L$  @nuaAsy usne

EY.NETN EY-RETN)

£00T 9001
SanI|Ide4 /T sap|Ided /T

yosiiag Ag sisAjeuyy [eueuly

s|e3ldsoH sso22Yy |ed13ldD) 1038 YION



APPENDIX F-1

ND Critical Access Hospitals
¢ e e e~ OPETALINE Mar gin Eiscal Year 2009 -

O

262728
IR '
——- — — ,,,,L_-,,! ol - f—F—— -

L} ! . Ef
oo f b F | !

A - 231
a 1 3 29
PR - . —— S PR
& 392870
& - a6
. PO SO .
s E¥]
2
1 R w .

ND Crllical Access Hospitals
Oparating Margin Fiscat

i
%

Percentages
v b me e d gk e ¥ s e A

—r




=11 -

ar 2007

Operating Margin Fiscal Ye

APPENDIX F-2

sl

- - L Frer ez 2. 5w Tt
[ [P = [ !

P ]

ND Critical Aecuim Hospitals

I R

Operating Margin Fiscal Year 2006

(e ey
FrARR ST T (A

TRyl £

Eim i)

WP TN LR

TTIan

R s i N S B
WEETTE

T X iR

A

TR L

i)

sabajustuag

ND Critical Access Hogpilals




January 19, 2011

Committee Hearing Notes: HB 1152
Members of the House Human Services Committee

Good morning and thank you for the opportunity to provide this testimony.

Introduction:

Pete Antonson, CEQ, Northwood Deaconess Health Center. (NDHC) CFO 1983-2000. CEO to
present.

Licensure: Nursing Home Administration, CPA

President North Dakota Rural Health Association since inception 20038

Past Chair ND Board of Examiners

Past board member NDHA and NDLTCA

NDHC formed in 1902 by 15 area Lutheran churches, 11 now surviving,

501 ¢ 3 non profit.

Services provided: Hospital, nursing home, asst living, independent living, ambulance. rehab,
emergency room with attached clinic run by independent organization. 2 physicians and 2 mid-
levels.

Item / description Statistic Comment if any

Employment 173 employees Largest employer in Northwood
Payroll $4,600,000 Community of just under 1,000
Fixed assets $4,887,000 68% of total assets. Business that

doesn’t provide great liquidity and
requires significant capital
investments.

Recent projects

Assisted living

$000,000 m2008

Electronic health
record

$275.000 in 2007 and 2008

Ambulance

$128,200 in 2009

Current needs

Replacement boilers,
air handlers, air

Plant size — 90 K sq. . Capital nceds
$: million plus.

conditioning.
Current indebtedness $3,000,000 USDA and private banks with
guaranteed loans
Energy grant opportunities Limited Duc to 501 ¢ 3 status
Financing options USDA or USDA Last operaling profit 2003, last
signing off. overall profit 2007.

North Dakota’s economy is the envy across the country. Two major parts of that are agriculiure
and energy. Significant parts of both of those industries are located in rural parts of the state.
Without health care services, those industries will struggle to maintain, much less continue to
grow. Health carc becomes part of the necessary infrastructure to maintain those significant parts
of our ecconomy and why we are asking for your support of this bill.

‘ Thank you for your time. Questions?




Testimony on HB 1152
House Human Services Committee
House Appropriations Sub-Committee

Chairman Weisz, Chairman Pollert, and members of the House Human Services
Committee and the House Appropriations Sub-Committee: Thank you for the
opportunity to testify on HB 1152. My name 1s Cathy Swenson, and 1 am a nurse and the
CEO of Nelson County Health System in McVille, ND - a 19 bed Critical Access
Hospital (CAH), a 39 bed LTC facility, two Rural Health Clinics, and a soon to be
finished 12 unit Assisted Living facility. I am testifying in support of HB 1152.

It was an exciting day when Governor Dalrymple gave his state of the state address on
January 4™. He spoke about a variety of economic indicators and how we are setting our
own course. He spoke about progress, population growth, the creation of new jobs, the
low unemployment rate in the state, and how ND is strong and growing stronger. He
specifically spoke about improvements to infrastructure and additional funding for a
variety of areas — including health and other quality of life improvements, and he talked
about working cooperatively together to achieve common goals — things that certainly
apply to Critical Access Hospitals in North Dakota.

You’ve already heard about the financial status and the effects of years of inadequate
reimbursements to rural facilities. This is not “news” — it has been included in the
research studies by the NDHA in 1997, 2002, 2006, and the last one completed in 2008
called the Economic Pulse of ND. This information has been utilized for legislative
testimony as well as utilized by various groups in the state. ND CAH have and continue
to experience lower net returns than other hospitals across the nation.

Net returns represent the bottom line dollars that are needed to improve their facilities,
purchase new equipment, expand services to meet the healthcare needs of the people they
serve and keep pace with inflationary factors such as rate increases for employees to
remain competitive and the increased costs they experience in purchasing supplies and
SEervices.

When net returns are decreased, CAH’s are forced to tap into returned carnings to sustain
their operations and facilities — essentially digging themselves into a hole. Year after year
of decreased reimbursements, have now made that hole a crater for many CAH facilities,
and CAH’s across the state are asking for your help.
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I’ve been told there are concerns re: some CAH’s in the state showing a positive bottom
line. Those CAH’s with a positive bottom line have just begun to dig themselves out of
that crater, due 1o increased utilization and an increase in population in the state,
economic development, and continuing to provide the most cost efficient quality care to
their patients. Having a positive bottom line'is a positive thing — but il doesn’t begin to
make up for the losses they have incurred in the past. They are clearly demonstrating the
practices that were often discussed during the Congressional hearings regarding Health
Care Reform Whether you agree withrthe proposals for Health Care Reform or not, the
onc consistent message repeated time and again was how other states should learn from
ND — a state that despite it’s low reimbursement, continues to provide a high level of
quality care when compared io all of the other states.

I’ve also been told there are also concérns re: not being “specific” enough. When CAH’s
were requested re: the top three concerns they needed to-address in their facilitics, what
you see listed in the bill ' were the results - Becatise, when you see one’CAH, then you've
seen one CAH, and in 6rdér 16 make théir néeds known — all were Ichd as they requested
Using my facility as an example, a 13'bed Hospital was completed in McVille in 1917.

In 1957, a 6 bed addition was added. In 1974, that 1957 addition was “modernized”, the
original 1917 building razed, and a replacement built in its place: Both the modemization
and replacement portion occurred due to community involvement, loans, and Hill Burton
funding. We continue to operate out of the “modernized” 1957 addition which houses our
Business office, Medical Records, Lab/Xray; and Hospice/Home Health. The 1974
replacement continues to function as our CAH, with our nurses station, a two bed ER, a
nursing office, Physical — Occupational- and Speech therapy, utility rooms, a CSR,
supply and linen rooms and a reception area. We have pictures of the open house held in
1974, and the only changes to the facility include interior paint, a wall paper border, and
additional cquipment — such as cardiac monitors, sccurity cameras, and State Radio
receivers at the nurses station.
Our windows and our heating system are original - meaning 37 years old this year- and
they need to be replaced — as they are not energy eflicient, and should be converted from
steam {o hot water. They are wearing out and actually quit functioning for 22 hours early
this' winter, as repairs were being made. They are wearing out. We were able to obtain a
grant for our LTC facility (which 1s City owned) to replace the boilers and upgrade our
LTC heating system at a cost of $44,352.00. The costs for the hospital would be at least
double that amount, because it would require two boilfers, include the hol water
conversion, and removal of the old boilers. Our electrical and heating system cxpenses
for the CAH last year was over $54,000. A very basic energy audit indicates we could
decrease those expenses by at least 1/3, but more importantly, it would improve our
patients comfort during their hospitalization. We just don’t have the funds.
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[n June of 2007, one of our J-1 physicians resigned to return to the east coast to be near
other family and friends who lived there. We began our recruitiment efforts and worked
with a physician to provide occasional coverage at our facility. In January 2008, our
second J-1 physician resigned after fulfilling his commitment to our community and
returned to the east coast to work in research. We continued our recruitment efforts and
paying for 24 hour locum coverage until September 2009, when we hired one physicia
with a second physician being hired in October 2009. The total cost to our facility?
$1,447,947.60.

The cardiac monitoring equipment I mentioned earlier was replaced in the fall of 2010, as
replacement and maintenance parts were no longer available. We could not afford to
purchase a new system, and now are leasing a used and older cardiac monitoring system
that provides just the basic EKG monitors. That is expected to be obsolete as well in
another 3 years, but it currently meets our basic needs and it’s something we can afford.

There are CAH facilities in this state who have or are about to be cut off from their
medical suppliers. Due to additional expenses they have incurred, they been unable to
completely pay their bills every month, and are making partial payments. Their long time
suppliers are requiring a complete payment in order to continue receiving supplies. As a
result, they have opened a new account with another supplier in order to have the basic
items necessary to provide care. They still owe the money to their “old” supplier and
continue to generate additional expenses with their “new” supplier.

Other facilities have the same upgrades that are needed to provide basic nceds, such as
heat, window replacements, sidewalk replacements, recruitment of staff, and the list goes
on. The needs are varied, but they are needed. The grant application could require
specific documentation to allay any fears of the legislators, and you could name one or
more legislators to participate in the committee to review those applications if you-
continue to have concerns.

Then and now — Health Care and Social Assistance represent the state’s largest non-
government employment section, CAH’s also rank as either the largest or second largest
employer in their community with their presence having a primary and secondary effect
for employment and economic impact. In addition, many CAH’s operate a Rural Health
Clinic (RHC) in order to retain and utilize their current medical provider(s).
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The Center for Rural Health started posting CAH profiles on thetr web page at
- hitpe//ruralhealth.und,edu. It lists information about each facility and their services, along
with their economic impact - including the primary and secondary jobs generated as a
result of their.presence. Thirty (30) of the 36 CAH’s in the stale currently have a listing.
The total primary and secondary jobs for these 30 facilities totals 6,057. The primary and
secondary financtal impact generated by these 30 Facilities totals 193.7 million.

Although the population of each of these-communities ranges from 408 to over 14,000 —
it clearly demonstrates if you have seen one-CAH, you have seein-one CAH. These
facilities are a diverse group, but they all provide access to primairy health care acute and
emergency health care services for the rural citizens of this state.

As the only CAH in our.county, NCHS has employees who live in our county, as well as
Benson, Ramsey, Eddy, Grand Forks and Griggs counties. We:also impact and provide
_care to rural residents in these 6 counties, and 3 LTC facilities in Nelson County.

In November 2010, I contacted the administrators of all the CAH’s in ND to get current
information re: their viability. Twenty-two of 36 facilities (61%) responded.

. The responses of these 22 facilities:
~ 1. Do you currently have an EMR?Y
*18/22 indicated they do not.

2. Ifnot, do you currently have the funds to pay for an EMR? -
*3/18 indicated they have arranged for/or currently have
the finances to pay for the software, hardware, training costs,
conversion, and 1 year of maintenance.
*Two facilities indicated this expense depleted their organizations
foundation and/ or a trust given to them.
3. For those who had not implemented an EMR, what was their projected expense to
acquire and implement an EMR?
*18/22 responded with projected expense amounts ranging
from $300,000 to $1.5 mitlion dollars.

4, How many of you have a medical provider shortage?
*16/22 indicated they currently had a medical provider shorlage.
*Two additional writlen comments indicated their facilities did
not have a current shortage, but will have openings in 2-3 years
due to the retirement of their current providers.
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5.

10.

il

For your provider vacancies, how much money could you spend on a high scale
recruitment etfort?
* Amounts ranged from $0.00 to $200,000
*One written comment indicated “I don’t have the answer to this
question because we recruited for 24 months with no success.”
*One written comment indicated “I don’t have the money to do
any recruitment except local papers and utilizing the options
available to us through the physician recruitment services (3R
Net) at the UND Medical School.

Of those who answered “ves” to needing a medical provider, the total expenses
they incurred as a result of their locum staffing for their FYE 2009 totaled
$8,057,225.00 .

How much is your annual payroll?
*The total for all 22 facilities was $916,075,102.00

What is the dollar amount of benefits you provide to your employees?
*20 of the 22 original replied with $16,338,361.00 total
*The remaining 2 facilities did not complete this portion

Have you tried to access capital in the past fiscal year?
*8 of the original 22 respondents marked “yes”
*2 did not complete this portion
*12 marked “no”
If your answered “yes” to accessing capital in the past fiscal year, have you had
any d1fﬁcu1tles due to your financial pos1t10n/baldnce sheet?
re mmemm ek 5 g the 8 who tried to access capnm answered “ye :
*Written comments included: “No, I didn’t even try as | knew it
would not fly”; “We had to actually increase our loan amount in
order for financing to be approved under the USDA, as it
improved our financial status”., and “No, but it’s razor thin”.

How many days of cash do you currently have on hand?

*Less than 10 days = 8/22
*11-20 days = 7/22
*21-30 days = 1/22

' *31-40 days = 2/22
*41-50 days = 1/22
*51-99 days = 2/22
*100 + days = 1/22
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12.

13.

14.

Does your facility face potential “closure” in 3 years or less if improvements in
reimbursement, joining another larger facility, sale of your facility, closing onc
or more of your rural health ¢linics does not occur?
¥2/22 responded yes

*2/22 wrote “7” besides the yes
*18/22 indicated “no”

Has “closure” been discussed with your Board of Directors?
*4 of the [acilities indicated this has occurred

[f you answered yes to #12 or #13, how many miles from your facility is the next
CAH/ healthcare facility that would be able to provide 24 hr..emergency care?
*22 replies indicate distances ranging from 30 -80 miles one way.

ND CAH’s are at a crisis point in ND. I hope this testimony has provided you with

information you necd to make your decision. When I sent out the survey above, 1 noted
that the information would be collated together and no identifying information would be
included.

[ am not sure if you realize this, but the makeup of these two commitiees actually

represents legislative districts having 50% or 18 of the 36 CAF’s in ND. T have Lo

believe the CAH administrators in each of your legislative districts would share their
facility specific information with you.

Access to quality rural care is vital to the health of the citizens of this state, the overall
economy, and the vitality of the communities we are located in. None of us wants to
become a “mini upper Midwest Mayo”, but simply do what’s been done for 100°s of
years'so far; and that’s to take care ol ourcommunity. ' o

Thank you for your patience and this opportunity. [ would be happy to try and address
any questions you may have.
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Vision

The North Dakota Hospital Association
will take an active leadership role in major
Healthcare issues.

Mission

The North Dakota Hospital Association
ST exists lo advance the health status of persons
North Dakota Hospital Association servad by the membership.

Testimony: HB 1152

Human Service Committee
Critical Access Hospital Grant
January 19, 2011

Chairman Weisz and members of the Human Services Committee.

| am Tim Blasl, Vice President of the North Dakota Hospital Association (NDHA). ! am
presenting testimony put together by Jerry Jurena, President of the North Dakota
Hospital Association (NDHA). Jerry is in Washington, D.C. visiting with our
congressional delegation.

The North Dakota Hospital Association (NDHA) is made up of forty-five hospitals.
There are thirty-six critical access hospitals (CAH) in the state; thirty-four are members.

.  There are six large tertiary hospitals in the four major cities all members of NDHA.
Other member hospitals include: two long-term acute care hospitals, one psychiatric
hospital, one state hospital, and one VA hospital. Attachment one.

The hospitals across the state of North Dakota make up the largest non-government
employer. If a community has a hospital if's typically the largest employer. Hospitals
employ over 22,000 people within the state. Also, hospitals are a primary source of jobs
and fuel economic activity throughout communities.

Currently, the Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement system for critical access
hospitals is based on Medicare allowable costs. This payment system does not take
into consideration the actual or total cost of providing service. Based on the current
system critical access hospitals receive about ninety-two to ninety-three percent of their
actual costs for services provided to patients. This means for every Medicare or
Medicaid patient that comes through the doors of a hospital the provider loses seven to
eight percent. No business can sustain a viable operation with these types of loses.
When you combine both Medicare and Medicaid utilization numbers this makes up sixty
to seventy percent of the business in a critical access hospital.

Please find attached to this testimony a graph displaying the profitability of critical
access hospitals in North Dakota. From the information provided in the graph, you can

see the operating margin for most hospitals was negative in 2008.  This means most of
. them lost money. Attachment two.

PO Box 7340 Bismarck, ND 58507-7340 Phone 701 224-9732 Fax 701 224-8952%



Also, critical access hospitals have been using their funded depreciation funds on daily
operations to cover operating costs. The result of this process to maintain their
operations using funded depreciation puts the hospitals in a chalienging position. This
results in not having funds available for construction and equipment upgrades.

Based on my testimony, you can see the critical access hospitals in North Dakota face
many challenges. These same hospitals rank very high compared to other parts of the

country in providing great quality outcomes. However, rank near the bottom in
reimbursement.

NHDA supports any additional funding for hospitals. This concludes my testimony and
would be happy to address any questions.
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ND Critical Access Hospitals

Fiscal Year 2009
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Chairman Lee and esteemed members of the Senate Human Service Committee.

For the record | am Rep. Bill Devlin of Finley. | represent District 23 in the Legislature. District
23 is a rural District that encompasses all or part of five rural counties in eastern North Dakota.

I am here to introduce HB 1152 which is a critical bill for health care as we know it in our state.

The bill will provide $3.454.061 mitlion in state and federal funding to Critical Access Hospitals
across our state. The bill was heavily amended in the House to change from an original plan for
grants to a plan that will provide supplemental payment funding for Lab and Certified
Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) coverage to the Critical Access Hospitals across the state,
subject to the Upper Payment Limits.

As now written, the payments are based on the methodology approved by the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services. It is the same methodology that was used previously when

the legislature provided funding for Presentation Medica! Hospital in Rolla. it will provide
additional funding to 34 of the 36 hospitals.

There are several speakers and other sponsors that will follow me that will explain the
technical aspects of the bill. Rep. Jon Nelson will provide the financial details of what was done

in the House Appropriations Committee, with the permission of the Policy Committee and the
Prime Sponsor.

The term Critical Access Hospitals speaks for itself and the term is defined in federal code. The
Hospital in that area of the nation has been deemed critical to providing accessibility to health
care to the residents of a state. It is critical to the citizens of our state that we provide not only
emergency care but making sure they have accessibility to primary health care to meet their
needs for chronic care, preventive care and emergency care.

These hospitals have not gotten anywhere close to the reimbursements for the costs of
operating their facilities. We hear the term Medicare allowable costs a lot when dealing with
hospitals. What we don’t hear on the actual costs. By leaving 6 to 8 percent or more of the

actual costs we leave hospitals with the option of trying to recoup actual costs fram other
consumers,

Hence there is a vital need for this bill. Should people across North Dakota be denied

accessibility to health care because their hospitals bottom line has fallen into negative territory
through no fault of their own?

We talk a lot about infrastructure needs in this body. But, in my humble opinion, infrastructure
means more than roads, bridges, water and sewer systems and other things normally



associated with the term. To me infrastructure means the things people need to live and work
in our state and that includes the access to health care facilities.

There are 36 critical access hospitals in our state. The last report on saw was for 2009 which
showed that 23 of them lost money. There was a ot of talk in the media about the frontier
amendment and what good things it did for hospitals in the state. However, what wasn’t said
was that not one dime of that went to the rural hospitals it all went to the large city hospitals in
the state. | don’t begrudge them one dime of that money but also know that if the federal
government doesn’t st/gp to the plate for rural hospitals the state must do that. Every one of
them needs help and { believe there is an obligation to provide these dollars to as many
facilities as possible through the state and federal doliars laid out in this bill,

| provided a map of where the hospitals are located across the state. i think this map shows a
chain of life for our citizens. If the chain breaks, people in one or more areas do not have the

accessibility they need to health care. We are ali connected to this issue and can’t afford to lose
any of these hospitals in any part of the state.

Chairman Lee and members of the Committee | urge a do pass on HB 1152. This concludes my
testimony. | am certainly willing to try to answer any questions you might have but know that
the experts that will follow me have all the answers you need to make the right decision for the

people of our state by giving this bill a do pass recommendation. Thank you for allowing me to
appear here today.
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ND Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division
Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment
January 2011

Certified
Registered Nurse
Anesthetist
Lab (CRNA)

Ashley 9,226 -
Bottineau 14,178 579
Bowman 8,059 -
Cando 15,218 2,967
Carrrington 16,314 28,431
Cavalier 10,977 -
Cooperstown 8,898 -
Crosby - -
Devils Lake 223818 8,741
Dickinson 198,389 1,875
Eigin . 22,438 -
Garrison 15,855 -
Grafion 23426 495
Harvey 41,002 -
Hazen 14,615 -
Heftinger 19,686 340
Hillsboro 8,635 -
Jamestown 135,878 17,560
Kenmare - -
Langdon 18,604 -
Linton 9,399 -
Lisbon 44 379 1,161
Mayville 14,772 -
McVille 4420 -
Northwood ' 7.852 -
Cakes 60073 10,394
Park River 17.807 10,653
Rolla 167,461 -
Rugby 3,790 4,978
Stanley 15,708 -
Tiega 10,837 -
Turtie Lake 10,627 -
Valley Cily 33,084 12,730
Watford City 24 141 -
Williston 246,997 3,338
Wishek 4,522 173
Estimated Supplemental
Payment {Hased upon 2009 data) 1,486,890 102,355

1of2



ND Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division
Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment
January 2011

Certified
Regisicred Nurse
Anegsihetist
Lab {CRNA)
July 1, 2010 Inflationary
Increase 44607 ~ 68,141 *
Estimated Supplemental
Payment (SFY 2011} 1,631,497 108,495
3% ! 3% Inflation (SFY 2012/
2013} 139,213 9,862
Estimated Supplemental
Payment for the 2011-2013
Biennium 3,202,206 226,855
Administrative Cost 25,000
Totals

Total General 1,415,055 100,247 12,500 1,527,802
Total Federal 1,787,151 126,608 12,500 1,926,259

Totat 2011-2013 Estimated Cost 3,454,061
= July 1, 2010 lab inflation is 3%, as they are paid based upon Medicare fee schedule.
A July 1, 2010 CRNA infiation is 6%, as services are paid on the Department’s fee schedule.

Estimaie is based on 2009 data, which is the latest year complete data is available. Actual
payments made to facilities will not maltch these estimates.

Any supplemental payment is subject to the Medicaid Upper Payment Limit
regulaticns and State Plan approval from the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS).

Estimate is based on the same criteria approved by the CMS for the supplemental
payments authorized by the 2009 Legislative Assembly for Rolla. CMS has
indicated that a similar supplemental payment would be available for all CAHs.

The Department currently has a contract in place with a vendor to do cost
setllements of CAHs. This supplemental payment weuld be mast efficiently
handied in conjunction with those cost settlements. The estimated cost
to complete these supplemental payment calculations for the biennium is $25,000.

2of2
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Vision

The North Dakota Hospital Association
will take an active Ieadership role in major
Healthcare issues.

Misslon

The North Dakola Hospital Association -
e o exists to advance the health status of persons
North Dakota Hospital Association served by the membership.

Testimony: HB 1152
Senate Human Service Committee

Medicaid Suppiemental Payments to Critical Access Hospitals
March 2, 2011

Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee; | am Jerry Jurena,
President of the North Dakota Hospital Association {(NDHA). | come before you today in support
of HB 1152, Medicaid supplemental payments to Critical Access Hospitals.

The North Dakota Hospital Association {(NDHA) is a trade association with forty-five member
Hospitals. There are thirty-six Critical Access Hospitals (CAH) in the State; thirty-four are
members of NDHA. There are six large Tertiary Hospitals in the four major cities all members of
NDHA. Other member Hospitals include: two Long Term Acute Care Hospitals, one Psychiatric
Hospital, one State Hospital, and one VA Hospital, see Attachment.

Again, there are two Critical Access Hospitals that are non-members of NDHA as well as two
Governmental Hospital's (IHS) and one specialty Hospital.

Hospitals across the State of North Dakota make up the largest non-government employer in
the State. In each community that has a Hospital the Hospital is the largest employer in that
community. The largest percentage of each Hospital's revenue comes from Medicare; in most
Hospitals it is well over fifty percent (50%) and in many Hospitals that revenue percentage is
over sixty percent (60%).

Medicaid revenue ranges from a low of eight percent (8%) to almost thirty percent (30%).

Medicare reimburses Critical Access Hospitals based on their Medicare allowable costs; which is
about ninety-two {92) to ninety-three (93) percent of their total or actual costs. Medicaid
reimbursement to Critical Access Hospital followed Medicare reimbursement in 2007 with the
exception of Lab and anesthesia services. They were capped by the Social Security Act at the
Medicare fee schedule which is below the actual costs to provide these two services. The
outcome of using the Medicare Allowable reimbursement system is; for every Medicare and
Medicaid patient that presents to a Critical Access Hospital for services the Hospital takes a loss

PO Box 7340 Bismarck, ND 58507-7340 Phone 701 224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529



of seven {7} to eight (8} percent. When you combine the Medicare and Medicaid utilization
numbers they make up sixty (60) to seventy (70) percent of the total Hospital revenue. No
business can sustain a viable operation with a seven {7) to eight (8} percent loss on sixty {60) to
seventy (70) percent of its incoming revenue. Hospitals have had to raise their charges to the
remaining patients to offset this ongoing loss. Many Critical Access Hospitals have also been
using their funded depreciation dollars on daily operations to cover operating costs. The result
of this process to maintain their operations, using Funded Depreciation, puts the Hospitals in a
precarious position. They do not have funds available for upgrades or emergencies if and when
they are needed.

{am in support of Critical Access Hospitals receiving reimbursement that will cover their actual
costs to provide all services as required my Medicaid. HB 1152, a supplemental payment to
Critical Access Hospitals for Lab and anesthesia services, is a start in this process by reimbursing
some of our most vulnerable Hospitals at costs for these two services. Again this bill will not
bring all services up to actual costs on all services but it will provide some needed relief.

| ask that you give HB 1152 a Do Pass and consider in the future a study on reimbursement for
all Hospitals comparing Medicare Allowable Costs to their actual costs to provide services as

required by Medicaid.

Thank you.

//’ )

/,/
Jerry E.4urena,
Nort_h Dakota Hospf

-

al Association
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Testimony on HB 1152

Senate Human Services Committee
March 2, 2011

Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee, | thank you
for the opportunity to testify on HB 1152. My name is Daniel Kelly, Chief Exscutive
Officer of the McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc. in Watford City, North
Dakota. | wish to go on record supporting HB 1152.

North Dakota has 42 hospitals providing acute medical services. Of that number, 36

“are considered Critical Access Hospitals. | offer support for House Bill 1152 for three

reasons.

Two/Thirds of North Dakota Criticat Access Hospitals Experience an Operating

Loss: For the past three years data has been gathered and assessed which reflect
that many North Dakota Critical Access Hospital's fose money. This past year, 24 of
North Dakota's 36 Critical Access Hospitals lost money. As it stands, some of these
hospitals are desfined to close in three to five years. We need to offer whatever
gssistance we can to sustain our healthcare system.

Rural Hospitals are Safety Net Providers: For many rural North Dakotans, Critical
Access Hospitals are safety net providers of medical care. YWe provide the initial
medical assessment and stabitizetion for routine emergencies as well as trauma
cases. For many in rurat North Dakota if their local hospital did not exist they might
be anywhere from 30 to 60 minutes from heatthcare services.

HB 1152 affords some relief for North Dakota’s Critical Access Hospitals:

White HB 1152 wilt not assure the viabitity of North Dakota's Critical Access Hospitals
it is & fiscally prudent means to afford some retief. While many officials | have
spoken to betieve that Criticat Access Hospitals are paid their cost by Medicare and
Medicaid, this ts not true. Medicare and Medicaid will not recognize the foltowing
when catcutating remmbursement:

Patiert Tetephones or Tetevision

L obbying

Advertising

Physictan Recruitment (except for Rural Health Clinics)

tn addition, if & Criticat Access Hospitat operates any of the fottowing, those costs are
not recogmized as part of the hospitat Medicare and Medicaid Reimbursement.

B Weliness Centers

B Hospice

B Skilted Nursing Facility
Assisted Living



B Meals on Wheels
B Day Care (Some costs may be reimbursable)
B Non-Provider Based Clinics

HB 1152 will result in $3,454,061 in incremental revenue while costing the state
$1.527,802 (federal FMAP funding wiil contribute $1,926,259).

For the McKenzie County Healthcare System that will result in additional
reimbursement for outpatient lab services in the amount of $26,525.00 annually.

Your support of HB 1152 will send a positive message of to our medical community
and to the citizenship of North Dakota. Please support HB 1152.

Danie! Kelly, CEO

McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc.
516 North Main Street

Watford City, North Dakota 58854

{701) 842-3000



North Dakota
Critical Access Hospital

(CAH)

Financial Analysis!
March 2011

Presentation Objectives

« Request Support for HB1152

« National CAH Financial Indicator Info

Flex Monitoring Information for 2008

+ 2009/10 ND CAH Financials — 36 CAHs
* 4Yr. Trended Financials for the ND CAHs

e 2009/10 Financials for Rural Health
Clinics Owned/Operated by ND CAHs




CAH Financial Indicators 2008

2008

# ol CAHs Included
Median Nel Margin 2008
Days Cash on Hand
Medicare lapt Cost/Day

Average Age ol Plant

Flex Mowduwing Team, Fall 20041

National

1,247 31

2.40%  -095% 132% 3.62%
61.0 272 422 996
$1,633  $1,145 $i431  §1,946
10.4 132 W8 97

Mont  Neb.

42 05

2%  4.82%

72.3 1418

$1,580  $1,647

140 0.4

CAH Financial [ndicators

2008

National N
Median Net Margin

Floa Meowitoring Team, Fall 20H)

2004 232% -2407%
2005 203% -6 %
2006 358%  -1.65%
2007 3.04% -1.54%
2008 240% -AL95%

Sh

2.70%
-3 %
3.39%
3.54%
3.32%

Minn.

S.09%
3.06%
4.40%
343 %

3.62%

1.25%
2.80%
3.22%
2.99%

312%

2.56%
4.24%
5.08%
5.75%
4.82%:




ND CAH Financial Analysis

All ND CAHs

2010

North Dakata Hmp:lala and Critical Access limruhls
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North Dakota CAH Financial Analysis

« Observations

» 36 of 36 Facilities Reported Their Financial Information
< 27 of 36 Facilities Own/Operate a Primary Care Clinic

« 27 Facilities Who Own/Operaie Clinics, Operate 56 Clinics, 46 RHCs
There are 59 RHCs in Morth Dakota

14 of 36 Facilities Own/Operate a Nursing Home
« 9 Facilities Own and Operate the Local Ambulanze
« 8 Facilities Provide Home Health, some Visiting Nurse Services

« 23 of 36 Facilities had Negative Operating Margins

Farcentages

ND Critical Access Hospitals
e oo Operating Margin Fiscal Year 2009_ _ o s
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ND Crilical Access Hospitats
Operating Margln Fiscal Year 2008
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Operating Margin Fiseal Year 2007
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* ND CAH Financial Analysis

Rural Health Clinics (RHC) Owned by CAHs

2010
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ND Critical Access Hospitals Fiscal Year 2009
RHC Total Margin With Fully Atlocated Costs
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Closing Thoughts. ..

« Continue to Create Awareness of the Challenges
Experienced by ND CAHs

* Request Support of HB1 152
« Questions

+ Thanks For Listening!!




North Dakota Critical Acbess Hospitals & Dickinson

10/11/2010

Services That Are Owned/Operated
. Nursing
rgln CAH  Home Basic Assisted Home
¢ 7 8 3 Community Hospital Beds Care Living  Apartments Clinic Ambulance Care
Ashley 20 Beds 44 Beds 30 Units RHC - 2 Yes
Bottineau 25 Beds 15 Units  Jointly Own
Bowman 23 Beds 66 Beds 12 Units 16 Units RHC Yes
Cando 20Beds 40Beds 10 Beds 10 Units RHC -1 of 2
Carrington 25 Beds 24 Beds RHC - 3 Yes
Cavalier 25Beds 60 Beds RHC
Crosby 25 Beds RHC - 3
Cooperstown 18 Beds 48 Beds 12 Units RHC
Devils Lake 25 Beds
Dickinson 25 Beds RHC - 4 Yes
Elgin 21 Beds 25 Beds RHC -2
Garrison 22 Beds 28 Beds RHC
Grafton 17 Beds RHC
Harvey 25Beds 106 Beds 16 Units
Hazen 25 Beds 30 Beds RHC - 2 Yes
Hettinger 25 Beds RHC -50f7 Yes
. Hillsboro 20 Beds 36 Beds Yes
Jamestown 25 Beds Yes
Kenmare 25 Beds RHC
Langdon 25 Beds RHC - 2 Yes
Linton 14 Beds 11 Units RHC -3 of 4 Yes
Lisbon 25 Beds Yes
Mayville 25 Beds
McVille 19 Beds 39 Beds : RHC - 2
Northwood 12 Beds 61 Beds & Units 10 Units Yes
Qakes 20 Beds Yes
Park River 14 Beds RHC
Rolla 25 Beds
Rugby 25Beds B0Beds 68Beds 37 Units Yes Yes
Stanley 11 Beds RHC
Tioga 25 Beds 30 Beds 22 Units RHC - 3
Turtle Lake 25 Beds RHC
Valley City 25 Beds 25 Beds Yes
Watford City 24 Beds 47 Beds 8 Beds 16 Units 7 Units RHC
Williston 25 Beds Yes 3 Yes
. Wishek 24 Beds RHC - 4 Yes Yes
o 5 10 13 Facilities 36 14 6 6 9 27 ] 8
27 27 3236 Jotal 799 706 185 94 146 56 g

46 RHCs



BCBS Reimbursement Workgroup

Facility Statement of Operations Summary

. Description

Patient Revenue
inpatient
Outpatient
Clinic
Swingbed
Long Term Care
Basic Care
Ambulance
Home Care
Independent Apartments
Assisted Living
Total Patient Revenue

Other Operating Revenue
Total Operating Revenue

Contractual Deductions
Medicare Contractuals
Biue Cross Contractuals
Medicaid Contractuals

r Contractuals
Debt/Charity Expense
otal Deductions

NET PATIENT REVENUE

Gperating Expenses
Salaries, Wages, Benefils
Purchased Service/Cther
Supply Expense
Utilities
Depreciation & Amortization
Interest Expense
Total Expenses

Net Operating Margin
Operating Margin % (Mean)
Operating Margin % (Median)

MNon Operating Revenue

Governmental Subsidies
Foundation Gifts
Grants
Other Donations
er Non Operating Revenue
on Operating Rev,

NET INCOME/LOSS

Net Margin % (Mean)
Net Margin % (Median)

34 Facilities

27 Facilities 27 Facilities 36 Facilities
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2006 2007 2008 2009

Average Average Average Average

1,169,588 1,241,801 2,815,005 3,103,545
3,067,613 3,420,277 . 6,611,378 7,641,840
756,213 856,810 1,325,311 1,629,600
429,137 406,733 585,439 527,468
1,407,598 1,449,804 1,241,033 1,245,146
890,522 102,040 105,513 83,770
82,704 84,408 90,451 93,397
29,446 30,438 143,679 162,256
40,996 42,141 36,638 27.235
18,205 19,817 19,623 42,239
7,092,022 7,654,269 12,974,070 14,566,496
115,594 127,277 300,517 361,328
7,207,616 7,781,546 13,274,587 14,927,825
708,650 871,770 2,173,068 2,267,310
327,313 366,189 941,019 1,106,897
156,068 159,956 389,415 435,701
124,389 155,569 413,628 504,282
130,465 139,835 409,757 443,923
1,447 925 1,603,319 4,326,888 4,788,112
5,759,691 6,088,227 8,947,699 10,139,712
3,527,392 3,708,759 5,304,081 5,662,822
800,083 956,472 1,992,000 2,418,428
1,096,002 1,179,344 1,275,223 1,285,802
126,994 132,754 250,679 240,376
276,790 310,915 437.718 527,506
52,955 63,454 96,703 105,450
5,980,217 6,351,698 9,356,405 10,240,384
{220,526) {263,470) (408,706) {(100,672)
-3.1% -3.4% -3.1% -0.7%
-3.8% ~3.2% -2.0% -1.4%
4,228 14,841 17,547 25,623
18,396 25,218 33,831 30,441
27,739 45,021 41,434 29,072
53,543 59,412 48,669 40,230
48,411 50,126 17,781 {198,697)
152,317 184,617 159,262 (73,331)
{68,209) {68,854} (249,444) (174,003)
-0.9% -0.9% -1.9% -1.2%
-1.7% -2.0% ~0.6% -0.7%
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11.0346.04001 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for Jé
Title. Senator Mathern

March 3, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152
Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a legislative management study;”

Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resulting in North Dakotans experiencing health care savings and
improved medical results as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.04001
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NORTH DAKOTA HEALTH CARE REVIEW, INC.

March 3, 2011

Senator Tim Mathern
State Capitol

600 E. Boulevard Ave.
Bismarck, ND 58701
Dear Senator Mathern:

Thank you for taking time out of your busy day to be a part of the Strategic Planning Session for
the Patient-Centered Medical Home (PCMH) meeting on Wednesday afternoon, March 2, 2011,
at the Kelly Inn in Bismarck.

Enclosed are the two packets from the PCMH meeting on Wednesday that Barb Groutt, MSA,
. CEO of North Dakota Health Care Review, Inc. (NDHCRYI), asked me to mail to you.

If we can be of any further assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact us at 701-852-4231.
Sincerely,
/‘?_Q,Lbbu«_ d\‘k‘\hﬁ_}eg\

Debbie Hoover, MSA, ASCP, CNMT, RDMS, LPN, RAC-CT
Quality Improvement Specialist

Enclosures

800 315t Avenue Southwest = Minot, ND 58701 » Phone (701) 852-4231 « General Fax {701} 857-9755 + Review Fax {701) 838-6009

\ ln Search of Concinuen txceltence in Health Care



Strategic Planning Session for

Patient-Centered Medical Home (PCMH)
KELLY INN, BISMARCK, ND

MARCH 2, 2011

1:00-4:30p.M.

AGENDA:

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

1:00-1:15

1:15-2:00

2:00-2:20

2:20-2:35

2:35-3:30

3:30-4:30

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION — BARS
GROUTT

SHARING CURRENT INITIATIVES IN NORTH
DakoTA — ALL

SUMMARIZING OTHER STATE INITIATIVES
— BARB GROUTT

BREAK

GATHERING FEEDBACK — BEV RANSTROM,
ALL

DECIDING FUTURE ACTIONS - ALL

#lncreaseiawareness
SR e SRR D
ofiPEMH

Sy st

ementing .

for impl

Determine interest- * .

for furthér action..




Medical Home Strategic Planning Participant List

Basin Electric Power Cooperative
Sharon Klein, Mgr. Human Resources
Rose Schmidt, Benefits Manager
1717 East Interstate Ave.

Bismarck, N.D. 58503-0564 USA

Ph: 701-223-0441

Email: sklein@bepc.com

Email: rschmidt@bepc.com

James Brosseau, MD

Altru Clinic — Main, 3C
1000 S. Columbia Road
Grand Forks, N.D. 58206
Ph: 701-780-6213

Email: jbrosseau@altru.org

Sparb Collins, Executive Director

NDPERS

400 E Broadway Ave. Suite 505, PO Box 1657
Bismarck N.D. 58502-1657

Ph: 701-328-3900; Toll free: 1-800-803-7377
Email: ndpers-info@state.nd.us

Terry Dwelle, MD

ND Department of Health
£00 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, N.D. 58505-0200
Ph: 701-328-2372

Email: tdwelle@nd.gov

Joann Gaul, MD

Altru Health System
1000 S, Columbia Road
Grand Forks, N.D. 58206
Ph: 701-780-6000

Email; jgaul@altru.org

Pavid Hanekom, MD, FACP, CMPE
Chief Medical Officer,

Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota
4510 13th Ave. S.

Fargo, N.D. 58121-0001

Ph: 701-282-1350; Cell: 701-540-2769
Email: david.hanekom@bcbsnd.com

Hellman, Tania, Admin. Mgd Care,RN, BSN, MM, CCM

Cindy Sheldon, Deputy Director
N.D. Dept of Human Services

600 East Boulevard Ave. —Dept 325
Bismarck, N.O. 58505-0250

Ph: 701-328-3598

Email; thellman@nd.gov

Email: csheldon@nd.gav

Jurena, Jerry

ND Hospital Association

PO Box 7340, 1622 E. Interstate Ave.
Bismarck, N.D. 58503-0512

Ph: 701-224-9732

Email: jjurena@ndha.org

Sen. Judy Lee

State Capitol, 600 E. Boulevard Ave.
Bismarck, N.D. 58505

Ph: 701-237-5031,; 701-282-6512
Email: jlee@nd.gov

Bruce Levi, Executive Director

ND Medical Association

PO Box 1198, 1622 East Interstate Avenue
Bismarck, N.D. 58502-1198

Ph: 701-223-9475

Email: blevi@ndmed.com

Jody Ward, RN, BSN

ND CAH Quality Network Coordinator

UND School of Medicine and Health Sciences
1201 11th Ave. S.W.

Minot, N.D. 58701

Ph: 701-858-6729

Email: jody.ward@med.und.edu

Mark Grove

Great Plains Clinic

339" St W,

Dickinson, N.D. 58601

Ph: 701-483-6017 ext. 161

Email: markgrove @greatplainsclinic.com

Rep. Robin Weisz

State Capitol, 600 E. Boulevard Ave,
Bismarck, N.D. 58505

Ph: 701-328-3373

Email: rweisz@nd.gov

Kora Dockter, BSN

Kim Ressler

Minat State University

500 University Ave. W.

Minot, N.D. 58707

Ph: 701-220-8508

Email: Kora.dockter@minotstateu.edu
Email: Kim.ressler@minotstateu.edu

03/02/2011



Jen. Lum ividunern

| State Capitol, 600 E. Boulevard Ave,
Bismarck, N.D. 58505

Ph: 701-328-3373

Email: tmathern@nd.gov

3En. Spencer Berry

State Capitol, 600 E. Boulevard Ave.
Bismarck, N.D. 58505

Ph: 701-328-2916

Email: sberry@nd.gov

Eunah Fischer, MD, BCBS

Medical Director, Medical Management
Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota
4510 13th Ave. S.

Fargo, N.D. 58121-0001

Ph: 800.342.4718 {main BCBS number)
Email: eunah.fischer@bcbsnd.com

Bev Ranstrom, RHIA, CPHQ
41178 260™ St. N.W.
Warren, Mn, 56762

Ph: 218-201-0009

Email: bev@hcgeconsult.com

‘Liz Rindel, RN

Crosby Clinic

112 1% Ave. N.W.

Crosby, N.D. 58730

Ph: 701-965-6349

Email: Irindel@dcstiukes.org

Karen Larson

Deputy Director, Community Healthcare
Association of the Dakotas

1003 E. Interstate Ave., Suite 1
Bismarck, N.D. 58503

Ph: 701-221-9824

Email: Karen@communityhealthcare.net

Ann Skoglund
Clinical Quality Specialist
Community Healthcare Assn of the Dakotas
1003 E. Interstate Avenue, Suite 1
Bismarck, N.D. 58503
Ph: 701-221-9824
Email; askoglund@communityhealthcare.net

Marlene Miller, MSW, LCSW

Program Director| Center for Rurat Health

The University of North Dakota School of Medicine
and Health Sciences

501 N Columbia Road, Stop 9037 | Room 4101 |
Grand Forks, N.D. 58202-9037

Ph: 701-777-4499 direct | 701-777-3848 main
Email: marlene.miller@med.und.edu

Barbara Groutt, MSA

CEQ/Director of Qf and Communications
North Dakota Health Care Review, Inc.
800 31% Ave. S.W.

Minot, N.D. 58701

Ph: 701-852-4231

Email; bgroutt@ndhcti.org

Dehra Hoover, MSA, ASCP, CNMT, RDMS, LPN
Quality Improvement Specialist

North Dakota Health Care Review, Inc.

800 31* Ave. S.W.

Minot, N.D. 58701

Ph: 701-852-4231

Email: dhoover@ndhcri.org

03/02/2011




Findings from A Consensus for Operational Definition of Patient Centered Medical Home (PCMH)'

Ten key paradigms considered crucial in a PCMH:

0 - Patients/citizens identify a primary care Goal: Everyone has identified with a health care
practitioner and team practitioner and team.
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2~ Almmg for population health outcomes Goal An effect on the population, not just smali
segments of it.

pré?ﬁ?e team Piélulo'red to needs of:: Goai ;I'o_ produce a%broad rar‘:ge ofoutcomes for WhICh
P s 2 (ac) D bt LI e .

1canzac eve on”‘h|

4 Carrymg out practlce -based care ‘ Goal Documented personal care plans formed with
coordination or care management engaged patient, responsive to changes & preferences.

M Keeptﬁ&g_tﬁ’é’éﬁgé“’ﬁl”"' "c00 dsnaféd with,

é Wlth patnents actwely partmpatmg in Goal PCMH goals operatlons and habats are shaped by
quality improvement & practice development patient perspective.
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8 Supported bya susfamable busmeeé model Goal: PCMH model is sustainable with‘iohlarge orﬁomell
and leadership alignment organizations with appropriately aligned incentives.

|
i 9{&
&

"*Goal Achlevementswn care; patlent experlence' e

‘A Consensus for Operational Definition of Patient Centered Medical Home (PCMH]} — Also known as Health Care Home — A
joint product of the University of minnasota and the [nstitute for Clinical Systems Improvement. Peek Cl, Oftedahl G, December
17, 2010. http://www.icsi.org/health care_redesign_/health care home /health_care_home operational definition/.




. Developing Consensus for an Operational Definition of Patient Centered Medical Home

Triple Aim - Pop}:lation . ' Triple Aim — A national initiative to measure
Health; P1. Experience; .

i population health based on three dimensions:
Cost per Capital

1} population health, 2) patient experience or
satisfaction, 3} cost per capita.

Accountable Care Accountabie Care Organizations - A regional
Organizaion

network of physicians & hospital who share
responsibilities for delivering health care.
Reimbursement is shared and based on quality
of care outcomes, keeping patients healthy
and out of the hospital rather than fee-for-
service,

Pt-Centered Medical ) . ) .
Home Patient-Centered Medical Homes — A re-design

of how primary care is delivered. PCMHs are
considered a key strategy in achieving the
outcomes desired in Accountable Care
Organizations.

. The Patient-Centered Medical Home {(PCMH) is a re-design of primary care delivery services and
“structures”. States and health systems have high hopes that this redesign will transform how primary
care is delivered and that it will mitigate rising health care costs.

There is no agreed-upon operation definition for PCMH, even with recognized certification criteria sets
developed by Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services {CMS) and the National Committee for
Quality Assurance {NCQA). Different stakeholders, such as primary care providers, health system
administrators, insurers, payers and policy-maker understand or embrace the elements of a PCMH
differently.

In 2009, Minnesota’s institute for Healthcare Improvement {ICS1) and University of Minnesota Medical
School convened a national network of medical home implementers to learn from each other and to
develop “an operational definition that is specific enough to be useful in practice.”

This work is important if the concept of PCMH is to be implemented and measured on a national rather
than local scale. It should also help policymakers, patients, and payers understand medical homes “in
action” more consistently, form more specific expectations and become clearer on the policies needed
to sustain it.

“To become a transformative model of care delivery, patient-centered medical homes must make a
significant dent in the cost trend even more than make another incremental gain in quality and

. experience.” (Peek, Oftedahi, 2010}



Appendix A: Multiple Definitions of Medical Home

Joint Statement AAFP ACP AAP OPCA c Ith
“Patient-Centered “TransforMED “Advanced Medical “Medical Home™ " “Primary Care W \UEHQN_M«S Wid
Medical Home” ¢ model”™ Home""’ Home™"' edtcal tiome

Personal physician

Personal Medical Home

Personal Physician

Long-term continuity

First point of access

Regular source of care

Physician-directed
team praclice

Team approach

Team Approach

Team-based care

Team-based care

Whale person
orientation ~
(comprehensive)

+ Patient-centered care

+ Whole-person
orientation

« Consistent set of
services

» Partnership with
patients/families

* Range of medical
services

Comprehensive set of
primary care services

Comprehensive and
integrated care

+ Patient-centered care

Integrated/Coordinated
care across the health
system, patient’s
community and culture

Integrated approach to
care

Chronic Care model of
care for all patients

s Coordination of
subspecialty care and
community resources

» Cultural/developmental
competence

» Family-centered care

* Sustained
patient/family-
provider partnerships

« Health system
navigation and
coordination

¢ Cuitural competence

Improved access

» Elimination of access
barriers
» Re-designed offices

Improved access

24/7 Accessibility

Immediate access

= Ewvening/weekend
access
« Phone accessibility

Focus on Quality and

» Focus on Quality and
Safety
» Data-based

* POC Evidence-based
medicine and toals
e Health information

Confidential health record

I[dentifying and
measuring process and

Efficient, well-
organized, on-time

Safety information systems technology OUtCOMmeS meastires vicits
» Electronic health + Quality improvement
record programs

Payment that reflects
value of services

Sustainable
reimbursement

Revised reimbursement
system

Working on multiple
solutions

5 American Academy of Family Physicians. The New Model. TransforMed. www transforMED.com. Accessed 7/3/07.
% Hostetler C. Testimony to the Oregon Senate Commiittee an Health Policy and Public Affairs. March 12, 2007




DRAFT — NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION

Appendix B: Comparison of Primary Care Financing Models’

Pay for
Performance

Pay for
Process

Global
Prospective
Payments

FFS Payment
for Non-Visit
Services

One-Time
Grants and
Technical
Assistance

Carved-Out
Case
Management

Mixed
Modeis

Incentives and Impacts’ *

In¢ludes Monthly per-patient payments

+/-

Includes Visit-based payments

+

Encourages providers to improve quality

Encourages providers to limit practice size

Encourages providers to care for complex patients

Encourages providers to re-design their practices

+1+ |+

Supports adoption of infrastructure improvements (e.g.

EHRs)

Increases requirements and responsibility of PCPs

Support of the Medical Home Principles’

Personal Physician

Physician-directed Team Practice

Whole-person Orientation to Care

+-

+/-

Care Coordination/Integration

Quality and Safety Improvement

++

+|H|++]

+/-

" This table was compiled by the author based on reviewed literature and discussions with experts about the impact of various financing models.

T + indicates that the financing model would encourage a certain provider/practice behavior, — indicates that the financing model would not
encourage the behavior, and +- indicates that the financing mode! may or may not do so, depending on specific policies adopted in designing the

mmﬁ:ma structure,

+ indicates that the financing mode! would support or strongly support (++) the development of a medical home characteristic in primary care

practices, - indicates that the financing model would not have a strong impact on the development of a medical home characteristic, and +/-
indicates that the mode! may or may not impact the development of a medical home characteristic, depending on specific policies adopted in

designing the payment structure.

28




Joint Principles

Introduction _
private community based services). Care is facilitated by
The Patient-Centered Medical Home [PCMH) is an approach registries, information technology, health information
to providing comprehensive primary care for children, youth exchange and other means to assure that patients get the
and adults. The PCMH is a health care setting that focilitates indicated care when and where they need and wont it in
parinerships between individual patients, and their personal a culturally and linguistically appropriate manner.
physicians, and when appropriate, the patient’s family.
The American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP), * Quality and safety are hallmarks of the medical home:
American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP), American College — Practices advocate for their patients to support the
of Physicians {ACP), American Osteopathic Association attainment of optimal, patient<entered outcomes that
{AQA, representing approximately 333,000 physicians, are defined by a care planning process driven by a
ve developed the following joint principles to describe compassionate, robust parinership between
e characteristics of the PCMH. physicians, patients, and the patient's family.
‘ — Evidence-based medicine and clinical decision-support
Princip|es tools guide decision making.
~ Physicians in the practice accept accountability for
* Personal physician—each patient has an ongoing continuous quality improvement through voluntary
relationship with a personal physician trained to provide engagement in performance measurement and
first contact, continuous and comprehensive care. improvement.
— Patients actively participate in decision making and
e Physician directed medical practice—the personat feedback is sought to ensure patients’ expeclations are
physician leads a team of individuals at the practice level being met.
who colleclively take responsibility for the ongoing care — Information technology is utilized appropriately to
of patients. support optimal patient care, performance
measurement, patient education, and enhanced
* Whole person orientation—the personal physician is communication.
responsible for providing for all the patient’s health care — Practices go through a voluntary recognition process
needs or taking responsibility for appropriately arranging by an appropriate non-governmental entity to
care with other qualified professionals. This includes care demonstrate that they have the capabilities to provide
for all stages of life; acute care; chronic care; preventive palientcentered services consistent with the medical
services; and end of life care, home model.

- Patients and families participate in quality
» Care is coordinated and/or integrated across all elements improvement activities at the practice level.
. of the complex health care system [e.g., subspecialty

care, hospitals, home health agencies, nursing homes) * Enhanced access fo care is available through systems
and the patient's community (e.g., family, public and such as open scheduling, expanded hours and new

76 pcpcc.net



options for communication between patients, their
personal physician, and practice staff.

* Payment appropriately recognizes the added value
provided to patients who have a patientcentered medical
home. The payment structure should be based on the
following framework:

— It should reflect the value of physician and non-
physician staff patientcentered care management
work that falls outside of the facetoface visit.

~ It should pay for services associated with coordination
of care both within a given practice and between
consultants, ancillary providers, and community
resources.

It should support adoption and use of health
information technology for quality improvement.

-t should support provision of enhanced
communication access such as secure e-mail and
telephane consultation,

— It should recognize the valve of physician work
associated with remote monitoring of clinical data
using fechnology.

— It should allow for separate feefor-service payments for
facetotace visits. [Payments for care management
sarvices that fall outside of the face-to-face visit, as
described above, should not result in a reduction in the
payments for face-toface visits.)

- It should recognize case mix differences in the patient
population being treated within the practice.

— It should allow physicians to share in savings from
reduced hospitalizations associated with physician-
guided care management in the office sefting.

~ It should allow for additional payments for achieving
measvrable and continuous quality improvements.

Background of the Medical Home
Concept

The American Academy of Pediatrics {AAP) introduced the
medical home concept in 1967, initially referring to a
central location for archiving a child’s medical record. In its
002 policy statement, Ihe AAP expanded the medical
‘ome concept to include these operational characteristics:
accessible, continuous, comprehensive, family-centered,
coordinated, compassionate, and culturally effective care.

The American Academy of Family Physicians {AAFP} and
the American College of Physicians [ACP) have since
developed their own models for improving patient care
called the “medical home” [AAFP, 2004) or “advanced
medical home” [ACP, 2006).

Endorsers

» The American Academy of Family Physicians

* The American Academy of Hospice and
Palliative Medicine

* The American Academy of Neurology

* The American Academy of Pediatrics

* The American College of Cardiology

* The American College of Chest Physicians

e The American College of Osteopathic Family Physicians

* The American College of Ostecpathic Internists

¢ The American College of Physicians

* The American Geriatrics Society

* The American Medical Directors Associalion

* The American Osteopathic Association

* The American Society of Addiction Medicine

* The American Society of Clinical Oncology

* The Infecfious Diseases Society of America

* The Society for Adolescent Medicine

= The Society of Critical Care Medicine

¢ The Society of General Internal Medicine

For More Information

* American Academy of Family Physicians
hitp://www.aafp.org/pemh
» American Academy of Pediatrics

hitp:/ /aappolicy.aappubiications.org/policy_statement/
inclex.dil#M

¢ American College of Physicians

http:/ /www.acponline.org/advocacy/where_we_stand/
medical_home/
* American Osteopathic Association
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.fhe Ovutcomes of Implementing Patient-Centered
Meq!lcal Home Interventions: A Review of the Evidence
on Quality, ‘Accn_.ess and Costs From Recent Prospective Evaluation

e

Studies, Augusf'2009

Prepared by Kevin Grumbach, MD, Thomas Bodenheimer, MD MPH

and Paul Grundy MD, MPH

bundant research comparing nations, states
and regions within the U.S., and specific
systems of care has shown that health systems
built on a solid foundation of primary care
deliver more effective, efficient, and equitable care than
systems that fail to invest adequately in primary care.’*
However, some policy analysts have questioned whether
these largely cross-sectional, observational studies
re adequale for making inferences about whether
mplementing major policy interventions to strengthen
primary care as part of health reform would in the
relatively short term “bend the cost curve” at the same
time as improving quality of care and patient outcomes.

Is there research using prospective, controlled study
designs which shows what happens to quality, access and
costs as a result of investments to enhance and improve
primary care? Have recent evaluations documented the
outcomes of interventions in the U.S. promoting primary
care patient centered medical homes [PCMHs)2

The answer to these questions is, Yes. Although some
mojor evaluations of the PCMH are only now getting

off the ground, including the evaluation of the Medicare
Medical Home Demonstrations, evaluations of other
primary care initiafives are much farther along, and

the findings of some of these evaluations are starting to
emerge in peer-reviewed journals and other publications.

This briefing document summarizes key findings from
ecent PCMH evaluation studies. These studies have
investigated a variety of PCMH models, in a variety
of seftings ranging from integrated delivery systems to

78 pcpcc.net

community-based office pracfices. Some evaluations
examine interventions focused on general primary core
patient populations, and others on high risk subsets. The
evaluations span privately insured patients, Medicaid,
SCHIP and Medicare beneficiaries, and the uninsured.

Across these diverse settings and palient populations,
evaluation findings consistently indicate that investments
to redesign the delivery of care around a primary

care PCMH yield an excellent return on investment:

* Quality of care, patient experiences, care coordination,
and access are demonstrably better.

* Investments to strengthen primary care result within o
relatively short fime in reduclions in emergency
department visits and inpatient hospitalizations that
produce savings in fotal costs. These savings at a
minimum offset the new investments in primary care in a
costneutral manner, and in many cases appear fo
produce a reduchion in total costs per patient.

This summary provides a review of recent PCMH
evaluations. The initial section of the summory provides

a concise view of the key data on cost outcomes. The
subsequent section provides more information about each
PCMH model and includes data on quality and access

in addition to costs, as well as reference citations.
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Il. Full Summaries of PCMH Interventions and Outcomes

N Group Heolth Cooperohve of Puget Sound

T T )

W e
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gi o PCMH redesngn ot one

oA

ly ,1 Q% of pllor clinic staff reporting high emohonal
tol clinics, despite being similar at baseline; Group Health
of primary care physicians.

. Reduchon in ER and mpuhent hospital costs: 29% raduction in ER visits and 11% reduction in ambulatory
SenSItIVG CCJl’e de|5510ns

« Better value proposition: an addilional investment in primary care of $16 per patient per year was associated

- with” oﬂsettlng cost reductions, with the net result being no overall increase in total costs for pilot clinic patients {the total
net cost frend was o savings of $17 per patient per year, which was not stafistically significant). Unpublished data from
the 24 month evaluation reportedly show a statistically 5|gn|F|cant decrease in total costs,

As a result of the success of the pilot clinic redesign, Group Heolth is currently implementing the PCMH model at all 26 of
its pnmory core chmcs serwng 380, 000 patients. :

\ Communlty Care of North Corolmo

Commumty Care of North Carolino has more than a decade of experience with innovations in the delivery of primary
care to Medicaid and SCHIP beneficiaries. Community Care linked these beneficiaries to a primary care medical home,
prowded rechnlccxl assistance to practices to improve chronic care services, directly hired a cadre of nurses to collaborate
‘with practices in case management of high risk patignts, and added a $2.50 [now $3.00) per member per month care
coorquilon fee for each patient registered with the practice, confingent on practices reporting clinical fracking data.

The _Cl / Care PCMH program now involves more than 1,300 community-based practice sites wnih approximately
' cure clmlcrcms throughout North Ccrolmu

* Lower cosis. 40% decrease in. hospﬂohzahons for csrhmc and 16% lower ER visit rate; Total annual savings fo the
Medlcosd dnd SCHIP programs are calcvlated to be $135 million for TANF |mked populations and $400 million for
the cged bhnd and disabled population.

continued
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\ HeclthPartners Medlcol Group

' nd diabefes care (34.5%) For PCMH p1lor practice sites.

'sl's. Sfchshcully 5|gn1ﬂcont MA reduchon in total hospital admissions relative to controls, and

B2 pcpec.net



\ Genesee Heolth Plon

The Genesee , eclt_ an bqsed in- tht Mlchlgun developed a, PCMH model For s heclth plc:n serwng 25 000"
i ‘Genesee PCMH model,’ cu||ed*Genesys HéalthWorks ! invested:i &' feam‘approach’to improve
co fs; |nc|ud1ng a Health ch:gotor 1o work wnh prlmdry care. chmcmns to support patients to c:dopt

i

LR e

ion of the P(:".MH approcch used in the Gene;;IS HeolthWorks model as reported by the

continued
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\ Intermountcun Hea!thcare Medlcc1| Group Coreanagemen’r Plus PCN\H Model

Rt

3 sté was $640 per- pchent per )/éar ($7 650 ‘s‘é\“nﬁpgs“' “

developed by an’
Public Health,; Features dare coordination by RN-primary care physician teams working in community-based practices.
Guided Care RNs aré trained to coordinate care, monitor patients and teach patients and families self-managenient

‘k|lls mcludlng early identification of worsening symptoms that can be addressed before an emergency department or

ospital admission becomes necessary. The RNs focus on Medicare beneficiaries in the top quartile of health risk.

A prelimingry.evaluation affer eight.months.of a.cluster. randomized trial of this madel |nvo|vmg 904 parlents has been
publishgd in:g peer—rewewed jotrnal “The. frends. |ndlcote on average:

* 24% reduchon in tofal hospital inpatient days
* 15% fewer ER visils =, ..

* 37% decrease in skilled nursing facility days
* Annal net Medcare savings of $75 000 per GUlded Care nurse deployed in a pracfice ™

* The- Gu:ded Core pohents were more than rw:ce us ||kely as vsual care patients to rate the quality of their care highly.

Slirnal found that the’ |ntervenhon |mproved quchty bf cc;fe

a Izohon rates, and |mproved puhent sahsfuchon whlie

duphcchon or services and fests, |owered os
scvmg $*1 mllhon for every 1000 enrollees A e

M

P ‘...4,(';‘;_1. o, LRt T,
b 3 "

R
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\ Gerlutrlc Resources For Assessment cmcl Core of Elders

;enrolled’ Iow-mcome seniors with multiple dlugnoses
RACE PCMH mode! included a nurse praciitioner/socicl
tion feam, workmg cIosely wnh rlmory car physncmns and a gerlclrlcmn Attwo years, the use

pc:rlme(njtL ;was

Endnotes

" Starfield, B., L. Shi, et al. Contribution of primary care to health systems and health. Milbank Q 2005;83(3): 457-502.
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¥ Health Partners uses “BestCare” practices to improve care and outcomes, reduce costs. Institute for Healthcare
Improvement. Available at http://www.ihi.org/NR/rdonlyres/7 1 50DBEF-3853-4390-BBAF-30ACDCAG48F5/0/
IHiTripleAimHealthPartnersSummaryofSuccess)ul09 . pdf

¥ Geisinger Health System, presentation at White House roundtable on Advanced Models of Primary Care, August 10,
2009.

Yi Genesys HealthWorks integrates primary care with health navigator to improve health, reduce costs. Institute for
Healthcare Improvement. Available at http: //www.ihi.org/NR/rdonlyres/2A19EFDB-FBOD-4882-9E23-
DA4845DC54108/0/.

* Colorado Department of Health Care Policy and Financing, Colorado Medical Home. Available
at hitp:/ /www.colorado.gov/cs/SatelliteZblobeol=urldata&blobheader=application%2F pdfé
blobkey=id&blobtable=MungoBlobs&blobwhere=1239162002481&ssbinary=true

Dorr DA, Wilcox AB, Brunker CP, et al. The effect of technology-supported, multidisease care management
on the mortality and hospitalization of seniors. J Am Gerialr Soc. 2008;56(12):2195-202. Findings updated
for presentation at White House roundtable on Advanced Models of Primary Care, August 10, 2009.
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Demonstration/Pilot Program
Guidelines

PCPCC Endorsed—March 2009

designed to help ensure that demonstration projects

The following chart outlines the guidelines for PCMH purporting to test the PCMH model are broadly consistent
demonstration projects developed by the American with the Joint Principles.? In addition, the standardization
Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP), American Academy  promoted by the acceptance of these guidelines will help
of Pediotrics [AAP), American College of Physicians {ACP),  facilitate more meaningful interpretation and understanding
and American Osteopathic Association (AQA), which the of the “lessons learned” from the different PCMH

PCPCC endorsed in March 2009. These guidelines are demonsiration projects.

Collaboration mThe pro;ecr is- open tosinput from all relevcnt stckeholders Example: Cof rel

and stakeholders lnciude rofessiona écigties, payers, local large emp{o ers/purchase
Lead ership hedlth’ cor&onented communltyugroups including patient.advocacy groups, and. **
reprasentafives from local/ regional quality improvement programs.

;‘::‘2; The pr0|ect ensures thor the leaders of local/regional primary care professmnc:l
organizations are adequately briefed about the project.

JCR

Practice

Recognition

. 2American Academy of Pediatrics, American Academy of Family Physicians, American College of Physicians, American
Osteopathic Associafion. Joint Principles of the Patient Centered Medical Home. March 2007 . Accessible at

htp:/ /www.pcpee.net/ content/jeintprinciples-patient<centered-medicalhame.
Ibid.
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Practice 7. The project provides participating practices with sufficient financial and nondinancial

Support support to at least cover the costs of the PCMH recognition approval process; additional
' physucnon clinical stag‘f'f and cdmlnlsirohve staff work ossocuoted wnh the project; and
|mp|ementohon of the prcchce |nFrastructure requwed to provude servuces conmstent with the

T PCMH'E cczre model. 7" "

'8 The project encourages the incorporation of and support for Health Informchon Technology
(HIT) solutions to facilitate: Care Management and Care Coordination by the medical
team; Patient and Family Access to educational material and electronic communications;
and/or Performance Reporting (including the Patient/Family Experience, Quality Outcomes
and Improvement, and Heolthcore Resource Utilization).

h9l

Ly

The proled desugn md |m|zes the number of palients | |n ‘each purhmpchng prochce covered

Reimbursement

10. The pr0|ect s pcymenr model is broadly consistent wﬂh the Fo||owmg
Model - * A prospective, bunclled component that covers physician and administrative staff work
t and Practice expenses linked to the delivery of servicés under the PCMH model not
. covered by the mostcurrent Medicare RBRVS system.
.. A‘vnsn based fee compongnt for services delivered as pairt of o face-to-Foce wsn c:nd that

[y pit 33

care; prow

Assessment
and Reporting

of Results v o ' oo Voo
12 The pr0|ect ccmlcnns a. commlrment to an external evaluahon fo ensure thie
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(continued) 14 The project includes, at a minimum, the following data collection categories:

. Descnghve dctc of the participating palients and practices.

» Process and oytcome measures of clinical quality with preference for those measures
upproved by the_AGA and:the National Quality Forum (NGQF).

of Results - Meosures oF resobrces used whlch can mclude cost of care 16 the payer and patient,

Assessment

B

and Reporting

and net effect of the care model on the financial performance of the participating
prachces
* Measures of pohent/fomllv experience oF care W|th a preference for nohonolly

- T e R T 1 T S w7 2 - R "T e
jrg:.;zcogruzr—:dsmec:s:ﬂtyjﬁz‘e\:g1 :

. s & qr‘;i “..-,‘,,Lr j

) Measures of Théﬂ experlence cnd/ or schsfuchon oF Dorhapohnq physmlons prachce stuff

';iHﬂ-\’L

L

. 16. The project includes a’process to broadly and publicly disseminate its results.
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®
NCQA Scoring Criteria

Sfcmdurd 'I Access and Commumcchon

TPV R 1L g e ‘-'7;.

h.'on* *

i 39»
-

LR S I
;

A 2
B. ,' 3.
D. . paper or elecironic- bused chorhng tools o organlze clnnlcol |nformcmon 6
E. Uses _dcﬂc to identify important diagnoses and conditions in practice** 4
) Gehei’c}es lists of patients and reminds patients and clinicians 3
‘f services needed (populalion management)
21

Standard 3: Care Management _

. Adopts and implements evidence-based guidelines for three conditions* * 3

Generates reminders about preventive services for clinicians
Uses non—physncmn staff to manage patient care

moo® >

4
3
Conducts care mcncgement lnciudlng care plans, assessing progress, addressing barriers 2
~.Coordinates care/follow-i -up for patients who receive care in inpatient and outpatient facilifies 3

Id guage preference and other communication borrlers

F-

B Achvely suppdrts patient self-management™*

o

Sfcmdard 5: Electronic Prescribing m

fem fo write prescriptions ‘ _ 3
.. nic pr scription writer with safety checks ‘r j_ 3
C. Hc:s electronic prescrlphon writer with cost checks 2
8

continuved
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Standard 6: Test Tracking

A Tracks tests and identifies abnoimal-results systematically**
B. Uses electronic systems to order and retrieve tests.and fldg duplicate tests

Standard 7: Referral Tracking m

A. Tracks referrals using paper-based or electronic system**

4
4

Stcmdurd 8: Performance Reporting and Improvement m

‘s_londards for potllen access and’ pohenf communtcohon

Survey of patients’ care experience

Raports performonce across the prachce or by physlcmn
- Séfs gouls and takes action to improve performance

Produces” reports using standardized measures

-'".m.cvo.m.>>

Trinsmits reports with standardized measures electronically to external entities

Standard 9: Advanced Electronic Communications

Meosures cllnlcal and/or service performcmce by physmmn or across the praclice* *

— N W W WwWw

15

A. Availability of Interactive Website
B. Electronic Patient Identification
C. Elecironic Care Management Support

PPC-PCMH™ Scoring

Level of Qualifying Must Pass Elements

at 50% Performance
Level

isval 759007 10of10
Level 2 50-74 100f 10

Level 1 25 -49 50f10

Nof Recognized 0-24 <5

90 pcpec.net

COA ® 2008 National Commitiee for Quclny Assurance [NCQA).
vumsmin.e All rights reserved. Reprinted with permission of NCQA.

**Must Pass Elements

Levels: If there is a difference in level
achieved between the number of points and
“Must Pass”, the practice will be awarded
the lesser level; for example, if a practice
has 465 points but passes only 7 “Must
Pass” Elements, the practice will achieve ot
Level 1.

Practices with a numeric score of O to 24
paints or less than 5 “Must Pass,” Elements
do not Qualify.






Ew&? care home’ isal .E:%im way

® AsAmerica squabbles, an ‘08 law brings a new system
to many clinics that aims to improve care and cut costs.

By WARREN WOLFE
wollfe@startribune.com

building blocks of a landmark
2008 state law designed to im-

" prove medical care, keep Min-

" STAPLES, MINN. - Strapped to
his oxygen supply and pushing
awalker, 73-year-old Keith Ford
doesn’t look like
the solution to a

fractured health
care system.
But he is — at

least in an am-
bitious new ef-
fort that Minne-
* sota is rolling out to transform

how hospitals and clinics de-

livercare. .

While the national health
care debaté has become mired
in anacriménious mix of ideas
and insults; Minnesota is mov-

ing ahead, putting in place the

health care
THE GREAT DEBATE

nesotans healthier ‘and ulti-
mately trita soaring costs.

The first of the'big changes [

— the “health care
home” — will de-

spread across the
. state, with pethaps
- one-fourth of the

~ certified to.offer

their sickest patients this new
model of care by 2012. .
Go to: Staples,~ 150 miles

northwest of the Twin Cities, -

mba%o:nmbmuu.ﬁmmmh&msma.

‘ical ?Eﬁno&

That's: where 11 family-
practice doctors at Lakewood

"* butjulylandthen

‘state’s 700 clinics

B gﬁ%wm gmmmhsngmmu@ g&:ﬂn com
Ewmﬁoon s Dr. Christine Albrecht asked Keith Ford how he was
feeling. Lakewood is among the state’s first health care homes,

Health System are using the

approach to see whether they .

can -offer ‘better and some-
times cheaper care for 524 pa-

. tients with the most complex

mmw#rgmgnwgb_wv

R 0

727370000592

Vol. XXVIIl = No. 330 Z.::mwugw.
St. Paui » February 28, 2010
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Minnesotarolls
“out own change
in health care

<« HEALTH FROM Al

conditions.
“Instead of paying for tests

and visits when people get sick, -

we're starting to pay to coordi-
nate care, to keep people well
and out of the hospital,” Health
Comimissioner Sanne Magnan

said in an interview last week.
.Vl\nt's different is Niki

The idea is that good things
happen when a medical team
— including the patient — col-
laborates to form and execute
an individualized care plan to
help patients cope, even thrive,
with multiple allments.

The care coordinator is key.

“What's different from be-
fore? Having Niki is different,”
Ford said last week as he wait-
ed to see Dr. Christine Albrecht
for shortness of breath.

Niki is care coordinator Ni-
cole Worden, who monitors
Ford's treatment, answers the
phone when he has questions
and can schedule him to see
the doctor in a moment’s no-
tice. )

Because of Albrecht and
Worden, Ford said, he hasn't
been hospitalized since he
joined the program in Novem-
ber 2008 — saving him and the
governmernt money. ‘

If the same model were ad-
opted nationally, health care
costs could drop by 15 to 20
percent per year, without a
drop in quality, accerding to a

study published recentlyinthe

journal Health Affairs.
More changes are com-
ing this year for Minnesota: a

statewide campaign to reduce
smoking and obesity, public
measures of care quality and
costs in clinics and hospitals,
and set-fee *“baskets of care”

covering . such conditions as.

lower back pain.

“But health care homes,
that's the big dog, the big thing
most people are going to see
first,” said Dr, Jeff Schiff, a pe-
diatrician and medical director
at the state Department of Hu-
man Services.

A three-ring patient buy-in

At Lakewood, physicians
decide which patients go into
the health care home — gener-
ally, those with three or more
chronic ailments, four or more
prescriptions, severe or com-
plex conditions and who agree
to be active participants. Most
are over G5, but they come in
all ages. _ :

To cement patient buy-in,
each gets a three-ring binder
with medical records, contact
information and education-
al materials, updated at each
clinic visit.

“1 feel more ownership of
my care now , and the binder is
kind oflike the proof,” said Cla-
rice (Jollie)} Ricke, 78. She has
volunteered to join a Patient
Advisory Council that will
start this year, funded partly by

4 $2,000 state grant announced

last week.

Every medical home patient
gets a doctor visit of at least
30 minutes, double the usual
time. All 11 primary care doc-
tors reserve several slots a day
for medical home patients who

Jokwn Halfen is medical director at Lakewood Hospital in Staples. Lakew
as one of the state's first health care homes, a pioneering approach ton
costs and improve patient care, Halfen helped create the program.

need immediate care.

“We were getting frustrated.
We didn't seert to have enough
time for the patients who need-
ed us most,” said Dr. John Hal-
fen, 60, medical director at the
Staples clinic and the driving
force behind the new system,

now 16 months old. “I'm not "

working less now, but I feel like
I'm accomplishing more.”
Depending on the patient,
the health team might include
a pharmacist, a psychologist, a

. specialist, a physical therapist,

a home health nurse, the pa-
tient’s spouse, even a hospice
coordinator or nursing home
worker.

But it's the care coordinator

— a registered nurse and the
first point of contact — who
keeps the system humming.

A huge advantage of the
medical home, many patients
say, is that instant help, By--
passing the normal triage nurs-
es, they call Worden — or her
replacement while she’s on ma-
ternity leave, Arloa Bauch.

“A lot of times I can just help
them, reassuré them, right
there on the phone,” Worden
said. “I have the electronic re-
cords, and I pretty much know
everyone, their family stuff, be-
cause I ask. The more I know,
the more I can help.”

Recently, a patient with
congestive heart failure called,

« ALOT OF TIMES I CAN JUST
HELP THEM, REASSURE THEM,
RIGHT THERE ON THE PHONE. »

Nicole Worden, Lakewood Hospital care coordinator |




£55 - kyndell harkness@startribune.com
ood will be certified this spring

1edicine that promises to reduce

nervous that a 2-pound weight
gain might signal a crisis.
“Two years ago, that guy
would have rushed to the
emergency room,” Worden
said. “This time, the doctor and
I calmed him down, monitored
him closely for a few days and
helped him lose that weight —
patient happy, doctor happy, no
unnecessary ER visit.”

System doesn’t come cheap

Lakewood already has in-
vested more than $500,000 in
its medical home, not counting
about $4 million for its com-
puterized medical record sys-
tem, a critical tool

“So far we've eaten the cost,
and it’s been worth it,” said
Lakewood CEO Tim Rice. “We
can't keep that up forever, but
I don’t think we could go back.
Our patients wouldn't let us.”

Starting July 1, the state will
begin paying a range of carc co-
ordination fees, based on a pa-
tient’s care needs — amounts
that Health Comimissioner

Magnan will announce Friday.

While the state will pay to
coordinate care of the sickest
people on Medical Assistance
and other state programs, in-
surers such as HealthPartners,
Medica, and Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Minnesota will
begin paying the fee for some
of their clients,

“Ultimately, what we really
want is for this integrated, pa-

_tient-centered team approach

to become the standard for
all patients,” said Dr. Pat Cor-
neya, associate medical direc-
tor for care delivery systems at

" HealthPartners.

Not covered for now, how-
ever, will be most people on
Medicare — roughly one in
seven Minnesotans.

Lakewood and 78 other
“critical access” rural bospital
systems will get some Medi-
care reimbursement because

- they are paid-for their-overalt~ -

costs. Some Medicare Advan-
tage plans, managed by insur-
ers, may negotiate care coordi-
nation fees with clinics.

But state officials are wait-
ing for Medicare to start pilot
programs so doctors can add
more of their 760,000 Medicare
patients to the new model.

Old-fashioned medicine

Ford developed a chron-
ic lung disease and in 1996 re-
tired as an over-the-road truck-
er. He and his wife, Carol, re-
turned home to Staples after 50
yearsin Coon Rapids.

“I've done a lot of doctor-
ing, been in a lot of hospitals,
and we thought hard about the
health care stuff before com-
ing back,” he said. “So far, this
is good, real good. It’s like they
actually know who I am.”

Halfen said patients stop
him on the street with similar
testimonials.

“What we're doing is prac-
ticing medicine the way itused
to be in the old days,” he said,
“but with a lot more colleagues
and a lot Tnore tools.”

Warren Wolfe « §12-673-7253
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Patients by Race

2009 Patient Demographics

White 26,186
American Indian/Alaska Native 1,560
Total Patients 28,215 Black/African American 1,914
Asian/Pacific Islander 594
Total Encounters Native Hawaiaan 76
Medical 67,356 More than one race 226
Dental 17,273
Income as a percent of Poverty Level
Patients by Age 100% and Below 10,709
Under Age 5 2,320 101-150% 2,347
: Age 5-19 6,484 151-200% 1,115
Age 20-64 16,369 Over 200% 739
N Ages 65+ 3,042 Unknown 13,305

Source: 2009 Uniform Data Syslem
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Community HealthCare

NCQA

Association of the Dakotas Patient Centered Medical Home

The Community HealthCare Association of the Dakotas (CHAD) and its Health Center Controlied Network {HCCN) have
reached consensus to strive for Patient Centered Medical Home {PCMH) recognition with the goal of all registering with
an “Intent to Apply” to the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA)* by August 2012. The HCCN will learn the
NCQA 6 standards, find tools to assess the Health Center’s current practice, apply gap analysis’ to find areas for
improvement, and provide over-reads of NCQA applications. The Network members will be able to submit applications
for Level 1, 2, or 3. The Network will document progress and best practices, with the goal that fully implemented
improvements are retained at the sites.

Possi

ble Resources:

NCQA standards tutorial:

There is a possibility of combining efforts with MT, CO, UT, and WY to engage NCQA, or a consultant, to teach the

standards on webinars. Community Health Association of Mountain/Plains States (CHAMPS) would be willing to house

the archived webcasts and make them available as 6 modules for the 6 standards: Standard 1: Enhance Access &
Continuity, Standard 2: Identify and Manage Patient Populations, Standard 3: Plan and Manage Care, Standard 4:

‘1: Self-Care Support and Community Resources, Standard 5: Track and Coordinate Care, and Standard 6: Measure

prove Performance.

NCQA trainings for CHC staff and CHAD staff:

Facilitating PCMH recognition April 28-29 in New QOrleans $850 registration fee
Facilitating PCMH recognition May 19-20 in Baltimore $850 registration fee
Facilitating PCMH recognition September 13-14 in Denver $850 registration fee
hitp://www.ncga.org/tabid/1295/Default. aspx

Primary Care Development Corporation as a consuitant to do a CHAD Collaborative:

Toolkit ready to go, has been tested with CHCs through the NY 12 team Collaborative.
http://www.pcdcny.org/

TransforMED as a consultant for individual CHCs:

*The

Tools for assessment, education, evaluations, and the ability to benchmark a CHC against the standards.
http://iwww.transformed.com/PPC/NCQA/PPC ncaa.cfm?qclid=Cl7 twvjQgB8cCFQcBbAcdONCYBg

NCQA definition of a Primary Care Medical Home is a health care setting that provides patients with:
-well-organized and on-time visits
-enhanced access with their own provider and care team for continuity
-proactive care management
-care coordination across all health care settings
-patient activation, engagement and participation in decisions on care
-focus on health outcomes
-use of Health IT as a tool

100% of Stage 1 Meaningful Use objectives are incorporated into the 2011 NCQA PCMH program.

March 1, 2011
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From: Dan Kelly [mailto:dkelly@mckenziehealth.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 2:10 PM

To: Lee, Judy E.

Cc: Jerry Jurena

Subject: Follow up from Dan Kelly relative to bad debt

Senator Lee,

Do to my travel schedule t could not be present to offer support for HB 1152 and thus Jerry Jurena read
my testimony into the record. Jerry noted that you asked of him, what is driving the increase in bad
debt. For the McKenzie County Healthcare System, year-to-date our bad debt has increased 300%. The
two overarching factors driving this increase are:

1. Oil field activity. We are used to dealing with our hometown personnel and when they supply
us with an address and contact information that historically was accurate. With somewhat
transient oil field workers they are giving my admitting staff wrong information and when we try
and contact them to secure payment we cannot track them down. We are putting into place up
front insurance verification mechanisms that shouid afford some relief to this problem but |
anticipate my bad debt will be higher than it historically was.

2. The second factor is our native customers. We have a long term problem collecting from the
Three Affiliated Tribes for services provided. Typically when this becomes intolerable we
contact our federal representatives who in turn schedule a meeting amongst the parties and the
problem improves for a period of a few months.

| realize my answers are brief but | suspect you do not want to read a detailed answer to a very precise
question.

Stating the above, if you do have additional questions please feel free to email me or call me at 701-842-
3000.

Sincerely,

Daniel Kelly, CEO
McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc.



ND Department of Human Services

Medical Services Division

Estimate of Critica! Access Hospital Supplemental Payment
January 2011

Ashley
Botlineau
Bowman
Cando
Carrrington
Cavalier
Cooperstown
Crosby
Devils Lake
Dickinson
Elgin
Garrison
Grafton
Harvey
Hazen
Hettinger
Hillsboro
Jamestown
Kenmare
L.angdon
Linton
Lisbon
Mayville
McVille
Northwood
Oakes
Park River
Rella
Rugby
Stanley
Tioga
Turtle Lake
Valley City
Watford City
Williston
Wishek

Estimated Supplemental
Payment (Based upon 2009 data)

Certified

Regisiered Nurse
Anesthetist

Lak [CRNA)
9,226 "
14,178 579
8,059 -
15,216 2,967
16,314 26,431
10,977 -
8,896 -
223,819 8,741
198,389 1,875
22438 -
15,955 -
23,426 495
41,002 -
14,615 -
19,686 340
9,535 -
135,876 17,560
18,604 -
9,399 -
48,379 1,181
14,772 -
4,420 -
7,852 -
50,073 10,394
17.807 10,593
167,461 -
3,790 4978
15,708 -
10,637 -
10,627 -
33,094 12,730
24,147 -
246,997 3,338
4,522 173
1,486,890 102,355
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ND Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division
Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment
January 2011

Cenlified
Regisiered Nurse
Anesthetist
Lab (CRNA)
July 1, 2010 tnflationary
Increase 44 607 6,141 2
Estimated Supplemental
Payment (SFY 2011) 1,531,497 108,496
3% / 3% inflation (SFY 2012/
2013) 139,213 8,862
Estimated Supplemental
Payment for the 2011-2013
Biennium 3,202,206 226 855
Administrative Cost 25,000
Totais
Total General 1,415,068 100,247 12,500 1,527,802
Total Federal 1,787,151 126,608 12,500 1,926,259

Total 2011-2013 Eslimated Cost 3,454 061
* July 1, 2010 lab inflation is 3%, as they are paid based upon Medicare fee schedule.
» July 1, 2010 CRNA infiation is 6%, as services are paid on the Department's fee schedule.

Estimate is based on 20089 data, which is the latest year complete data is available. Actual
payments made to facilities will not malch these estimales.

Any supplemental payment is subject to the Medicaid Upper Payment Limit
regulations and State Plan approval from the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS).

Estimate is based on the same criteria approved by the CMS for the supplemental
paymenis authorized by the 2009 Legislative Assembly for Rolla. CMS has
indicated that a similar supplementai payment would be available for all CAHs.

The Cepartment currently has a contract in place with a vendor to do cost
settlements of CAMs. This supplemental paymenl would be most efficiently
handled in conjunction with those cost setflements. The estimated cost
to complete these supplemental payment calculations for the biennium is $25,000.

20f2



Good afternoon Chairman Holmberg and esteemed members of the Senate Appropriations
Committee.

For the record | am Rep. Bill Devlin of Finley. | represent District 23 in the Legislature. District
23 is a rural District that encompasses all or part of five rural counties in eastern North Dakota.

I am here to introduce HB 1152 which is a critical bill for health care as we know it in our
state.

The bill will provide $3.454.061 million in state and federal funding to Critical Access Hospitals
across our state. The bill was heavily amended in the House to change from an original plan for
grants to a plan that will provide supplemental payment funding for Lab and Certified
Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) coverage to the Critical Access Hospitals across the state,
subject to the Upper Payment Limits.

As now written, the payments are based on the methodology approved by the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services. It is the same methodology that was used previously when
the legislature provided funding for Presentation Medical Hospital in Rolla. It will provide
additional funding to 34 of the 36 hospitals.

Rep. Jon Nelson will provide the complete financial implications of what was done in the
House Appropriations Committee

The term Critical Access Hospitals speaks for itself and the term is defined in federal code. The
Hospital in that area of the nation has been deemed critical to providing accessibility to health
care to the residents of a state. It is critical to the citizens of our state that we provide not only
emergency care but making sure they have accessibility to primary health care to meet their
needs for chronic care, preventive care and emergency care.

These hospitals have not gotten anywhere close to the reimbursements for the costs of
operating their facilities. We hear the term Medicare allowable costs a lot when dealing with
hospitals. What we don’t hear on the actual costs. By leaving 6 to 8 percent or more of the

actual costs we leave hospitals with the option of trying to recoup actual costs from other
consumers.

Hence there is a vital need for this bill. Should people across North Dakota be denied
accessibility to health care because their hospitals bottom line has fallen into negative territory
through no fault of their own?

We talk a lot about infrastructure needs in this body. But, in my humble opinion, infrastructure
means more than roads, bridges, water and sewer systems and other things normally



associated with the term. To me infrastructure means the things people need to live and work
in our state and that includes the access to health care facilities.

There are 36 critical access hospitals in our state. The last report on saw was for 2009 which
showed that 23 of them lost money. There was a lot of talk in the media about the frontier
amendment and what good things it did for hospitals in the state. However, what wasn’t said
was that not one dime of that went to the rural hospitals it all went to the large city hospitals in
the state. | don’t begrudge them one dime of that money but also know that if the federal
government doesn’t stop to the plate for rural hospitals the state must do that. Every one of
them needs help and | believe there is an obligation to provide these dollars to as many
facilities as possible through the state and federal dollars laid out in this bill.

I provided a map of where the hospitals are located across the state. I think this map shows a
chain of life for our citizens. If the chain breaks, people in one or more areas do not have the
accessibility they need to health care. We are all connected to this issue and can’t afford to lose
any of these hospitals in any part of the state.

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Appropriations Committee | urge a do pass on HB
1152. This concludes my testimony. | am certainly willing to try to answer any questions you
might have but know that others who will follow me have all the answers you need to make the
right decision for the people of our state by giving this bill a do pass recommendation. Thank
you for allowing me to appear here today.
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ND Department of Human Services

Medical Services Division

Esfimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment
January 2011

Ashley
Bottineau
Bowman
Cando
Carrrington
Cavalier
Cooperstown
Crosby
Devils Lake
Dickinson
Eigin
Garrison
Grafton
Harvey
Hazen
Hettinger
Hilisbaro
Jamestown
Kenmare
Langdon
Linton
Lisbon
Mayville
McVille
Northwood
Oakes
Park River
Rolla
Rugby
Stanley
Tioga
Turtle Lake
Valley City
Watford City
Williston
Wishek

Estimated Supplemental
Payment (Bascd upon 2009 data)

Certified

Reqgistered Nurse
Anesthetisl

Lab (CRNA)
9,226 -
14178 579
8,058 -
15,216 2,967
16,314 26,431
10,977 -
8,896 -
223 819 8,741
198,389 1.875
22,438 -
15,955 -
23,426 495
41,002 -
14,615 -
19,686 340
9,535 -
135,878 17,560
18,604 -
9,389 -
49,379 1,161
14,772 -
4,420 -
7,852 -
60,073 10,394
17 807 10,593
167,461 -
3,790 4,978
15,708 -
10,637 -
10,627 -
33,094 12,730
24,141 -
246 997 3,338
4,522 173
1,486,890 102,355
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ND Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division
Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment
January 2011

GCertified
Registered Nurse
Anesthetist
Lab (CRNA)
July 1, 2010 infiationary
Increase 44607 * 6,141 *
Estimated Supplemental
Payment (SFY 2011) 1,531,497 108 496
3%/ 3% Inflation (SFY 20612/
2013) 139,213 9,862
Estimated Supplemental
Payment for the 2011-2013
Biennium 3,202 208 226 855
Administrative Cost 25,000
Totals
Total General 1,415,055 100,247 12,500 1,527,802
Total Federal 1,787,151 126,808 12,500 1,926 259

Total 2011-2013 Estimated Cost 3,454,061

* July 1, 2010 lab inflation is 3%, as they are paid based upon Medicare fee schedule.
A July 1, 2010 CRNA inflation is 6%, as services are paid on the Department's fee schadule,

Estimate is based cn 2008 data, which is the latest year complete data is available. Actual
payments made to facilities will not match these estimates.

Any supplemental payment is subject to the Medicaid Upper Payment Limil
reguiations and Stale Plan approval from the Centers {or Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS).

Estimate is based on the same criteria approved by the CMS for the supplemental
payments authorized by the 2009 Legislative Assembly for Rolla. CMS has
indicated that a similar supplemental payment would be available for all CANs.

The Department currently has a contract in place with a vendor to do cost
settiements of CAHs. This supplemental payment would be mest efficiently
handied in conjunction with those cost seltiements. The estimated cost
to complete these supplemental payment calculations for the biennium is $25,000.
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Vision

The North Dakota Hospita! Association
will take an active leadership role in major
Healfhcare issues.

Mission
The North Dakota Hospital Association
exists to advance the health status of persons

North Dakota Hospital Association served by the membership.

Testimony: HB 1152
Senate Appropriations Committee

Medicaid Supplemental Payments to Critical Access Hospitals
March 15, 2011

Chairman Holmberg and Members of the Senate Appropriations Committee; | am Jerry Jurena,
President of the North Dakota Hospital Association (NDHA). | come before you today in support
of HB 1152, Medicaid Supplemental Payments to Critical Access Hospitals.

The North Dakota Hospital Association {NDHA) is a Trade Association with forty-five member
Hospitals. There are thirty-six Critical Access Hospitals (CAH) in the State; thirty-four are
members of NDHA. There are six large Tertiary Hospitals in the four major cities all members of
NDHA. Other member Hospitals include: two Long Term Acute Care Hospitals, one Psychiatric
Hospital, one State Hospital, and one VA Hospital, see Attachment.

Again, there are two Critical Access Hospitals that are non-members of NDHA as well as two
Governmental Hospital's (IHS) and one specialty Hospital.

Hospitals across the State of North Dakota make up the fargest non-government employer in
the State. In each community that has a 'Hospital the Hospital is the iargest employer in that
community. The largest percentage of each Hospital's revenue comes from Medicare; in most
Hospitals it is well over fifty percent {50%) and in many Hospitals that revenue percentage is
over sixty percent {60%).

Medicaid revenue ranges from a low of eight percent (8%) to almost thirty percent {30%,.

Medicare reimburses Critical Access Hospitals based on their Medicare allowable costs; which is
approximately ninety-two {92} to ninety-three (93) percent of their total or actual costs. in
2007 the State adopted the Medicare reimbursement methodology for Medicaid
reimbursement to Critical Access Hospitals. However, CAHs are capped by the Social Security
Act at the Medicare fee schedule for Lab and anesthesia services which is below the actual
costs to provide these two services and iess than the Medicare Allowable Costs. The outcome
of using the Medicare Allowable reimbursement system is; for every Medicare and Medicaid

PO Box 7340 Bismarck, ND 58507-7340 Phone 701 224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529



patient that presents to a Critical Access Hospital for services the Hospital takes a loss of seven
(7) to eight (8) percent and even greater for Lab and anesthesia services.

When you combine the Medicare and Medicaid utilization numbers for CAHs the total
percentage is sixty (60) to seventy (70) percent of the total Hospital revenue. No business can
sustain a viable operation with a seven (7) to eight (8) percent loss on sixty (60) to seventy (70)
percent of its incoming revenue.

Hospitals have had to raise their charges to the remaining patients to offset this ongoing loss.
Many Critical Access Hospitals have also been using their funded depreciation dollars on daily
operations to cover their operating costs. The result of using Funded Depreciation to maintain
their operations puts the Hospitals in a precarious position. They do not have funds available
for upgrades or emergencies if and when they are needed.

| am in support of Critical Access Hospitals receiving reimbursement that will cover their actual
costs to provide all services as required my Medicaid. HB 1152, a Supplemental Payment to
Critical Access Hospitals for Lab and anesthesia services, is a start in this process by reimbursing
some of our most vulnerable Hospitals at costs for these two services.

Again this bill will not bring all services up to actual costs on all services but it will provide some
needed relief in two of their services.

| ask that you give HB 1152 a Do Pass and consider in the future a study on reimbursement for
all Hospitals comparing Medicare Allowable Costs to their actual costs to provide services as
required by Medicaid.

Thank you.
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North Dakota
Critical Access Hospital

(CAH)

Financial Analysis!
March 201 |

Presentation Obijectives

e Request Support for HBI 152
o National CAH Financial Indicator info

Flex Monitoring Information for 2008
e 2009/10 ND CAH Financials - 36 CAHs
° 4Yr. Trended Financials for the ND CAHs

o 2009/10 Financials for Rural Health
Clinics Owned/Operated by ND CAHs




CAH Financial Indicators 2008

Bescription Naiional N, 50 M.
12008

# of CAHs Included 1,247 3 36 77

Median Net Margin 2008 2.40%  -095% 3.32%  3.62%

Days Cash on Hand RV 27.2 42.2 9.6

Medicare Inpt Cost/Day FE.633  R1,145 $1431 $1.946

Average Age of Plant 10.4 13.2 10.8 9.7

Flex Monftoring Tvam, Falt 2041)

Mowt  Nub,

42 65

312%  A82%

723 1t1.8

31,580 §1,647

14.0 9.4

- CAH Financial Indicators

2008

Navional NI S0
Median Net Margin
2004 232%  -207%  2.70%

2005 2.63%  -06% -390
2006 3o8%  -1.63% 3.39%
2007 3.64% -1.54% 3.54%
2008 2.4)%  -0.95% 3.32%

Flew Monataring Team, Fall 2050

LYITHIR

S99
3.060%
4. 40)%
3.13%
3.62%

Mont

1.25%
2.80%
3.22%
2.99%
312%

Neb,

2.50%%
4.24%
5.08%
5.73%

4.82%




ND CAH Financial Analysis

All ND CAHs

2010

North Dakata Hospitals and Crifical Access Hospitals
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North Dakota CAH Financial Analysis

e Observations

* 36 of 36 Facilities Reported Their Financial Information
¢ 27 of 36 Facilities Own/Operate a Primary Care Clinic

= 27 Facilities Who Own/Operate Clinics, Operate 36 Clinics, 46 RHCs
There are 59 RHCs in North Dakora

= 14 of 36 Faciliies Own/Qperate a Nursing Home
¢ 9 Facilities Own and Operate the Local Ambulance
¢ 8 Facilities Provide Home Health, some Visiting Nurse Services

e 13 of 36 Facilities had Negative Operating Margins

ND Critical Access Hospitals :

6 e e .Operating Margin Fiscal Year 2009 . . O
; 2527 1B i
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ND Critical Access Hospitals

Cperating Margin Fiscal Year 2007

G LI

ND Critical Access Haepilalx




Qperating Margin Fiscal Year 2006
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HND Crilical Access Hoapllals

' ial Analysis

inanc

" ND CAH F

} Owned by CAHs

(RHC

2010

INICS

Rural Health Ci




ND Critical Access Hospitals Fiscal Year 2009
RHC Total Margin With Fully Aliocated Costs

F = e s 8E e e

1R U_[l_ﬂ_ I]H

Pl -27.7
-31.9.

Closing Thoughts.

* Continue to Create Awareness of the Challenges
Experienced by ND CAHs

* Request Support of HB{ [52
o Questions

[]

Thanks For Listening!!




North Dakota Cfitical Access Hospitals & Dickinson

46 RHCs

10/11/2010
ervices That Are Owned/Operated '
or. Nursing
Margin , CAH Home Basic  Assisted Home
8 7 8 3 Community Hospital Beds Care Living Apartments Clinic Ambulance Care
Ashiey 20 Beds 44 Beds 30 Units RHC - 2 Yes
Bottineau 25 Beds 15 Units  Jointly Own
Bowman 23 Beds 66 Beds 12 Units 16 Units RHC Yes
Cando 20Beds 40Beds 10 Beds 10 Units RHC-10f2
Carrington 25 Beds 24 Beds RHC - 3 Yes
Cavalier 25Beds 60 Beds RHC
Crosby 25 Beds RHC - 3
Cooperstown 18 Beds 48 Beds. 12 Units RHC
Devils Lake 25 Beds
Dickinson 25 Beds RHC - 4 Yes
Elgin 21 Beds 25 Beds RHC -2
Garrison 22 Beds 28 Beds RHC
Grafton 17 Beds RHC
Harvey 25Beds 106 Beds 16 Units
Hazen 25 Beds 30 Beds RHC - 2 Yes
Hettinger 25 Beds RHC -50f 7 Yes
. Hillsboro 20 Beds 36 Beds Yes
Jamestown 25 Beds Yes
Kenmare 25 Beds RHC
Langdon 25 Beds RHC - 2 Yes
Linton 14 Beds 11 Units RHC -3 0of 4 Yes
Lisbon 25 Beds Yes
Mayville 25 Beds
McVille 19 Beds 39 Beds : RHC - 2
Naorthwood 12 Beds 61 Beds 6 Units 10 Units Yes
Oakes 20 Beds Yes
Park River 14 Beds RHC
Rolla 25 Beds
Rugby 25Beds B80Beds 68Beds 37 Units Yes Yes
Stanley 11 Beds RHC
Tioga 25 Beds 30 Beds 22 Units RHC -3
Turtle Lake 25 Beds RHC
Valley City 25 Beds 25 Beds Yes
Watford City 24 Beds 47 Beds B Beds 16 Units 7 Units RHC
Williston 25 Beds Yes 3 Yes
. Wishek 24 Beds RHC - 4 Yes Yes
6 5 0 13 Facilities 36 14 6 6 9 27 9 8
27 27 3436 Total 799 706 185 94 146 56 R



. BCBS Reimbursement Workgroup
Facility Statement of Operations Summary

Patient Revenue
Inpatient

QOutpatient

Clinic

Swingbed

Long Term Care

Basic Care

Ambulance

Home Care
Independent Apartments
Assisted Living

Total Patient Revenue

Description

Other QOperating Revenue
Total Operating Revenue

Contractual Deductions
Medicare Contractuals
Biue Cross Contractuals
Medicaid Contractuals
ther Contractuals

ad Debt/Charity Expense
otal Deductions

NET PATIENT REVENUE

Operating Expenses

Salaries, Wages, Benefits
Purchased Service/Other
Supply Expense

Utilities

Depreciation & Amortization
Interest Expense

Total Expenses

Net Operating Margin
Operating Margin % (Mean}
Operating Margin % (Median)

Non Operating Revenue

Governmental Subsidies

Foundation Gifts

Grants

Other Donations

ther Non Operating Revenue

| Non Operating Rev.

NET INCOME/LOSS
Net Margin % (Mean)
Net Margin % (Median)

27 Facilities 27 Facilities 34 Facilities 36 Facilities
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2006 2007 2008 2009

Average Average Average Average

1,169,588 1,241,801 2,815,005 3,103,545
3,067,613 3,420,277 6,611,378 7,641,840
756,213 856,810 1,325,311 1,629,600
429,137 406,733 585,439 527,468
1,407,598 1,449,804 1,241,033 1,245,146
90,522 102,040 105,513 83,770
82,704 84,408 90,451 93,397
29,446 30,438 143,679 162,256
40,996 42,141 36,638 27,235
18,205 19,817 19,623 42,239
7,092,022 7,654,269 12,974,070 14,566,496
115,594 127,277 300,517 361,328
7,207,616 7,781,546 13,274,587 14,927,825
709,690 871,770 2,173,069 2,297,310
327,313 366,189 941,019 1,106,897
156,068 155,956 389,415 435,701
124,389 155,569 413,628 504,282
130,465 139,835 409,757 443,923
1,447 925 1,693,319 4,326,888 4,788,112
5,759,691 6,088,227 8,947,699 10,139,712
3,527,382 3,708,759 5,304,081 5,662,822
900,083 956,472 1,992,000 2,418,429
1,096,002 1,179,344 1,275,223 1,285,802
126,994 132,754 250,679 240,376
276,790 310,915 437,718 527,506
52,955 63,454 96,703 105,450
5,980,217 6,351,698 9,356,405 10,240,384
(220,526) {263,470) {408,706) (100,672)
-3.1% 23.4% -3.1% -0.7%
-3.8% -3.2% -2.0% -1.4%
4,228 14,841 17,547 25,623
18,396 25,216 33,831 30,441
27,739 45,021 41,434 29,072
53,543 59,412 48,669 40,230
48,411 50,126 17,781 (198,697)
152,317 184,617 159,262 (73,331)
(68,209) (68,854) {249,444) (174,003)
-0.9% -0.9% -1.9% ~1.2%
-1.7% -2.0% -0.6% -0.7%
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Testimony on HB 1152
Senate Appropriations Committee
March 15, 2011

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, | thank
you for the opportunity to testify on HB 1152. My name is Daniel Kelly, Chief
Executive Officer of the McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc. in Watford City,
North Dakota. | wish to go on record supporting HB 1152.

North Dakota has 42 hospitals providing acute medical services. Of that number, 36
are considered Critical Access Hospitals. | offer support for House Bill 1152 for three
reasons:

Two/Thirds of North Dakota Critical Access Hospitals Experience an Operating
Loss: For the past three years data has been gathered and assessed which reflect
that many North Dakota Critical Access Hospital's lose money. This past year, 24 of
North Dakota's 36 Critical Access Hospitals lost money. As it stands, some of these
hospitals are destined to close in three to five years. We need to offer whatever
assistance we can to sustain our healthcare system.

Rural Hospitals are Safety Net Providers: For many rural North Dakotans, Critical
Access Hospitals are safety net providers of medical care. We provide the initial
medical assessment and stabilization for routine emergencies as well as trauma
cases. For many in rural North Dakota if their local hospital did not exist they might
be anywhere from 30 to 60 minutes from healthcare services.

HB 1152 affords some relief for North Dakota’s Critical Access Hospitals:

While HB 1152 will not assure the viability of North Dakota’s Critical Access Hospitals
it is a fiscally prudent means to afford some relief. While many officials | have
spoken to believe that Critical Access Hospitals are paid their cost by Medicare and
Medicaid, this is not true. Medicare and Medicaid will not recognize the following
when calculating reimbursement:

B Patient Telephones or Television

B Lobbying

B Advertising

B Physician Recruitment (except for Rural Health Clinics)

In addition, if a Critical Access Hospital operates any of the following, those costs are
not recognized as part of the hospital Medicare and Medicaid Reimbursement.

B Weliness Centers

B Hospice

B Skilled Nursing Facility
B Assisted Living



B Meals on Wheels
B Day Care (Some costs may be reimbursable)
B Non-Provider Based Clinics

HB 1152 will result in $3,454,061 in incremental revenue whiie costing the state
$1,527,802 (federal FMAP funding will contribute $1,926,259).

For the McKenzie County Healthcare System that will result in additional
reimbursement for outpatient lab services in the amount of $26,525.00 annually.

Your support of HB 1152 will send a positive message of to our medical community
and to the citizenship of North Dakota. Please support HB 1152.

Daniel Kelly, CEO

McKenzie County Healthcare Systems, Inc.
516 North Main Street

Watford City, North Dakota 58854

(701) 842-3000



Testimony on HB 1152
Chairman Holmberg and Members of the Appropriations Committee:

I would like to thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak with you today in support of
House Bill 1152. My name is Paula Wilkie and } am the Chief Financial Officer of Presentation
Medical Center which is located in Rolla. | am here today speaking on behalf of my facility.

Presentation Medical Center is a 25 bed critical access hospital that provides services to the
citizens of Rolette and Towner Counties. Presentation Medical Center has the highest
percentage of Medicaid beneficiaries in the state. During 2010, 50.87% of the patients who
received services.at Presentation-Medical-Center had Medicaid as their primary.insurance...In
the last biennium Presentation Medical Center was the only facility in the state that received
cost for lab and anesthesia services from Medicaid due the high number of Medicaid
beneficiaries that we serve. It is vital to our facility to continue to receive cost based
reimbursement from Medicaid for iab and anesthesia so that we can continue to meet the
medical needs of our community.

| would also like to make you aware that in 2008 the average income from operations was a
negative-2.08% for all hospitals in North Dakota. Even though other critical access facilities do
not have the Medicaid volume that Presentation Medical Center has, they also cannot continue
to cover the cost for Medicaid beneficiaries for lab and anesthesia services. The critical access
hospitals in North Dakota need to be able to cover their cost to continue to fulfill medical
services in their region.- HB 1152 will meet this objective and let all critical access hospitals in
North Dakota receive reimbursement at cost for lab and anesthesia services.

| appreciate your attention and would be happy to answer any questions that you have.




11.0346.04003 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Kilzer
March 29, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 698 of the Senate
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1152 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide for legislative management studies;”
Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resulting in North Dakota residents experiencing health care savings
and improved medical resuits as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management shali report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legistative assembly.

SECTION 3. HEALTH CARE DELIVERY - LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT
STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legisiative management shall consider
studying the future of health care delivery in the state. The study must focus on the
delivery of health care in rural areas of the state and include input from the university of
North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences center for rural health, hospitals,
and the medical community. The legisiative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly."

Page 1, line 13, after the period insert "This funding is considered to be one-time funding for
the 2011-13 biennium and is not to be a part of the department's base budget for the
2013-15 biennium. The department shall report to the appropriations committees of the
sixty-third legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.04003



ND Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division
Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment

January 2011
Certified
Registered Nurse
Anesthetist
Lab {CRNA}

Ashley ‘ 9,226 -
Bottineau 14,178 579
Bowman 8,058 -
Cando ' 15,216 2,967
Carrrington 16,314 26,431
Cavalier 10,977 -
Cooperstown 8,896 -
Crosby - -
Devils Lake 223,819 8,741
Dickinscn 198,389 1,875
Eigin 22,438 ’ -
Garrison 15,955 -
Grafton 23,426 495
Harvey - 41,002 -
Hazen 14,615 -
Hettinger 19,686 340
Hillsboro 9,535 -
Jamestown 135,876 17,560
Kenmare - . -
Langdon 168,604 -
Linton ‘ 9,399 -
Lisbon 49,379 1,161
Mayville 14,772 -
MceVille 4,420 -
Northwood 7,852 -
Oakes 60,073 10,394
Park River 17,807 10,593
Rolla 167,461 -
Rugby 3,790 4,978
Stanley 15,708 -
Tioga 10,637 -
Turtle Lake 10,627 -
Valley City 33,094 12,730
Watford City 24 141 -
Williston 246,997 3,338
Wishek 4,522 173
Estimated Supplemental
Payment (Based upon 2009 data) 1,486,890 102,355

lof2



ND Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division
Estimate of Critical Access Hospital Supplemental Payment

January 2011
Certified
Registered Nurse
Anesthetist
Lab (CRNA)
July 1, 2010 Inflationary
Increase 44 607 ~ 6,141 *
Estimated Supplemental
Payment (SFY 2011} 1,531,497 108,496
3% / 3% Inflation (SFY 2012/
2013} 139,213 9,862
Estimated Supplemental
Payment for the 2011-2013
Biennium 3,202,206 226,855
Administrative Cost 25,000
Totals
Total General 1,415,055 100,247 12,500 1,527,802
Total Federal 1,787,151 126,608 12,500 1,926,25

Total 2011-2013 Estimated Cost ;

* July 1, 2010 lab inflation is 3%, as they are paid based upon Medicare fee schedule.
A July 1, 2010 CRNA inflation is 6%, as s.ervices are paid on the Department's fee schedule.

Estimate is based on 2009 data, which is the latest year complete data is available. Actual
payments made to facilities will not match these _estimates.

Any supplemental payment is subject to the Medicaid Upper Payment Limit
regulations and State Plan approval from the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS).

Estimate is based on the same criteria approved by the CMS for the supplemental
payments authorized by the 2009 Legislative Assembly for Rolla. CMS has
indicated that a similar supplemental payment would be available for all CAHs.

The Department currently has a contract in place with a vendor to do cost
settlements of CAHs. This supplemental payment woutd be most efficiently
handled in conjunction with those cost settlements. The estimated cost
to complete these supplemental payment calculations for the biennium is $25,000.

20f2



North Dakota Department of Human Services
Medical Services Division
2011 HB 1152
Information on Financing the non-Federal Share of the Medicaid Supplemental Payment for CAHs

Per the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS}: it is permissible that the cities/counties Inter-
Governmental Transfer (IGT) the non-Federal share to the State so that the State can use those funds to draw
down Federal Financial Participation in order to make Medicaid payments to both private and public facilities.
The city/county must be a legitimate unit of government.

The State must use the entire IGT payment toward the non-Federal share and cannot retain any of the
city/county funds. CMS would need to review the IGT arrangement between the City {or County}/State prior
to approving the state plan amendment. Items for review would include {(at a minimum) ensuring that the
city/county transfers the funds directly to the State, the funds are transferred prior to draw down of FFP, the
State transfers payment directly to the providers, the providers retain the full total computable payment and
do not redirect any portion back to the State and/or any other entity.

It would be permissible for the city/county to pay a portion of the non-Federal share and for the remainder to
be paid with general funds.

Considerations:

Per the information provided by the North Dakota Hospital Association: there are eight CAHs that currently
receive some level of funding from a city sales tax, one that receives a portion of a county tax and one that
receives an annual stipend from the county. (See attached)

~ the above financing mechanism would be adopted, the communities that have a CAH, but do not have a
urrent city or county tax, would need to implement a city or county tax to qualify for the supplemental
payment. According to information from the ND Tax Department, prior to the implementation of a tax, each
city/county would potentially have to have two votes; one for the establishment of a home rule charter and
the second to vote on the implementation of a tax.

While CMS has indicated this methodology would be approvable, the Department expects a more lengthy
approval of the state plan amendment, as we would need to develop and execute IGT agreements with each
city/county,

Options:

1. Retain the Medicaid supplemental payment methodology as is in 2011 HB 1152. Add language that
requires or provides legislative intent that each city/county with a CAH is expected to help financially
support the health care operations of the CAH. Each CAH would submit to the Department a written
explanation of what support is provided by the city/county — prior to the issuance of an annual
supplemental payment. (The financial support would NOT be used to provide the non-Federal share of
the Medicaid supplemental payment; however, the Department would need to know if the Legislature
had minimum “support” expectations.)

2. Retain the Medicaid supplemental payment methodology as is in 2011 HB 1152. Add language to the
study resolution section of the bill that indicates the study will include a comprehensive review of the
current city/county tax support provided to CAHs and the feasibility of each community with a CAH
implementing or increasing the amount of city/county tax designated. (If the supplemental payment is

- continued into future bienniums, a future decision could be made about the use city/county tax funds
to support the non-Federal share of the supplemental payment.) This would also allow the
cities/counties to have adequate time to plan for a city/county tax and secure approval through a vote
of their constituents.
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11.0346.04001 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.05000 Senator Mathern
March 3, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152
Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a legislative management study;"

Page 1, after line 7, insert;

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY, During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resulting in North Dakotans experiencing health care savings and
improved medical results as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.04001
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11.0346.04004 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Senator Kilzer
April 2, 2011

.. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152

_In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 698 of the Senate
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1152 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide legislative intent; to provide for legislative

management studies;"

Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - MEDICAL SUPPLEMENT PAYMENT -
CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITALS. It is the intent of the sixty-second legislative
assembly that any future requests for a medicaid supplemental payment to critical
access hospitals include a local funding commitment equal to fifty percent of the
nonfederal share of any payments.

SECTION 3. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resulting in North Dakota residents experiencing health care savings
and improved medical results as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to |mplement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.

SECTION 4. HEALTH CARE DELIVERY - LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT
STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the future of health care delivery in the state. The study must focus on the
delivery of health care in rural areas of the state and include input from the university of
North Dakota school of medicine.and health sciences center for rural health, hospitals,
and the medical community. The legisiative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.”

Page 1, line 13, after the period insert "This funding is considered to be one-time funding for

the 2011-13 biennium and is not to be a part of the department's base budget for the
2013-15 biennium. The department shall report to the appropriations committees of the
sixty-third legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding.”

‘Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0346.04004



11.0346.04006 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator J. Lee
April 13, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1152

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1424 and 1425 of the House
Journal and page 1173 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 1152 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after the semicolon insert "to provide for legisiative management studies;"
Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"SECTION 2. PATIENT-CENTERED MEDICAL HOMES - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall
consider studying and evaluating the positive and negative impacts of implementation
of patient-centered medical homes in the state, including consideration of whether
implementation is resulting in North Dakota residents experiencing health care savings
and improved medical resuits as well as whether implementation is impacting North
Dakota's critical access hospitals. The legisiative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly.

SECTION 3. HEALTH CARE DELIVERY - LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT
STUDY. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the future of health care delivery in the state. The study must focus on the
delivery of health care in rural areas of the state and include input from the university of
North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences center for rurai health, hospitals,
and the medical community. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legisiation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly."

Page 1, line 13, after the period insert "This funding is considered to be one-time funding for
the 2011-13 biennium and is not to be a part of the department's base budget for the
2013-15 biennium. The department shall report to the appropriations committees of the
sixty-third legistative assembly on the use of this one-time funding.”

Renumber accordingly
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